
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RE,GULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

April 18,2017

Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to cornprehensive
systems ofinstructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the
way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessal'y to achieve significant ca[eel', educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER _ p.m.

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. RollCall

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Steve DeMarzio
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) rninutes on the same subject.
This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
damage ciaims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those
individuals. If you have questions for the Boald, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

adrninistrator will provide answers at a later date.

III. CLoSED SESSIoN
Moved by Seconded bv

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)
c. Confel'ence with Real Property Negotiator

4-18-17



V.

VI

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and489l8)
1 Case

lV. RECoNVENE To oPEN SESSIoN AT p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
Volunteers
¡ Site
. Citizens' Oversight Committee
¡ WAVE Board and Representatives
¡ PTA/PTO/PTSAPresidents
. SSC Presidents
¡ Superintendent'sAdvisoryCouncilRepresentatives
¡ Westside Union School District Trustees

vlt HEARING SES SION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Repofts

l. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant SuperintendentEducational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

VIII. RECESS

lX. RECoNVENE To oPEN SESSIoN at _ p.m.

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives

B. California School Employees Association Representatives

C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by

those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

xil PUBLIC HEARING
None

X,

XI

2

4-18-17



xilr BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

L Agenda

Moved by Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
April 18,2017

Ayes :_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and
approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be
acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and
after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 4,2017
b. FundraisingAuthorization
c. Personnel Report
d. Purchase Orders
e. Consultant/ContractSchedule
f. Conference/Workshop Schedule

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval of the Consent Items as presented.

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

1 Board Bylaws
¡ BB 9323,Meeting Conduct
¡ BB/E 9323.2, Actions by the Board
o BB 9324,Minutes and Recordings
¡ BB 9400, Board Self-Evaluation

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval of the first reading of Board Bylaws and
Exhibit

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

4. Revised Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation

Moved by Seconded by

Approval ofthe second and final reading ofthe revised
Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

2

Iteml

Items2a -2f

Item 3

Item 4

Goal #

-l

4-18-17



5 Resolution 17-74, National Public School Volunteer Week Item 5

and Proclamation

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Resolution 17-74, National Public School
Volunteer Week and Proclamation

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain

Discussion Item
. Board Governance

Item 6

ItemT

Item 8

Item 9

Goal #

B.

C. Business

6.

Educational Services
l. Title I Program Evaluation

I

Moved by Seconded bv

Approval of the Title I Program Evaluation

Ayes:_ Noes: Abstain:_

Memolandum of Understanding 17-15, between Westside
Union School District and the Children's Bureau -
Palmdale

Moved bv Seconded bv

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding 17-15,
between Westside Union School District and the
Children's Bureau - Pahndale

Ayes:_ Noes: Abstain:_

Extend Baked Goods Contlact with Flowers Baking
Company

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval to Extend Baked Goods Contract with Flowers
Baking Company

9

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

10. Board Policy 3470,Debt Issuance and Managernent

Seconded by

4

Moved by

Item 10

4-t8-17



XIV

XV

XVI.

XVI I.

XVIII

Approval ofthe second and final reading ofBoard Policy
3470,Debt Issuance and Management

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

l1 Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
3260, Fees and Charges

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policy
and Administrative Regulation3260, Fees and Charges

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

12 Contract with Nexus IS/Dimension Data for Low-voltage
and information technology services for Cottonwood
Modernization, Phase 3 under the State of California
Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS)
Moved bv Seconded by

Approval of Contract with Nexus IS/Dimension Data for
Low-voltage and information technology services for
Cottonwood Modernization, Phase 3 under the State of
California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS)

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

13 Renaming Cottonwood Elementary School

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval of the new rename Cottonwood Elementary to

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

1 . Regular Meeting on May 2, 2017 - Cerlificated Staff Recognitions
2. Regular Meeting on May 16,2011 - Classified Staff Recognitions

NEV/ BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at

Item I I

Item 12

Item 13

Goal #

44,

5

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

p.m.

4-18-17



XIX. ADJoURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board at the regular meeting of April 1 8, 2017, is

adjourned at p.rn. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 722-0116. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available fol public inspection on the District Web Site,

www.westside.kl2.ca.usorintheDistrictOfficelocatedat4lgl450d'St.West,QuaftzHill,CA 93536during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

6

4-18-17



I

J

2.

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2016-2017

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

èp A. Revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-
employment benefits

.!. Annual ReÞort by Business Services

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

\ilE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build a capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data
related to goals and priorities

B. A key concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy
and consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they
play a crucial role in every aspect of student's academic lives and future lives as

global citizens. Areas of concern are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery
of content. 2) They are predictable and understood by parents and third parties.
3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4) The system adopted is not
overwhelming for teachers.

* Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

èp A. Modemize Cottonwood Elementary School and receive an annual update to
the District's Master Facilities Plan while exploring and securing options to
finance the plan.

èe

4

.èo Goal

* Annual Report by Business Ser



5

6

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN \ilESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROTIND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for April I8,2017

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROT]ND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 4,2011

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



IV

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
April 4, 2017

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:00 p.m. Steve DeMarzio, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the
Westside Union School District Board of Trustees.

ll. Flaq Salute
J Baftee, Westside Employee

III. ROLL CALL
Steven DeMarzio, President- Present
John Curiel, Vice President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Member - Present (Arrived at 5:15 p.m.)
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

V

OTHERS PRESENT
Kristin Kruizinga, Korina Barefield, Anthony Langford, Paige Sandefur, Jennifer Parks, Christy
Jensen, Sia Dawes, Erica Nuss, Brittany Tallusi, Spencer Hilliard, Jake Briggs, Kellee Koonce,
Danielle Hernandez,Maria Lopez, Dana Skinner, Holli Moss, Lyndsie Crowell, Lauri Massari,
Noelle Zuaro, Kristin Frye

1V117-187 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 4l0lo adjourn to closed session at 5.01p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/PendingLitigation(Gov'tCode554956.9)
c. Conference with Real Propefty Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code 554957
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 489'18

VI. RECONVENE TO OP EN SESSION at 6:05 p.m

VII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
None

VIII. PRESENTATIONS
Anaverde Hills Site Presentation and Employee Recognition

IX. HEARING SESSION/ST AFF REPORTS
Board Comments:
Jennifer Navarro: Anaverde Hills, I am very impressed. I enjoyed hearing about your
school, as well as the break down on your detention and Boys Town implementation. I

am excited about my visit next week on Friday, April 14.

Linda Jones: Anaverde Hills, thank you for your presentation; you have grown so much
I see you focusing on student strengths and building on that. I am excited about you

A

à



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
April4,2017

X. RECESS

implementing the Equity lnstitute training.
I will be attending the CSBA Committee meeting on Thursday. This group looks at
training Board Members. Board, please review the email I sent and if you have any
suggestions for the meeting, please let me know.
Patricia K. Shaw: Anaverde, I liked your lunch on the lawn with the parents.
I attended the AVSBA Dinner last week.
John Curiel: Good job, Anaverde; you should be commended on your passion for
students. Having a plan of action and using the data will do positive things for students
and the district as a whole. Rewarding and encouraging good behavior helps build
community and a learning environment. I look forward to hearing more about the Viper
Bucks.
Steve DeMarzio: Anaverde Hills, I appreciate what you are doing on campus. I

commend you on how you use technology and the data you presented tonight. lt is true
that this campus has a very active PTSA. I use Shoparoo phone app (#5 on the list) and
Smile.Amazon.com when I purchase items and Anaverde Hills PTSA receives
points/money; every little bit helps. Thank you allfor coming this evening.
L Assistant Superintendeni Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. Anaverde, it's really neat to see how you are committed to your students, very
inspiring.

b. Cottonwood phase ll and lll are progressing. The weather did delay us some.
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson

a. Very nicely done Anaverde Hills. Thank you for all the hard work that you do.
Your presentation was wonderful.

b. We are gearing up for testing.
c. AVID training was last week.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robeft Hughes
a. Anaverde Hills, very nice presentation. lt always seems you are having fun on

your campus.
4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. Great job, Anaverde Hills. I like the things you featured in your presentation.

Your school is deeply involved in change. I am pleased with the progress you
are making.

b. I had my first opporlunity to visit the Edwards Air Force Base as an Honorary
Commander. Electronic Warfare Building was one of the buildings I toured. I am
very excited about this program; they said I could bring some students back to
visit. I think I am going to enjoy this opportunity. lt was quite an interesting visit.

c. Steve, Patti and I had the opportunity to see some of the things Palmdale School
District is doing with hotspot technology (myfi) in their district. They have also
added hotspots on their busses so students can use their devices on the way
home.

d. The Cottonwood parent meeting on school of choice is Thursday, April 5,2017,
at 5.00 p.m.

e. The Board has been attending Masters in Governance Trainings the last few
months. We have our last training in May.

p.m

b

Xl. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at7.46



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
Aprrl4,2017

XII. PERSONALAPPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
B. California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
C. ParentTeachersAssociationRepresentative
D. WAVE Representative - Patricia Shaw and Robert Hughes

. May 4,2017, is our 70th Anniversary Dinner. You can go to
www.westsideheros.com to purchase your tickets. lf you have anyone you would
like to nominate as a hero the committee needs the name by tomorrow, Wednesday,
April 5, 2017.

. Next meeting is April 12,2017, 6:30 p.m. in room 4 at the District Office.

XIll. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued
None

XIV. PUBLIC HEARING
A. A hearing to receive public input on the California School Employees Association (CSEA)

Re-openers to Westside Union School District for the 2016-17 School Year opened al7:48
p.m. and closed at 7:49 p.m.

B. A hearing to receive public input on the Westside Union School District Reopeners to
California School Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2016-17 School Year opened at
7:49 p.m. and closed at 7:50 p.m.

C. A hearing to receive public input on the School Facilities Needs Analysis opened at 7:50
p.m. and closed at 7:5'1 p.m.

XV BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. l\A17-188 - ltem 1. Approval of the amended agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of

April 4, 2017, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
Linda Jones and carried 5/0.

2. 1\A17-189 - ltems 2a - 2h. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
Linda Jones and carried 5/0 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 21,2017 - Revised
2b Overnight Field Trip - Anaheim, CA
2c Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report
2d Personnel Report
2e Purchase Orders
2f Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule
29 ConferenceA/r/orkshop Schedule
2h Contractor Pre-Qualifications

3. l\A17-190 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Linda Jones seconded by Patricia K. Shaw
and carried 5/0 to approve the second and final reading of Board Bylaws:
. BB 93201E, Meetings and Notices
. BB 9321 , Closed Session Purposes and Agendas
o BB 9321.1, Closed Session Actions and Reports
. BB 9322, Agenda/Meeting Materials

4. 1\A17-191 - ltem 4. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 5/0 to approve the revised Governance Team Protocols.

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
April4,2017

5. 1\A17-192 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones
and carried 5/0 to approve the first reading of the revised Board Bylaw 9230,
Orientation.

6. ltem 6. Discussion ltem
. Board Governance:

XVI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
7 l\A17-193- ltem 7. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K

Shaw and carried 5/0 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation.
. AR 5111, Admission
. BP 6170.1, Transitional Kindergaften

XVII. PERSONNEL
B l\A17-194 - ltem 8. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by John Curiel

and carried 5/0 to approve the California School Employees Association (CSEA)

Reopeners to Westside Union School District for the 2016-17 School Year.
l\A17-195 - ltem 9. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 5/0 to approve the Westside Union School District Reopeners to
California School Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2016-17 School Year.

XVIII. BUSINESS
10 l\/r17-196 - ltem 10. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda

Jones and carried 5/0 to approve Resolution 17-18, School Facilities Needs Analysis
1\A17-197 - ltem 11. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 5/0 to approve the first reading of new Board Policy 3470, Debt
lssuance and Management.

XIX. NEW BUSINESS
None

XX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XXI ADJOURNMENT - The meeti ng was adjourned at7:59 p.m. in by Steve DeMarzio, President

Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk
April 18,2017

I

11

d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April i 8,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Fund Raiser Approval List

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizalions for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form,

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



FLIND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of April 18,2011

Hillview

Leona Valley

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Forum Music Festival
April-May 2017
To collect festival donations
Hillview ASB

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

100 Merit Reward Field Trip
};Iay 2017
Collect donations for field trip.
Hillview ASB

8th grade Magic Mountain Field Trip
May-June 2017
To collect donations for field trip.
Hillview ASB

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Selling donated items from Michaels
April26-28,2017
To raise money for end of the year bash.
Leona Valley PTO

1



ffiffißå¡i Vitri
Westside Union School Diskict

+tgl+ soù Street West

QuarüHill, CA. 93536 
i

(66t)722-07t6 FAX: (661) 974-8588

APR 1 2 ?fi1

School

s"noor, $Ull 
-Requesting

Date

tr
Indicate if

Date(s) of Fund

Location ofFund Raiser

Description of Fund

group under

ó,

St¿¡t Time-----,-:=
.2

':;

Purpose of the Fund

Forthe benefit of (be sPecific)

Person Si.rpervising Fund

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses s

Projected Profit' $

ASB in the meetingminutes of 'Approved

v l
Dur",$.:\\:-lJ

D^rrxkl!-J
,. Signature of ASB President

Signature of

Sipature of PTAÆTO/PTSA

Approved by the Board of Tnrstees on

Note - n¿iUe items that do. not comply

hòur after the enÍI gfthe school day.
with the District's lVellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

Ì:.

BU-13 10-14' Original,to Dishict Oflce fo¡ Approval at next Board Meeting' An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

Tte food salcs shaü not inPair shlderts' particþation in thc Diskict's Food Servicc progro'

of Regulations. Title 5)

sfficê

school

sold" @83554, CURFFL 113700-114455'
üc State md Cornty Unifom Rctail Food

and that the above

l, 2



l'";:f -. -

tH ("; Ji:: tI V

('

¡i-.ri¡t

Westside Union School District
41914 50ù Street West : ;

QuarE Hill, CA. '93536

(661)'/22-0716 FAX: (661) 974-ss88

/iPR I ? ?l17

DateSchool

,, Requesting
Indicqte if requesting group is tmder the auspices R/ASB

n PTjA,ÆTSAÆTO

Date(s) of Fund

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund

Purpose of the Fu¡id

..:1

Start

Forthebenefitof(bespecifi"l , ,,,&t-Q Uff¡lûnS¡Tffi .. '

Person Sirpprvising Fund

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit . ,. .'t.
;.

Approved by ASB in

. Signature of ASB President

of

u

Dato._-,
Signature of ASB

Sipature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President

Approved by tle Board of Trustèes on

Note - ndi¡le items that do noi comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end qf the school day.

BU-13 10-14 original,to District Office for Approval at next Boa¡d Meefing. A-u. approved copy will be sent back to school site'

3

partioipatioo in thc Distict's Iood Sewiæ progrm.

shalt comply with tbe State md Couty Unifom Retail Food

goods nay ãot be sold. (883554, CtlRffL 113700-114455'

seMcc

shall aot impù students'

ISabove rnnotapprovedI affi¡m that l,.have read and understand the
Signature of PrinciPal or



JiX itJ ¡¡V i r. .,'
I ¡. ^..-

Indicqte if requesting grouP is

Date(s) of Fund

Location of Fund Raiser

'Westside Union School Dishjct
41914 5Orh Street West

QuarlzHill, CA' '93536

(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

qwprces

ó.

TUP
R/ASB

n PT;A,ÆTSA/PTO

Stårt

?^

ì.

Description ofFund

Purpose ofthe

For the benefit of(be specific)

j,

L

ì,

i:,

.:

Person Sirpervising Fwld

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses

ProjectedProfit.- ,i,

Approved meeting minutes of '

Sigaature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Ad

Sipature of PTAÆTO¿PTSA President

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

hour after the entl o{the school day

n¿t

n"ç ")

Note - B¿iUle items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

BU-t3 r0-14' Original,to Disfrict ofñce for Approval at next Board Meeting. A-n approved copy will be sent back to school site'

4

Á P ll
ti 1 2 ?n17

studerts' participatiou in thc District's Food Sewice progro'

comply with the Statc md Couty Unifom Reta.il Food

may not be sold. (883554, CURFFL i13700-114455'
sball

goods

Food

shall Dot inpaír

schedr:led uidday food srvice

and

ox"!!!L LJ__
violation of that policy-,above is not in



School !-v

Westside Union School District
41914 50ú Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date 4-b-¡

D
tr@ËilvE

APR 1 3 20 1 1

Requesting Group: f] PfA n prsn

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

Event Start Time l' ,cÕ
V.'o

I

O ùçPurpose ofthe Fund

hn,,$,

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund t

Person Responsible for the

ProjectedExpenses $ Projected Profit $ 5oò
The food sales shalt not impair students' padicipation inthe District's Food Seruice program (8P3554)

Sanitâry and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Unifom Retail Food Facilities I¿w. Hone-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700:1 14455, 4R3554)
Foodsaleswillnotbeginuntilafterthecloseoftheregularlyscheduledmiddayfoodseruiceperiod. (CodeofRegulations,Title5
15500, Ed Code 5l 520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quâlity (8P3554)
The food item being sold camot be an item sold in the food seruice progmm at that school during that school day. (Code ofRegulations,

Title 5)

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA Date 4 -G-\'1

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-t3a t0-14 Original to District Of,fice for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

rL

//ø/ t t
Policy and that theI afhrm that I have read and understand the

DateSignature of Principal or Assistant
approved above is not in violation õithalpolicy

5



TO

WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #I7 -I7

The Board is requested to approve/ratify the following personnel
Recommendations:

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #
Teacher-Nurse/Column I-Step 3/April 5, 20 I 7/URGF

S ub stitute Teacher/$ I 20 daily l}l4ar ch 22, 2 0 1 7/U RGF

ve Da

Position/Location/Effective Date/

Position/Location/Effective Date/
Substitute Teacher/April 1 0, 20 1 7/Resignation

Position/Location/Effecti ve Date/Salary/Fundine/Req.#
Instructional Assistant II/CW/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

April 1 0, 2017lSDC/Req# 13628

Instructional Assistant II-PreK/QHl2. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
SDC/Req# 13750

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROIIND:

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFICATED

Emplovment
Adamson, Amanda

Hetland, Lauren

Chanee

Leaves

Separation
Vidal, Gretchen

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Chisholm, Denise

Densing, Calista

#

L 2c



Hardani, Ferial

Jones, Aracely

Kraus, Miranda

Patierno, Tiffany

Rangel. Rosa

Valencia, Yovanna Instructional Assistant IVRV/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

April 17, 2017 lSDClPteq# 13412

Change
Arnold, Nancy

Rouse, Tabetha

Leaves

Separation
Abdul Hamid,
Fatima

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II|SD12.5 hrs/per/daylApril 3-28,20171
SDC/Req# 13771

Substitute Playground Supervisor/Step 1/April 3, 2017/URGF

Short-Term Instructional Assistant VD S/ 1 .25 hrsl per I day I
April4-May 30,2017lTues. & Thurs. Only/Sup Grant/Req# 13773

Instructional Assistant II-RSP/W Al 3 .97 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
April 5, 2017 lSDClReq# 13698

Campus Climate Assistant/RV I 3 hrsl per I day'Step 1 /April 5, 2017 I
Sup Grant/Req# 13553

Campbell, Tonia

Claudio, Alyssa

Denney, Monica

Dives, Patricia

Guzrlan, Eduardo

Kimbel, Kay'tlen

Rizo, Angelica

Sarnson, Jennifer

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Substitute Playground Supervisor to Playground Supervisor (2.67 hrs/per/day)
VV/Step l/April 5, 2017 IURGF/Req# 1 378 1

Playground Supervisor (2.67 hrslper|day) to Instructional Assistant II
(3.25 hrs/per/day)/VV/Step 1 /April 5, 20Il ISDC/Req# 1 3 548

PositiorVlocation/Effective Date/

Position/Location/Effective Date/
Playground Supervisor/SD/April 5, 20 1 7/Resignation

Instructional Assi stant I/CWApril | 4, 20 11 I Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant IIlQFVMarch 30, 20 1 7/Resignation

Crossing Guard/VV/April 10, 2017lResignation

lnstructional Assistant IIlHV/April'7, 20 17 139 -month Rehire

P laygrou nd Supervisor/JWApril 7, 20 17 lResignati on

In stru ctional Ass i stant IIlHV/April 1 4, 20 ll lResi gnation

Campu s C I imate Assistant/JW/April 3, 20 1 I I Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant II/VV/April 5, 20 1 7/Resignation

2



BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROUND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratif,rcation list, even if their value is over $7,500

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds r05,79r.7 r

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

63,031.39
9,789.23

0.00
0.00

3,100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

181,112.33Total

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2d



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of April 18,2017

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fundinq Source Detail

P51904 CDWG Computer Centers lnc Wall Mount Charging Towers (L0)

Sundown T¡tle I

P51920 Southwest School Supply Summer Session Supplies

EZ, VV, DS Supplemental Grant

Pst925 2nd Gear LLC OptiPlex 7010 Computers (115) and LCD Displays (70)

Gregg Anderson (Refresh) Technology

P51935 CDWG Computer Centers lnc Brightlink LCD Projectors with Wall Mounts (4)

Esperanza, Rancho Vista (new rooms) Fund 25 (Developer Fees)

M19944 SEA Supply Custodial Supplies - March

Various S¡tes Maintenance

M19945 Smith Pipe and Supply Landscape Supplies - March

Various Sites Operations

Amount

9,776.63

10,000.00

55,002.19

1,785.36

74,917.13

8,250.40

,t05,791.71

Amount

2,408.56

3,008.36

500.00

500.00

500.00

200.00

3,247.47

370.s9

1,0s0.00

531.46

2,434.t8

462.19

415.38

t,629.O4

59.56

78.1.4

t94.70

1,386.01

r94.97

209.34

1,of4
04/18/17

Total

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P51759 Antelope Valley Press

Maintenance

P51877 AVSTA

All Sites

P51878 Kevin Bice

Hillview

P51879 Kevin Bice

Hillview

P51880 Brian Bastidas

Hillview

P51881 Brian Bastidas

Hillview

P51882 SlGMAnet lnc

Gregg Anderson

P51883 Demco

Gregg Anderson

P51884 Davis Commun¡cations

Educational Services

P51"885 Jones School Supply

Hillview

P51886 Helidirect

Hillview

P51887 Minuteman Press

Hillview

P51888 Minuteman Press

Hillview

P51889 Follett School Solutions

Rancho V¡sta

P51890 Andrea Communications

Anaverde Hills

P51891 Lakeshore

Anaverde Hills

P51892 Teacher Treasures

Anaverde Hills

P51893 Lakeshore

Anaverde Hills

P51894 EAI Education

Anaverde Hills

P51895 Scholastic Classroom Magazines

Anaverde Hills

Description/Funding Source Detail

Notice to Bidders: HVAC Upgrades and Roof Replacement

General Funding

Fiel d Tri p Tra nsportation : Fe brua ry 75-28, 2017

Reimbursable and Supplemental Grant

Relmburse: Science Department Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Robotic ltems

General Funding

Re¡mburse: Aeromodeling Club Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Flight and Space Supplies

General Funding

Charging Carts (2)

Local Site Funds

Library Supplies

Local Site Funds

Full Color Presentation Folders

SupplementalGrant

Assorted Certificates and Folders

General Funding

Aeromodeling Supplies

Local Site Funds

Sponsor Banners

General Funding

Lunch Detent¡on and Parent Contact Referral Forms

General Funding

Ebooks for Library

General Funding

Splitters for Computers

Title I

lnstructlonal Materials

T¡tle I

lnstructional Materials

Title I

lnstruct¡onal Materials

T¡tle I

Science and Math Materials

Title I

Subscrìption: Scholastic News Grade 2

Title I



P51896

P51897

P51898

P51899

P51900

P51902

P5 1903

P51905

P51906

P51907

P51908

P51909

P51-91-0

P5l-911

P51972

P51913

P51914

P51915

P51916

P5L9I7

P5 1918

P51851

P51919

P5r92'J.

P51922

P51924

P5 1926

P51927

P5 1928

P51932

P51933

Scholastic Classroom Magazines

Anaverde Hills

School Specialty

Anaverde Hills

Spiritwear.com
Anaverde Hills

AVID Center

Educational Services

Posit¡ve Promotions

Leona Valley

lron Mountain

Business Services

Amerimac Office Products

Quartz Hill

Baudville lnc

Hillview

Hamilton Buhl

Espe ra nza

La keshore

Espe ra nza

Really Good Stuff

Espera nza

USA Promo ltems LLC

Hillview

Vex Robotics

Hillview

Sierra School Equ¡pment Company

Hillview

Robomatter lnc

Quartz Hill

Put-ln-Cups

Quartz Hill

American Business Machines

Quartz Hill

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Educational Services

The Library Store lnc

Anaverde Hills

Demco

Anaverde Hills

Southwest School Supply

Anaverde Hills

Minuteman Press

Del Sur

PEAP

Hillview

Kristin Gellinck-Frye

VV, EZ, DS

Marguerite Johnson

VV, EZ, DS

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Technology

The Library Store lnc

Espe ra n za

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Anaverde Hills

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Del Sur

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Del Sur

Bohns Printing

Subscription: Let's Find Out with Science Spin Grade K

Title I

Science Lab Materials

General Funding

T-shirts and Sweatshirts

General Funding

Elementary and Tutorial Poster Sets

SupplementalGrant

Recognition Materials

Local Site Funds

Document Shredding

General Funding

Digital Duplicator Masters and lnk

General Funding

Cert¡fÌcate Folders

General Funding

Headphones

Title I

I nstructional Materials

Tirle I

Reader Strips

Title I

Lanyards

General Funding

Classroom and Competition Super Kit

General Funding

Conference Room Chairs (8)

Local Site Funds

Robotlcs Materials

Tirle I

Sleeves for Fencing

General Funding

Staple Cartridges for Copiers

General Funding

Journeys Reader's Notebooks

Lottery: lnstructional

Library Supplies

General Funding

Genre Stickers for Library

General Funding

Printer Toner Cartridge

General Funding

Office Report Forms and Detention Slips

Local Site Funds

Presidential Awards Pins for 6th and 8th Grades

General Funding

Reimburse: Summer School Supplies

SupplementalGrant

Reimburse: Summer School Supplies

Supplemental Grant

Gr¡pstick Headphone Plug Extract¡on Tool

General Funding

Library Supplies

General Funding

Belkin Store-and-Charge Stations (2)

Title I

Lock 'n' Charge Carts (2)

Local Site Funds

Powergistics Locking Charging Towers (2)

Local Site Funds

Business Cards: Masters, Navarro, Penaloza, Rush

211.74

1,303.63

607.92

4,251..25

3s2.23

2,400.00

239.2s

769.63

2,393.44

7,609.87

101.13

2,396.98

1.,169.23

1,783.50

2,695.L8

534.80

269.70

312.55

23t.38

7r.40

170.73

374.66

600.00

500.00

500.00

54.36

86.06

38s.39

3,279.O0

1,563.83

87.00

2of4
04/78/t7



P51934

P51943

P51945

P51946

P57947

P51960

P51961

M19853

M19929

M19931A

M199318

M19933

M19937

M19938

M19940

M19946

M19959

Mr9974

M19981

M20018

M20021.

Mto022

Mr.9938

M19946

M200r1
M20020

Business Services

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Educational Services

Headsets.com lnc

Human Resources

Chris Soliz

Technology

Southwest School Supply

Educational Services

Southwest School Supply

Valley View

Whitney high School MUN

Hillview

Patricia Scarfone-Sulz

Del Sur

Toyota L¡ft of Los Angeles

Ma¡ntenance

Consol¡dated Electric

Various Sites

Desert Lock Company

Maintena nce

Desert Lock Company

Ma¡ntenance

Fa ste na I

Maintenance

Johnstone Supply

Various Sites

Lancaster Plumbing

Various Sites

Motion lndustries

Gregg Anderson

United Refrigeration

Va rious Sites

B&M Lawn and Garden

Maintena nce

Westside Lancaster LLC

District Office

Westside Lancaster LLC

District Office

Chatf¡eld-Clarke Co.

District Office

Safety Screens

District office
Bear State Plumbing

Gregg Anderson

Lancaster Plumbing

United Refr¡geration

Rick Shipp Truck & Equipment Repair

Terry LLC

General Funding

Epson Powerlite Projector (L)

General Funding

Wireless Headset System

General Funding

Reimburse: GoDaddy.com Domain Renewal

General Funding

EL Summer Bridge Program Supplies

Title lll

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

Model United Nations Registration

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Gardening Materials

General Funding

Fork Lift Safety and Repairs

Operations

Electrical Supplies - March

Operations

Cam Locks

Maintena nce

Keys

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - March

Operations
HVAC Supplies - March

Maintenance

Plumbing Supplies - March

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies - March

Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - March

Maintenance

Pump Water Assy

Maintenance
Door and Vertex Supplies

Operations

Wall Supplies

Operations

Repair Supplies

Operations

Release Slide Bolt Safety Screen

Maintenance

lnstall Earthquake Valve

Ma intenance

CHILD NUTRITION (13}

Plumbing Supplies - March

HVAC Supplies - March

Repairs - Truck 77

SM2C Replacement Cartridges

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (I4}
BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21)

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25)

Calgreen Outdoor Water Use Regulation Fee: AH

7s3.82

450.11

245.OO

3,000.00

1,000.00

750.00

580.33

932.80

742.77

19.68

26.64

18.86

285.r7

4ro.64

47.70

r42.2r

173.59

520.17

178.37

L,032.71-

285.r7

863.86

No Purchase Orders for Funds L4 or 21

Total 63,031.39

r25.24

93.47

7,095.52

1,875.OO

Total 9,189.23

0.00

500.00

3 of 4

04/1.8/11

P57942 Division of the State Arch¡tect

Total



P51951

P51958

Los Angeles County Waterworks Dist

Division of the State Architect

Fire Flow Fees: AH (3 Relocatables)

Plan Check Fees: AH (3 Relocatables)

COUNTY FACILITIES (35)

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT {40)

CFD'S (491

Total

Total

3s0.00

2,2s0.o0

3,100.00

0.00

4of4

No Purchase Orders for Funds 35, 40, or 49

04/t8/17



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2011

PREPARED BY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Consultant I Contract Agreement ScheduleSI]B.IECT

BACKGROTIND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 fot various

purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

COST ANALYSIS/FT]NDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

0.00
0.00

r,460,930.r5
0.00

Totul 1,460,930.15

Incoming Funds 0.00

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI STRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2e



CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Rat¡fied/Approved at the Board Meeting of Apr¡l 18, 2017

Dates

Spring/Summer 201 7

2017-2018

2017 -2014

2017-2018

2017 -2018

2017-2014

2017-2018

2017 -2018

2017-2018

2017 -2014

Spr¡ng/Summer2017 CS ând Associates lnC

SD & W (HVAC), SD (Roo0

2017 -2018

Name/School Site

3K Building Services lnc
SD & W (HVAC), SD (Roof)

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

D¡mensìon Data North American
Cottonwood

Drmension Data North Amerìcan
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Dimension Data North American
Cottonwood

Description/Fund¡nq Source

lnspection Services: HVAC Upgrades and Roof Replacement
It4aintenance General Funding

Labor Compliance Monitoring: HVAC and Roof Replacement
Maintenance General Funding

Cablìng. Phase 2
General Funding

LAN Wireless: Phase 2
General Funding

Physical Security: Phase 2
General Funding

Extron AV: Phase 2

General Funding

Bosch DB: Phase 2

General Fundìng

LAN W¡reless: Phase 3
General Funding

Phys¡cal Security: Phase 3
General Fundìng

Cabling: Phase 3
General Funding

Extron AV: Phase 3
General Funding

Bosch: Phase 3
General Funding

Annual Support/Subscription/Host¡ng Renewal
Technology Maintenance

Special Education Voluntary Coverage Program (SEVCP)

General FundÌng

CAT.6 Structured Cabling for New Relocatable Classrooms
Fund 25 (Developer Fees)

CAT.6 Structured Cabling for New Relocatable Classrooms
Fund 25 (Developer Fees)

Cost

12,420.00

2.220.00

265,597.21

119,719.64

102,7 43.54

'180,680.80

22,281.25

1 14,461 .89

77 ,157 .11

260,247.48

185,438.25

19,770.25

45,1 00.00

15,67s.00

8,662.16

lncome

0.00

2017-2018 PowerSchool Group LLC
D¡strict

2017-2018 stsc il

D¡str¡ct

Spr¡ng/Summer2017 Tel PrO Voiçe and Data lnc
Esperanza

Sprìng/Summer2017 Tel Pro Vo¡ce and Data lnc
Rancho Vista

7,755.57

Spring/Summer2017 Universal ElectronicAlarms lnc
Rancho Vista

Fire Alarm Additions for New Relocatable Classrooms 21,000.00
Fund 25 (Developer Fees)

Change

No Changes

rndividuar seru¡ces Agreements 
Totat 1'460'930'15

These individuat seN¡ce agreements fall under prev¡ously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
NonDubl¡c School/Agencv Service Student lD

Community Therapies Occupational Therapy Assessment for Sludent zEcEA033010l\r001

Community Therapies Occupational Therapy Assessment for Student SERRC012005M00'1

Commun¡ty Therapies Occupational Therapy Assessment for Student ANIoJ04'1309¡i001

Community Therapies Occupational Therapy for Student WlLSK032403lvl001

Community Therap¡es Occupational Therapy for Student LAWRE0'131071\¡001

Community Therap¡es Occupational Therapy for Student NocHA090506l\¡001

10f 'l

04t18t17



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROIIND:

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $10,482.60

AS SISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

21



Dates/Locat¡on

April 12,2017
Downey

May 17,2017
Downey

May 18,2017
Ontario

May 20-21,2017
Sacramento

July 10-12,2017
San Franc¡sco

Ç¡anqe9

TitlefAttendees/Fundino Location

School Site Council Traininq of Tra¡ners
Marguer¡te Johnson
Educatìonal Serv¡ces

Newcomer Workshop
Kr¡stin Gellinck-Frye, Darrell Hrabik, Christina Str¡cklen
Educational Services

May Revis¡on Workshop
lvlarguerite Johnson
Educat¡onal Services

CSBA Deleqate Assemblv
John Curiel, Steve Delvlaîz io
Board of Trustees

2017 Annual V¡s¡ble Learn¡nq Conference
Ana Penaloza, Trudy Valenzuela, Laura Duran
Educational Seruices

No Changes

CONFERENCEMORKSHOP SCH EDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of April 18,2017

Fund. Source Req¡stral¡on

50 00

Title I

Lodoìnq

0.00

Meals

0.00
M ¡leaqê

0.00

Park¡nq

0.00

Subs

0.00

Other

0.00

792.OO 150.00 183.60 0.00

000 000 000

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Supplemental Grant

165.00

General Funding

1 10,00

General Fund¡ng

3,372.00

Supplemental Grant

3,697.00

1 0,482.60

0.00

800.00 170.00 782.00 80.00

2,800.00 600.00 428.00 0.00

4,392.00 920.00 1,393.60 80.00Subtotals

Grand Total

1ol 1

04t18t17



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2011

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Bylaws - First Reading

BACKGROUND

As part of Board Governance, the following Board Bylaws are being reviewed. Revisions are suggested by
CSBA as a result of either recent judicial rulings or legislative enactment make our bylaws consistent with law

BB 9323, Meeting Conduct
BB/E 9323.2, Actions by the Board
BB 9324, Minutes and Recordings
BB 9400, Board Self-Evaluation

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

3



Board Bylaw
Meeting Conduct

Board Bylaws BB 9323(a)

Meeting Procedures

All,Board of Trustees meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an agenda prepared

and delivered in advance to all Board members and to other persons upon request.

(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

The Board president shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with Board bylaws and

procedures that enable the Board to efficiently consider issues and carry out the will of the

majority.

(cf.9t2I - President)

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public par-ticipation, can affect the Board's

decision-making ability, and can be a burden to staff. Regular Board meetings may be

adjourned at 10:30 p.m. unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of the

Bóard. The meeting shall be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date.

(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Quorum

A majority of the number of filled positions on the Board constitutes a quorum. (Education

Code 5095, 35165)

Unless otherwise provided by law, aff,rrmative votes by a majority of all the membership of the

Board are required to approve any action under consideration, regardless of the number of
members present. (Education Code 35164)

(cf.9323.2- Actions by the Board)

Abstention

The Board believes that its members have a duty to vote on issues before them. All members

retain the right to abstain.

(cf. 9270- Conflict of Interest)

Public Participation

I



BB e323(b)

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address the Board

conceming any item on the agenda or within the Board's jurisdiction. So as not to inhibit public

participation, persons attending Board meetings shall not be requested to sign in,

complete a questionnaire, or otherwise provide their name or other information as a condition of
affending the meeting

In order to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board requires that

public presentations to the Board comply with the following procedures:

i. The Board shall give members of the public an opportunity to address the Board either

before or during the Board's consideration of each item of business to be discussed at regular or

special meetings. (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.3)

2. At a time so designated on the agenda, members of the public may bring before the

Board, at a regular meeting, matters that are not listed on the agenda. The Board may refer such

a matter to the Superintendent or designee or take it under advisement, but shall not take action

at that time except as allowed by law. The matter may be placed on the agenda of a subsequent

meeting for action or discussion by the Board. (Education Code 35I45.5, Government Code

s49s4.2)

3. Without taking action, Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to

statements made or questions posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda.

Additionally, on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a Board or

staff member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief
report on his/her own activities. (Government Code 54954.2)

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other

resourcos for factual information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting

concerning any matter, or take action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future

agenda. (Government Code 54954,2)

4. The Board need not allow the public to speak on any item that has already been

considered by a committee composed exclusively of Board members at a public meeting where

the public had the opportunity to address the committee on that item. However, if the Board

determines that the item has been substantially changed since the committee heard it, the Board

shall provide an opportunity for the public to speak. (Govemment Code 54954.3)

(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)

5. A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and

shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits.

Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda

or nonagenda item. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20

2



minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease the time 
"rrff"3'¿:(Ðpublic presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The

president may take a poll of speakers for or against a pafücular issue and may ask that additional

persons speak only if they have something new to add.

6. The Board president may rule on the appropriateness of a topic. If the topic would be

more suitably addressed at alater time, the president may indicate the time and place when it
should be presented.

The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, procedures, programs,

services, acts or omissions. (Government Code 54954.3) In addition, the Board may not
prohibit public criticism of district employees.

Whenever a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an

employee, the Board president shall inform the complainant that in order to protect the

employee's right to adequate notice before a hearing of such complaints and charges, and also to

preserve the ability of the Board to legally consider the complaints or charges in any subsequent

evaluation of the employee, it is the policy of the Board to hear such complaints or charges in
closed session unless otherwise requested by the employee pursuant to Government Code 54957

(cf. 13 T2.l - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf.9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

7. The Board president shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of Board

meetings. Persistent disruption by an individual or group shall be grounds for the chair to

terminate the privilege of addressing the Board. The Board may remove disruptive individuals
and order the room cleared if necessary; in this case, members of the media not participating in
the disturbance shall be allowed to remain, and individual(s) not participating in such

disturbances may be allowed to remain at the discretion of the Board. When the room is

ordered cleared due to a disturbance, further Board proceedings shall concern only matters

appearing on the agenda. (Government Code 54957.9)

(cf. 9324 - Minutes and Recordings)

Recording by the Public

The Superintendent or designee shall designate locations from which members of the public may

broadcast, photograph or tape record open meetings without causing a distraction.

If the Board finds that noise, illumination or obstruction of view related to these activities would
persistently disrupt the proceedings, these activities shall be discontinued or restricted as

determined by the Board. (Government Code 54953.5, 54953 .6)

3



BB e323(d)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
5095 Powers of remaining board members and new appointees

32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting a misdemeanor
35010 Prescription and enforcement of rules
35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations
35163 Official actions, minutes and joumal
35164 Vote requirements
35165 Effect of vacancies upon majority and unanimous votes by seven member board

GOVERNMENT CODE
54953.5 Audio or video tape recording of proceedings

54953.6 Broadcasting of proceedings
54954.2 Agenda; posting; action on other matters
54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body; regulations

54957 Closed sessions

54957.9 Disorderly conduct of general public during meeting; clearing of room

COURT DECISIONS
Baca v. Moreno Valley Unified School District, (C.D. Cal. 1996) 936 F.Supp. 7i9
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
76 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 281 (1993)
66 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 336, 337 (1983)
63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 21 5 (1980)
61 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 243, 253 (1 978)
59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976)

Bylaw WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 13,2003 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

4



Board Bylaw
Actions By The Board

Board Bylaws BB 9323.2(a)

An "action" by the Board of Trustees means: (Govemment Code 54952.6)

1. A collective decision by a majority of the Board members

2. A coliective commitment or promise by a majority of the members to make a positive or

negative decision

3. A vote by a majority of the members when sitting as the Board upon a motion, proposal,

resolution, order or ordinance

When required by law, action shall instead require a two-thirds, four-fifths, or unanimous vote of
either the Board or Board members present at the meeting.

The Board may take action in a regular meeting on a subject not listed on the published agenda

only when it publicly identifies the item to be acted upon in conjunction with one of the

following circumstances: (Government Code 54954.2)

1. The Board, by majority vote of its members, determines that the action responds to an

emergency situation.

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

2. The Board determines, either by a two-thirds majority vote of the members present at the

meeting or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present,by aunanimous vote of all

members present, that the need to take immediate action came to the district's attention after the

posting of the agenda.

3. The matter was properly posted for a previous meeting occurring not more than f,rve days

earlier and was continued to the meeting at which action is being taken.

(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

The Board shall not take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final. (Government

Code 54953)

Actions taken by the Board in open session shall be recorded in the Board minufes. (Education

Code 35145)

1

(cf.9324 - Minutes and Recordings)



BB 9323.2(b)

Challenging Board Actions

Any demand by the district attomey or any interested person to correct a Board action because of
an alleged violation of Government Code 54953 (open meeting and

teleconferencing), Government Code 54954.5 (closed session item descriptions), Government

Code 54954.6 (new or increased tax assessments), or Government Code 54956 (special

meetings) shall be presented to the Board in writing within 90 days of the date when the action

was taken. (Government Code 54960.1)

If the alleged violation concerns action taken in an open session but in violation of Government

Code 54954.2 (agendaposting), the written demand must be made within 30 days of the date

when the alleged action took place. The demand shall clearly describe the challenged action

and the nature of the alleged violation. (Government Code 54960.1)

Within 30 days of receiving the demand, the Board shall either cure or correct the challenged

action and inform the demanding parly in writing of its actions to cure or correct. If the Board

decides to not cure or correct the challenged action, the demanding party shall be informed in
writing of that decision. (Govemment Code 54960.1)

If the Board takes no action within the 30-day review period, its inaction shall be considered a

decision not to cure or correct the action. (Government Code 54960.1)

Lega| Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
ll466 Declaration of intent to sell or lease real property
1748I Lease of property with residence for nondistrict pulposes

17510-175ll Resolution requiring unanimous vote of all members constituting board

17546 Private sale of personal property
17556-17557 Resolution of intention
17559 Public hearing and adoption of resolution
17582 District defened maintenance fund
17583 Deferred maintenance fund; transfer of excess local funds
35144 Special meeting
35145 Public meetings
35164 Majority vote of all members constituting board for board action
48660 Establishment of community day schools

48661School site restrictions for community day schools

CODE OF CIVI PROCEDURE
1245.240 Eminent domain vote requirements
1245.245 Eminent domain, resolution adopting different use

GOVERNMENT CODE
53094 Authority to render zoning ordinance inapplicable

2



BB 9323.2(c)

53097 Compliance with ordinances
53724 Parcel tax resolution requirements
53790-53792 Exceeding the budget
53820-53833 Temporary borrowing
53850-53858 Temporary borrowing
54950 Meetings: declaration; intent; sovereignty
54952.6 Action taken, definition
54953 Meetings to be open and public; attendance; secret ballots
54953.5 Right to record proceedings; conditions
54954.2 Agenda posting requirements; board actions
54954.5 Closed session item descriptions
54954.6 New or increased taxes or assessments; hearings; notice
54956 Special meetings; call; notice
54956.5 Emergency meetings in emergency situations
54960 Action to prevent violations
54960.1 Challenge of governing board actions
54960.5 Costs and attomey fees

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE
3400 Bid specifications
20ln Contracts over $50,000; contracts for construction; award to lowest responsible bidder

20113 Emergencies, award of contracts without bids
COURT DECISIONS
Boyle v. City of Redondo Beach, (1999) 70 Cal.App.4th 1i09

Bylaw V/ESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
adopted: August 15, 2000 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

3



Exhibit
Actions By The Board

Board Bylaws 89323.2(a)

Exhibit 1

ACTIONS REQUIRING A SUPER MAJORITY VOTE

Actions Requiring a Two-Thirds Vote of the Board:

1. Resolution declaring intention to sell or lease real property (Education Code 17466)

(cf. 3280 - Sale, Lease and Rental of District-Owned Real Property)

2. Resolution declaring intent of Board to convey or dedicate property to the state or any

political subdivision for the purposes specified in Education Code 17556 (Education Code

rlss7)

3. Resolution authorizing and directing the Board president, or any other presiding officer,
secretary, or member, to execute a deed of dedication or conveyance of property to the state or a
political subdivision (Education Code 17559)

4. Lease, for up to three months, of school property which has a residence on it and which
cannot be developrã for district purposes because funds are unavailable (Education Code I7481)

5. Request for temporary borrowing pursuant to Government Code 53820-53833, to pay

district obligations incurred before the receipt of district income for the fiscal year sufficient to

meet the payment(s) (Government Code 53821)

6. Upon complying with Govemment Code 65352.2 and Public Resources Code2TlsT.2,
action to render city or county zoning ordinances inapplicable to a proposed use of the property

by the district (Government Code 53094)

(cf.7I31 - Relations with Local Agencies)
(cf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development)
(cf. 7160 - Charter School Facilities)

7. 'When the district has an average daily attendance (ADA) of 2,500 or less and seeks to

situate a community day school on an existing school site, certification that satisfactory

altemative facilitie-s are not available for a community day school (Education Code 48661)

8. 'When the district is organized to serve only grades K-8 and seeks to situate a community

day school on an existing school site, certification that satisfactory alternative facilities are not

1



E 9323.2(b)

available for a community day school (Education Code 48661)

9. When the district desires to operate a community day school to serve any of grades K-6
(and no higher grades) on an existing school site, certification that satisfactory alternative

facilities are not available for a community day school (Education Code 4866i)

(cf. 6185 - Community Day School)

10. Resolution of intent to issue general obligation bonds with the approval of 55 percent of
the voters of the district (Education Code 15266)

(cf.7214 - General Obligation Bonds)

1 1. Resolution of intent to issue bonds within a school facilities improvement district with
the approval of 55 percent of the voters of the school facilities improvement district (Education

Code 15266)

(cf.7213 - School Facilities Improvement Districts)

12. Resolution to place a parcel tax on the ballot (Govenun-ent Code 53124)

13. Resolution of necessity to proceed with an eminent domain action and, if the Board

subsequently desires to use the property for a different use than stated in the resolution of
necessity, a subsequent resolution so authorizing the different use (Code of Civil Procedure

1245.240, 1245.245)

Actions Requiring a Two-Thirds Vote of the Board Members Present at the Meeting:

1. Determination that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action

came to the district's attention after the posting of the agenda. If less than two-thirds of the Board

members are present at the meeting, a unanimous vote of all members pre5ent is required.

(Government Code 5 49 5 4.2)

2. Determination that a closed session is necessary during an emergency meeting. If less

than two-thirds of the Board members are present, a unanimous vote of all members present is

required. (Govemment Code 54956.5)

(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf.9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

Actions Requiring a Four-Fifths Vote of the Board:

1. The expenditure and transfer ofnecessary funds and use ofdistrict property or personnel

to meet a national or local emergency created by war, military, naval or air attack or sabotage, or

to provide for adequate national or local defense (Govemment Code 53190-53792)

2



E 9323.2(c)
(cf.3110 - Transfer ofFunds)

2. Resolution for district borrowing based on issuance of notes, tax anticipation wanants, or

other evidences of indebtedness, in an amount up to 50 percent of the district's estimated income
and revenue for the fiscal year or the portion not yet collected at the time of the borrowing
(Government Code 53822, 53824)

3. Resolution for district borrowing, between July 15 and August 30, of any fiscal year of
tp to 25%o of the estimated income and revenue to be received by the district during that fiscal
year from apportionments based on ADA for the preceding year (Govemment Code

53822-53824)

4. Declaration of an emergency in order to authorize the district to include a particular brand

name or product in a bid specification (Public Contract Code 3400)

(cf.33i1 - Bids)

5. Resolution to award a contract for a public works project at $187,500 or less to the lowest

responsible bidder, when the district is using the informal process authorized under the Uniform
Public Construction Cost Accounting Act for projects of $175,000 or less, all bids received are in
excess of $175,000, and the Board determines that the district's cost estimate was reasonable

(Public Contract Code 2203 4)

Actions Requiring a Unanimous Vote of the Board:

1. Resolution authorizing and prescribing the terms of a community lease for extraction of
gas (Education Code 17510-I75ll)

2. Waiver of the competitive bid process pursuant to Public Contract Code 20111 when the

Board determines that an emergency exists and upon approval of the County Superintendent of
Schools (Public Contract Code 20113)

(cf.3311-Bids)

Actions Requiring a Unanimous Vote of the Board Members Present at the Meeting

1. Private saie of surplus property without advertisement in order to establish that such

property is not worth more than $2,500. Disposal of surplus property in the local dump or

donation to a charitable organization requires the unanimous vote of the Board members present

to establish that the value of such property would not defray the cost of its sale. (Education

Code 17546)

(cf . 3270. Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies)

3



E e323.2(d)

ExhibitWESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
version: November 1,2016 Quartz Hill, California

Exhibit 2

9323.2

Actions By The Board

ACTIONS BY THE BOARD

To: (Name of district attomey or any interested person)

The Board of Trustees of (name of school district) has received your cease and desist letter dated

(date) alleging that the following described past action taken by the Board violates the Ralph M.
Brown Act: (Describe alleged past action as set forth in the cease and desist letter.)

In order to avoid unnecessary litigation and without admitting any violation of the Ralph M.
Brown Act, the Board hereby unconditionally commits that it will cease, desist from, and not

repeat the challenged past action described above. The Board may rescind this commitment

only by a majority vote of its membership taken in open session at a regular meeting and noticed

on its posted agenda as "Rescission of Brown Act Commitment." You will be provided with
written notice, sent by any means or media you provide in response to this message, to whatever

address(es) you specify, of any intention to consider rescinding this commitment at least 30 days

before any such regular meeting. In the event that this commitment is rescinded, a notice will
be delivered to you by the same means as this commitment, or by mail to an address that you

have designated in writing, and you will have the right to commence legal action pursuant to

Govemment Code 54960(a).

Sincerely,

(Name)
(Title of Board President or other designee)

ExhibitWESTSIDE I-INION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
version: August 2I,2007 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: IuIy 24,2012
revised: November 1,2016

4



Board Bylaw
Minutes And Recordings

Board Bylaws BB 9324(a)

The secretary of the Board of Trustees shall keep minutes and record all official Board actions

(Education Code 35145, 35163)

(cf.9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

Copies of the minutes of each regular or special meeting shall be distributed to all Board

members with the agenda for the next regular meeting.

Any minutes or recordings kept for Board meetings held in closed session shall be kept separate

from the minutes or recordings of regular and special meetings. Minutes or recordings of closed

sessions are not public records. (Govemment Code 54957.2)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf.9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

Offrcial Board minutes and recordings shall be stored in a fire-proof location.

Recording of Votes

Motions or resolutions shall be recorded as having passed or failed. Individual votes shall be

recorded unless the action was unanimous. All motions and Board resolutions shall be

numbered consecutively from the begiruring of each fiscal year.

Video or Audio Recording

A video or audio tape recording may be made at any Board meeting. The presiding off,rcer shall

announce that arecording is being made at the beginning of the meeting, and the recorder shall

be placed in plain view of all persons present, insofar as possible.

Recordings made during regular or special Board meetings are public records. They shall be

kept for at least 30 days and upon request shall be made.available for inspection by members of
the public on a district recorder without charge. (Government Code 54953.5)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35145 Public meetings
35163 Off,rcial actions, minutes and journals

L



BB e324(b)
35164 Vote requirements
PENAL CODE
$2^Â Unlawful to intentionally record a confidential communication without consent of all
parties to the communication
GOVERNMENT CODE
54957.2 Closed sessions; clerk; minute book
54960 Violations and remedies

Bylaw WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
adopted: November 17,1997 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

2



Board Bylaw
Board Self-Evaluation

Board Bylaws BB 9400

Effective and efficient Board of Trustees operations are an integral part of creating a successful

educational program. In order to measure progress towards its stated goals and objectives, the

Board will annually schedule a time and place at which all its members may participate in a
formal selÊevaluation.

The Board shall be evaluated as a whole and not as individuals. The evaluation will focus on the

intemal operations and performance of the Board. The Board members shall develop goals and

objectives against which the Board will be evaluated. A self-evaluation instrument will be

based on these goals and objectives and not on goals set for the district.

Each Board member will complete a self-evaluation instrument independently. The ensuing

evaluation will be based on the resulting composite picture of Board strengths and weaknesses.

The Board will discuss the tabulated results as a group.

The evaluation process should include the establishment of strategies for improving Board
performance. Revised priorities and new goals will be set for the following year's evaluation.

The Board recognizes that adequate opportunities for Board member orientation and inservice

are an essential component of conducting meaningful self-evaluation. The evaluation process

shall include suggestions for continued Board member development.

(cf.9240 - Board Development)

Bylaw WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: November 17, 1997 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Revised Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation - Second and Final Reading

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROLIND

Per the Board's request they have revised Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation, to encourage candidates to attend all
orientation sessions and board meetings.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FIINDING SOURCE

None

4



Board Bylaw
Orientation

Board Bylaws BB 9230(a)

Board Candidate Orientation

The Board of Trustees desires to provide Board candidates with orientation that will enable them

to understand the responsibilities of Board membership. The Superintendent or designee shall
districtwith information about school , andprovide all candidates

Board responsibilities.

öffi È¿'üi'-T,¡¡;, D istt'þi

(cf. 9200 - Members)
(cf.9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board $-Hffi.äË-, encourages all candidates to attend public Board meetings during the period

of their candidacy. Candidates have the same access as members of the public to district staff
and information.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

New Board Member Orientation

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall help each new member-elect to understand

district operations and the Board's functions, policies and procedures as soon after election as

possible. Incoming members shall be given a copy of the Brown Act and informed that they

must conform to its requirements as if they had already assumed office. Incoming members

shall also receive the district's policy manual and other materials related to the school system and

Board member responsibilities.

Incoming members are encouraged to attend Board meetings and meet with the Superintendent

or designee and Board president regarding their role and responsibilities. They also may, at

district expense, attend workshops for newly elected members.

(cf.9240 - Board Development)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33360 Department of Education and statewide association of school district boards; annual

workshops
33362 Reimbursement of expenses; member of school district board

1.



BB 9230(b)
GOVERNMENT CODE
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially
54952.1 Member of a legislative body
54952.1 Copies of Brown Act to Board members

Bylaw WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
adopted: November 17,1997 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

2



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Resolution 17-74 and Proclamation for Volunteers

BACKGROTIND

The Westside Union School District Board of Trustees declares April 17 -2I , 2017 , as National Public School
Volunteer Week and extends its appreciation for the dedicated supporl, service and commitment to children for
the many valued volunteers from each school. The attached list is the volunteers from each site.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These volunteers have served the District in a variety of ways to support our programs; they have contributed in
the education of our students. We thank them for giving their time, talent and heart to the children of Westside.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

No cost associated with the resolution

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

5

Approval



District Office
41914 N. 50th St. West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
661,-722-07L6
www.wests¡de.k12.ca.us

Regina L. Rossall
Dlstrlct Superintendent

Robert Hughes
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

Marguerite Johnson
Assistant Super¡ntendent
Educational Services

Shawn Cabey
Ass¡stant Superintendent
Administrative Services

School Sites

Anaverde Hills School
Kristin Kruizinga, Principal

Cottonwood School
Laura Duran, Principal

Del Sur School
Jess¡ca Kott, Principal

Esperanza School
Nicole Hernandez, Principaf

Gregg Anderson Academy
Co-Principals:
Shelly Dearìnger
Tom Morreale

Hillview Middle School
Co-Principals:
Rodney Lots

Jennifer Slater-Sanchez

Joe Walker Middle School
Steve Wood, Princ¡pal

Leona Valley School
Cathy Bennett, Principal

Quartz Hill School
Andrea Paxton, Principal

Rancho vista School
Cathy Bennett, Principal

Sundown School
Timothy Barker, Principal

Valley View School
Rebecca Davis, Principal

Westside Academy
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
P ri ncipa l/Teacher

Union School District

IIt,

Pointing the way, provÍdíng the path

Board of Trustees
John Curiel

Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones

Jennifer Navarro

Patricia K. Shaw

Resolution L7-74
NATIONAL PUBLIC SCHOOL VOLUNTEER WEEK

WHEREAS, "National Public School Volunteer Week" offers the
opportunity to recognize and to thank public school volunteers who contribute
unselfishly to the success of Westside Union School District students,

teaching and support staff and the goals of public education; and

WHEREAS, Parental and community involvement is a significant factor in
the quality of our schools and the success of our students; and

WIIEREAS, We appreciate the dedicated volunteers who assist educators and

gìve their time, encouragement and talent to students and support staff; and

WIIEREAS, Volunteers reflect the highest values of our society and become
role models for students by demonstrating an interest in education; and

WHEREAS, Volunteers are called upon to assist teachers and staff with the
day-to-day activities involved in providing a balanced education for our
students and are an importantpart of a team that strives to ensure that each

and every one ofour students succeeds; and

WHEREAS' It is fitting to support the goals of this observance, as when
paronts, schools and communities work together in preparing today's students

for tomorrow's world; therefore be it

RESOLVED, That the Westside Union School District Board of Trustees

recogrúze the week of April 17 - 2I , 2017 , as "National Public School
Volunteer Week".

This resolution is adopted on the l8th day of April, 2017, in the
community of Palmdale, California.

Steve DeMarzio, President John Curiel, Vice President

Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk

Jennifer Navarro, Member

Linda Jones, Member



@

"ROCLAJMAIIOAf
lñe ^lilestsíle 'Ilníon Scftoof Dístríct ßoørl of lrustees ñere6y yrocføírn

Ayríf t7-21, 2ot7

AS

^W 
e s t s íle T o fwtt e er'-lA e e F

In
? afrnlafe anl f. anc as t er

Cøfrforníø

'We urge our feffow cítízens to joín tñe vohutteer effort ín our conlnrwnítíes 6y
voh,tnteeríng anlrecognízíng tñose wño serye. Tohmteeríng yromotes feffowsñíy

ønlunít!, as weff as íncreøses corlLTrLuníty ø"vvørerLess.

? [e as e j oín w ít ñ us luríng 5[øt íonøf fu6 ß.c S c ño o I T o [t mt e er ^l,Y 
e e Ê. t o

" C e fe 6r at e T o ft trtt e er s - Sy ír ft of amer íc a" anl fo s t er t ñe s e y o s ít í¡t e ínít íat ítt e s .

Alcríf ß, 2017
St ev e D eJvlør zío, ß o ørl ?r esílent

@

@ @



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Discussion Items

a Board Governance

6



BOARD AGE,NDA

April 18,2017

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

SUBJECT: Title I Program Evaluation

BACKGROUND

Federal law requires that the LEA annually evaluate the effectiveness of the activities funded by
Title I in the LEA Plan and the SPSA of its Title I schools; use the evaluation to improve educational programs;

and publicize and disseminate the results of the evaluation to parents, teachers, principals, schools, and the
community so that these stakeholders can continually refine the program of instruction to help all children
served to meet the challenging state academic standards.

During the recent Federal Program Monitoring review it was determined that we had not provided sufhcient
documentation that the annual Title I program evaluation had been conducted.

This Title I Program Evaluation assesses the impact on student performance, especially for students not meeting
or at risk of not meeting state standards, of those actions and strategies supporled both with Title I, Part A funds

reserved by the district as well as those allocated to its Title I schools and included in the SPSAs.

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING S OURCE :

There are no costs associated with resolving these findings

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



Union Schûol District
Foíntíng the way, pravídínq tfie path

Title I Program Evaluation

201 s -20 16

Educational Services

April L0, 2017



The purpose of the Title I program is to provide supplemental resources and services to
students who have been identified as educationally disadvantaged to reach high

academic content standards, specifically in reading and math. Six of Westside's twelve
schools receive Title lfunding: Anaverde Hills, Cottonwood, Del Sur, Quartz Hill,

Sundown, and Valley View. Funding is allocated by grade span and program
participation is restricted to the elementary grades. Of the six schools that participate in

the Title I program, four are elementary schools serving students in Kindergaften
through 6th grade. Anaverde Hills and Del Sur serve students in Kindergarten through
8th grade but students in grades 7 and 8 at these two sites do not participate in the Title
I program.

The Westside Union School District conducts an annual evaluation to monitor the
effectiveness of the Title I Program and its impact on the instructional program and

student academic achievement. lnformation gathered from the annual evaluation is

used to determine areas of focus for the next school year.

This 2015-2016 Title I Program Evaluation will address five primary questions:

1. Has the Title I program produced positive growth and achievement?
2. What has worked well with the Title I program?
3. What has not worked well with the Title I program?
4. What needs to be changed?
5. How should the Title I program be refined?

To answer these questions, district and school site staff including Educational Services
staff members, site administrators, and teachers conducted a comprehensive data
analysis of student academic achievement and current instructional practices. A variety
of qualitative and quantitative data were reviewed including:

. 2015-2016 CAASPP results

. data from classroom walk-throughs for Westside Writing, the newly adopted
mathematics programs, and integration of classroom technology

. student progress report data from intervention programs: FastForward, Big
Brainz, and ALEKS.

Westside's core instructional program was suppofted by four districtwide areas of
instructional focus during 201 5-2016:

. critical reading and writing in and across all content areas

. inquiry grounded in evidence from text and other sources

. rigor and real-world application in all content areas

. integration of technology by teachers and students through lesson presentations
and students' work products.

Title I funding at the district and site level was used to provide additional supplemental
support for academically at-risk students achieve in these areas of instructional focus.



District Demographics

As shown in the graphs below the district has experienced slight increases in enrollment
over the past five years, while the percentage of students eligible to participate in the
Free and Reduced Price Meal Program has increased steadily over the past five years.
44.5% of Westside students were eligible to participate in the National School Lunch
program.

c

ð

r¿

3000

2000

1000

0
1996-97 1997-38 19S8-SS'199S,00 2000-01 200r-02 2002-03 2003-û4 2004-05 2ft05-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 200S-10 2010-11 2û1 1 -1 2 2()12-1 3 2t13-1 4 2O1 4 -1 5 2t1 5-1Ë

Free and Reduced-Price
Meals

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

37.2 % 39.7 o/o 40.9 % 41 o/o 44.5 %Total

During the 201 5-2016 school year 42o/o of the district's 9070 students were Hispanic;
37% white; 11% African American; 5% two or more races; 3% Asian; and 2o/o Filipino



District Enrollment by Ethnicity

Two or More Asla n

School Site Enrollment by Ethnicity

1sl 142 1,001 z,nrl 4s2l 651 e,o7o,ryestside Uni0n Elementary I SE51 û2 3,852 231 287

9gl;û5û 3,5S41 116,040 s,4491 33,S3S 119174 È1ö.7.üTl 23,85Êl È.34311,523,S1rteÉ'ÅnEèiÉi îétál
a ?Ên Fsl 30,4361 156,rË6 3Ê1,752 1,500,s321 1s2,1461 38,81016,226,73iSlate Totai 00 34,7041 551.225

ffi ffi ffi
I*EGI¡

EI¡øEE
ffi

t!E#l.*l
ft¡ft

I¡I@E
t!¡r

EENã ihfÉ.Tl

I{FTI

EffifrE

ITFÍI

Erä¡na

ffiffi

4 62S0110rlsE 34S 21 0 14 107 10ol 31qnaverde H¡lls

E1û9õ64 871 23 470€8? 1 '52tofi úhfiiord ElÊrn ËnlarÏ
60235Ê8 63 3151 ¡tC I I:Del Sur Senior ElementarJ a I 1

1' 132 3451 6E :! l;09'1ÉsÞçjrânegEle eBtsPi 0Jû:1543 47: 0 5 4

L¿ çç 41ol 49 s 88501 25690 29? 0 42 1Greoc F¡derson Âcademç

{ 122 1 9BEHÍllviÈ./d lJliddlg :,r, 6't10837
10 s31Ð IL 11! 4o3l 1€Joe \ryalker hliddle 6071 690 334

1 1û2¡ t I { 7,ll 4Leons Valley Ê.lsrnèntarg 60235?6

n¡slrÌri ÞJûn-Prrblic ldûn-Sectariân Ssh0ols 00 0 I c 1 21 00000001

zSEl 4t¡ 8006ü2359' 3Ê9 1 ,1 0 Ðìuã¡t flill EleniÈnttrv
2621 3ñ J 684ñ 10824: 275 a 6Ranrho Vistâ El¿fientåry

14t 3221 53 1,û24Siindût¡¡ß EIèmsntàry 6111520 ,464
Õ t

-tt 3û31 33 6 17460?359' 334 14 2llalley ViÈw Elementarv

ffi ffi
ITIiI

tatit¡tãFtiftttrll

W}IIH
*ifi

HMIIU
ffi

Eriftril
m

lõat

ItEt¡fi-itã tltffrEfil

ffi



Detailed district and site CAASPP data disaggregated by student group can be found in
the 2015-2016 Annual CAASPP Report that is attached to this evaluation.

1. Has the Title I program produced positive growth and achievement?

47.34 % of Westside students who participated in 2015-2016 CAASPP met or
exceeded the state English Language Ads (ELA) standards compared to 43.99
of students statewide. The percentage of students at each grade level who met
or exceed state standards is shown below:

Grade 3 40.97

Grade 4 43.51

Grade 5 47.82

Grade 6 48.36

Grade 7 49.02

Grade I 53.70

Engtish Languag,eArts
Ach[Þvêmeht Lovel Oisìrlbulion

100*

;5%

25

o%
3rd 6Ms 4th G.ôdo

Ovérâll ,4chieYernént

5tì GrMÊ tlÌ Orðd9

r Slandðrd ¡l!ûtt¡¡ol. lãrql2

?ticfâdo SlhcüdÈ lllìGfart€

& Stfiedt it Leri 3 u ÊilsndsdËrt8¿&d L@!1t

ÀlI

+ úf Êtud€ilb tinro:lÈd

+ ol slriítÈnts TÈ$lãl

1.û53

sð't

1,0¡3

f .ü)0

J,úrs

1.fr22

1 ß12

i.úù1

1,ltl¿$

1,Ð'rg

1.0à0 '1,ó5 ?

â_iì02

l'¡rÀ

* Df tìkril¿nf¡; U¡itft Êc4rtq s83 n.ö33 ld,í1

Mèãn 3c¡te Score 2412_1 a4ã8,Ë 9{É5.S 2528.1 2A61.7 2577 ^1 N¡A N1À

m Et¿ît$t Ê.:ÊeíêJct 
: lw :t 

4

W î"t 
^*4 

er ú t ¡et. L r\ î1 tj

Ë slâ'ì{tård ¿rel*}.:lÈl LÈ€i 2

I S,ðRdard l.lúì l,i{'1: Lelci ?

1ø "Á Ì-q 1; 1ù% :*
ttiÀ

lJ.,¡1

17':,

30 ì.i 2.S 1À 4È 9,ì

3'1 .i;

3ù 1i

:l'n
14 ,ç;

313 9ì'

3ú uÁ

20 4;

1{r "À

t0 9i

I!ß àilb .1, 
uo ?¡ .1ì



. 2016 Achievement Level Dietribution

,: All Grâdês
100 û,á

80 a,6

60 qü

40 0¡6

2A a/.

0gÈ

Stal€ ol Calífornia

I Stãndård NotL'lÊl: Level I

Los Antêks

E StandârdNèârlyMetLevel2 g SlandardMet:LevelS

14&sfs¡de Union Elsmenlary Sctlool Distríc

Ø .9landañ E'/f,Æeded: Level 4

Students in all grades posted gains from the previous year with 8th grade post¡ng the
greatest gain of 9 percentage points.

Achie\¡ement Level ûÌstribution Over Ïme Achlevement l-evel Distribution Over Time

Mean scalÉ scor€ 2457.1 2495.9
Mêân Scalê Scorg 2413,8 245G.6

stãndard Exreeded: t-evèl.1 18 % 17 Yø

slaÌìdard 
=xceedËd. 

[-eve[ 4 1& di, 19 þ]L

StaÊdard l',1et: Level 3
Stãndãrd l',fet: LeÞ'el 3

2{;% 32%

Standãrd Nearty tvtet: Level 2

Standard Not ¡ret- Level J

23%

3A YÉ

25 -9,å

?6%

31 %

glandard NÈarll.' hf et: Levet 2 2â D/, 22 %

ElãFdärd NÐt lelet. t-ev€f 1 3ü ?; 28Ya



Achíevemenn Level Distributier¡ Over Tirne

Mean Scale ScorË 2495.7 2â27.4

stãndard Exceeded: Level 4 11 31o 'f 4 ?;

Standâr{i f,,let: Lev€l 3 33 ol" 38 Vè

Stãndürd Nèarly f'#et: Level2 25 % 2s ya

Stãndard llot f*et: L€vet t 2l ø,t@ 2û %

,qtandard Met; LÈv€l S

Acfiievement Level Þistributisn Over Time

Mein Scãle Score Ê526.6 2551.2

StaFìd8rd Exceeded: Level 4 15 P14 14 V*

SÌandard li,4et: Level 3 33 a/4 36 %

StancTùrd Nëarli/ fdÈt: Lëvef 2 3? %,

ståndard Nüt ¡fet: Levet I 19 %

Acl'¡ievement Level Distribution tver Time

Meãn Scale gèÞr€ 2542.2 2577.7

Standard Exceeded- Leïe[ 4 1ü ",/o 16 %

39 Tø 42'rL

-qtsndãrd N€arÞ f'.4et: Le\r€l 2 28 yu 2'l %

-qlandnrd f'üst hrrel Level J 23 % 16 9,ä

While all grades posted gains over the previous year discrepancies appear between
grades and with significant discrepancies when compared to African American students
The data also demonstrates that students with disabilities are performing at the same
rate as African American students, which is an additional concern. See graph below.



Achievement Dis Ë h Arts 2015

ELA Spring 2015

Number of sfudents

96 Exceeded

%Met

%Nearly Met

% Not Met

Blagk/AA

702

EL RFEP iA[

281 qtl 6098

to

JO

31

-13

/tt:

34

2o',,

11

9

28

29

34

17

34

24

7

I 32

27.

24

20

13

30 27 ).\ 11

b/

25: 35

û 2A

Staff also analyzed the percentage of students who receive at least one failing semester
grade during the 2015-2016 school year. 5.2% of all students received a failing grade in

one or more classes during semester 1 for the 15-16 school year. 3.1 % of students not

receiving free/reduced lunch received at least one failing grade compared lo 7.9% of
English Learners, 7% of foster youth; 9.7o/o, of students whose parents did not graduate

from high school.

Mtathematiqs
't 0i, ä

75 !Ë

21sÉ

{¡%

Áchlsvoment Levßl F¡sl¡lbr¡tlsn

öv*ral{ åchìevrmsnt

3ìr Gftde (ln Grádê

I g¡¡dsrdNêl#o¿ Læl 1

ólrì 6Tådê õü Grads

I S{ånóård l.{êarlf å{etr LÉlsl 3

7ftGr¿dÉ SthGÞie lll¡Grädê

e Slðnúerd tlêt Lswl3 s S!ãnd?rdËrwsded fffiì¿

Taryo +

2602165

Asian

2823

SED

105 2647

Hispanic White

4 Ð{ #l\}"tr*^ls, llntt}lee

È^f $ârdenb T*!{et

f Õl,$lildeills lryIlÞ $târ45

súi

tta2

't.qç'r

Ì,i)?Ê

r.{1}r

j.trlS

't.\13.1

f f¡tu

1,t):rA

1,$r!.'

1,ú1Tt

-¡,(t? f

1;()5ï

1.ÐíÅ9?i

urþ,

å.t./A

,6.2Ù'¿

6IJQB

Mcåõ SÈéie gçÕre ¿¿1?.S 245ã,2 ã4?5.0 ã51¿.r 3.i2t.9 â$51.4 ¡¡tA ItjA

ffi .E\ân(taß f.t c ceáe¿. L+vrl ¡

WfiIendeú ¡ÅÈ1: r,e\el *

R Standê¡41 r{ùðrry l,?s!: l"*rq¡ 2

I $latrdaxt lfol tßeå: Leïel '1

'1.? ?'

2ùak

41 9^

å36

få Ì!

1{J%

16%

¿{):\

'49 "A

29 úÁ

17 e.14

?,& 4¡i

3t. ?r

31 0/¡

1t. t:¿

l3.c 9r



2Ð16 Achievement Level DistrÍbution

4ll Grades
f00 9È

8û 9(

6Ð 96

40 iil

2û 9$

s%
State otCâliforniâ

I Standard NolMetLe\.el'!

Los Aßg€les

g StãndardNearlyh,lel.Level2 ä StändãrdMÊt:Levè|3

U,¡estsid€ UnÌon Elenìentary School DisúîÈ

tr Standard Erceêded: Level 4 iltli
,ztiy9

33.04 % of Westside students who participated in 201 5-2016 CAASPP met or exceeded
the state mathematics standards compared to 33.79% of students statewide. The
percentage of students at each grade level who met or exceed state standards is shown

below:

Grade 3

Grade 4

Grade 5

Grade 6

Grade 7

Grade 8

41.60

33.14

22.81

34.39

31.75

33.33

As shown in the charls that follow, grades 6 and I posted gains from the previous year;

while grades 4, and 5 posted losses. 7th grade maintained its percentage. Grade 6

posted the greatest gain (9 pts). Grade 5 posted the greatest loss (7 pts). This data

indicates the need for greater emphasis on mathematics instruction.



Achievement Level ÐistributÍsn üver T¡me

ftlËan Sëale 8Þorê 24't8.3 2459.2

Standard ExçeedÊd- Levet 4 g \'. '11 
-Yo

Achievemen{ Level BistrihÌ.ition tver Time

M€ãn gcðlB gcöre 2467:7 2475.0

Sterndãrd ExüÉeded: Lëvël 4 \T* 10 Sç

Slðnriard lvfet- Level 3 +ó ót aã û/ 24'1" 1E %SÈåndãrd Met: Levei 3

Standard Nearly F;tet: LÈvet ? 31 % 41 aio

Sl¿ndard l'lÕt ld€t: Level 1 28 ú!" 23 Y"

Achievement Level Ðistribuiion tver Time

Meän ScalÈ Score 2473.8 2512-3

gtändãrd Ëxc€€dËd. Le!Êl 4 I x'; ''11 Ði;

gtan{iard Nëar{y f,,'teil LËuel 2 43 olø 35 ÐÃ

S{andard NÕf l.rlet: t-evet 1 24 o/" 40 "/õ

Ac?¡ievement Level Ðistributios Õver Time

Meãn 5cãl€ 5Ëor€ 2518.8 252â.2

Stãndärd Exc€€dËd. l-er/€t4 1z.lh 13%

STandård l1,,tret: Level 3 22F1p 21 %
Stñndãrd Fdet: Level 3 11 õl 4,t õl

I u ,'a ¿L .¡o

Standard Neôrl-v fuet Level 2 37 o,É 39 o,â

St,ãndârd tr{Ot l',4Ët: LËvËt 1 35 ?; 38 %

Ëtândärd NÊarly ['JleL LËvel 2 4t % 35 ?Ë

Standõrd Nùt Ltët" LËvel'1 26 ?L 3l Yo



Achievement Levetr Distribt¡tion Over ïime

Meðn Scalé Srore 2522.3 255f .4

SlandaÌd Exi:€eded: LevËl 4 1ú 01È 1-Ì o16

Slandard fþ{Èt: Level 3 72 E/" 2ü a/,

S-laFdard t$early ¡'rlet: Level 2

51ñÌìdard NÕl F.'Tet. Levët 'tr ¿È l4 dt ,t

As with the ELA results, significant gaps in mathematics achievement exist at most
grades between most groups with the greatest discrepancy between African American
students and students with disabilities compared to other student groups.

Achievement rit¡es - Math 2015

Math Spring-- 2015 ElacklAA Filipino White SED EL RFEP

Numlrer of fudents

% Exceeded

700 '189 105, 2811 675i 2820 6093

3j ô 2

o

12

22

36

3062

o/oMet

% Not lvtet

lI

36

v2 41 26

It

21

Ðt:

24:

7: u

{2

ar,

49:

1õ

22

¿lJ

36 32

30



CELDT - Title lll Data

The first chart below shows the language proficiency levels of the English Learners
assessed with the CELDT during the 2015-2016 school year.

Number and P€rcent of Students et Each overell Perforfnance L€vêl

AdvÐnced

EarlÍ¡.üJanced

lnlermedietÊ

Êarly lnlernìediâle

Eeginniflg

l.lur,lher Tested

The total number of reclassified English Learners increased from 96 in 20'14-20151o
168 in 2015-2016.This represents a 25% increase from one school year to the next. 137

of 565 English Learners are considered to be Long Term English Learners.

During both the 2014-2015 and 2015- 2016 school years English Learners met the
annual AMAO 1 (annual progress learning English) target as measured by CELDT.
English Learners met the annual AMAO 2 target (attaining English proficiency) as
measured by CELDT. The chart below provides more detailed information for 2014-
2015.

bö

{12.0Ì6),o.o*rl
5

{r 00É}

t'
{7_096} no*u,l ,,noå11

't6

{22,Ð96i

sl 10
i8.o%ll (23.r1ô) ,n o*3l,o.o*,l,oo*, ,o.o*,1,0 o*,

,i34.0%¡
3ol nl ss

{34.096}l (31.0e6}l i4t.ü%}
321 22

{ss.oe6)l (sr.ae6} ,o.o*,l,o,o*,
231

t42.ùc6l
:l

(zs.oq¿)l
36

{4e.Õ9È}

163
{2s.0%}

-15l
(42.09å]l

2t
(27-üS6)

2?!

{32.09å} .ruo*3l,o o*,l,oo*, ,o.o*,l,o.o*,
¡

,, {¿tsúl *u*l**, :{9.û9å}
491l

t8.0%)l
¡û

{1,r.ü96}

1-t

{13.0%} *o*ll,oonol*o*,

,* o*]l,o u*,l,o.o*, ,o.o*,1,0 o*,
43

tB.0%){,f.0%}

I3l
(zs o"¿)l

11

{13 0%'}
sl sl 4

ts.oe6)l ts.oe6ll É.0ç¿)

rl

ruo*jl 12.

'l

Ð%'l

82
(100.09ål

5.5412|, 74
(roo.oc6)l (roa.oeå]

8sl sal 7r
(1 00.0%) | {ì 00.0%)l {1 û0.0%) ,..oooå11**,l,oo*,



The T¡tlÐ lll Accountabìlity Report indicates the status Ðf each Tjtle lll-funded local educational agency {LË,4} ot cnnsorlìum in meeting'lhs
thre e an n u al rneas u ra bl e ãch¡ e',1e me fi t tbjeci¡q/es {AlvlAOs }"

AMAO I - Percentage of ELs Mãk¡ng Annual Frügress in Leärning Engli5h

Number of 2014-15 Annual CELDTTSI(ers

Number w¡th Required Pri0r CELDT ScÐres

Percentage w¡lh Required Prior CELDT $cares

NL:mher in Cohc¡rt lqlseting Annuãl Grou{th Target

Fereentage lr4eeting AlvlÅO 1 in LEA

201+15 Tatget

AMAS 2 - Percentege of ELs Atta¡ning the Engl¡sh Prof¡cient Leve¡ cn the ÊEI-DT

LÊs.s than 5 Years toiort
Number rf 2014-15 English Learners in cohorl
'Number in Cohort Attaining the Englîsh Proficieni Le\¡en

Percen'tage in Cohort ¡\ttainìng the English Frof¡cient Level

2014-'l 5 Target

5 Years or Hore Csh0rt

l,'lumbe¡ 0i201+15 English Learners ¡n Cohort

Nun]ber ¡n Cohorl Àttaining lhe English Proficienl Levet

:Percentaqe in Cohort Attaifiing the Ënglish Proficient Level

201+15 ïarget

AMAO 3 - Adequate Yeãrly Progre5s for EL Student Group ãt the LEA Level

FartÍcigation Rrte for Ënglish Learner Studènt GrûuS

En glish-Lan gua ge A,rtsll-¡teracl

l!,1åthemåtics

Ërt

4.ñ6

s9.69å

34.S

Ë1,3%,

60,5o/õ

427

1?A

31,196.

24.2VÐ

1S6

1Ð4

.53.1ç/o

50.s96

üoo¿

s8%

2. What has worked will w¡th the Title I program?

A significant proportion of Title I funding was used to provide TESS professional
learning and coaching support around highly effective explicit direct instruction at
all six Title I sites. Teachers, site administrators, and TESS coaches report that
teachers' ability to design effective, explicit direct instruction has improved. They
are more able to deconstruct the new state standards in ELA and math and
match them with appropriate instructional strategies and assessments. TESS
coaches and site administrators also report that the quality of professional
dialogue around designing targeted, explicit classroom instruction has also
improved.

Another major use of Title I funding was the purchase of iPads (to be used by
students in grades K- 2) and Chromebooks (to be used by students in grades 3 -
6) to provide greater student access to online intervention programs such as



FastForWord, Reading Assistant, Big Brainz, ALEKS, and Front Row math. Title
I funding was also used to provide professional learning opportunities for
teachers and administrators to learn more about leveraging instructional
technology to close gaps in achievement. Because many of the devices were
not deployed to classrooms until late second semester, the impact of increased
access was not fully realized during the 2015-2016 school year.

All Title I sites used a portion of their Title I allocation to provide release time for
'data days' during which teacher teams analyzed student work and assessment
data and then planned instruction to move students to the next level. Staff
anticipate that this work along with the work with TESS will show benefits in the
out years as teachers continue to become more familiar with the newly adopted
mathematics curriculum. (New English Language Arts materials were adopted in

May 2016 and will be available to students and teachers during the 2016-2017
school year.)

Parents of students eligible to receive Supplemental Educational Services in the
form of afterschool tutoring report satisfaction with the additional support.

3. What has not worked well with the Title I program?

CAASPP data clearly indicates the need of greater focus on mathematics, particularly in

grades 3, 4 and 5. Teachers and administrators will benefit from continued suppoft in
the effective use of the newly adopted mathematics materials. Additionally, the
significant gaps between student groups indicate a need for continued suppoft in
differentiated instruction and culturally responsive teaching and learning.

While significant gains were made in outreach to and collaboration with parents of
English Learners during the 2015-2016 school year, involvement of other Title I parents,

including parents of foster youth at the site and district level was low. 87 families
participated in the Latino Literacy Project during the 2015-2016 school year and 530

English Learner parent- teacher conferences were held. Attendance of Title I parents at
school events and active involvement of Title I parents at the site and district level
remains low.

4. What needs to be changed?

It is important that staff develop and implement systems to monitor the effectiveness
and impact of programs and services and the monitoring be conducted regularly. lt is
especially imporlant to develop metrics needed to determine the impact of
paraprofessionals. Three of the six sites which receive Title I funding use a portion of
their funding to employ part time paraprofessionals. While many teachers report that
they provide much needed support for students, much work remains to be done in



a

developing metrics (qualitative as well as quantitative) to determine their actual impact

on student achievement. This is also true of SES, afterschool tutoring. While parents

report satisfaction with the additional support, there is no clear data to indicate
that the program impacts student achievement positively.

5. How should the Title I program be refined?

Support for Title I students will be improved by:

Continuing opportunities for deep and meaningful professional learning opportunities
that builds capacity of district and site level staff , particularly in the areas of:

o formative assessment, particularly short-cycle formative assessment that can
provide information to inform instruction

o highly effective first instruction
o continued support for teacher, administrators, and paraprofessionals in the

effective integration of technology into day-to-day instruction
o Opportunities for staff to learn more about the characteristics of English

Learners, particularly Long- term English Learners, foster youth, and
students with disabilities.

. Consistent implementation of online intervention programs like FastForWord,
ALEKS, Big Brainz, and Front Row math by utilizing data provided by each of the
programs to pinpoint intervention.

. lntegration of the cadre of teacher instructional leaders (once they are selected)
into the system of support for academically at-risk students. This will be a new
position for the district and will require a great deal of professional development
and support for these teacher leaders.

. Exploration of before and/or after school extended learning opportunities which
may include academic support and enrichment.

. Development and implementation of summer enrichment and intervention
opportunities for academically at-risk and traditionally underserved student
groups.

. Exploration best practices in the area of parent engagement

. Consistent monitoring of impact on student achievement of programs and

services ; includ ing professional development and paraprofessionals.



4/1.3/2017

California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress
An n ual Report 201 5-2016

Poìntíng the way, providing the pattr

September 20,2016

Union School District

District Resu lts

2

T



4/13/2017

English Language Arts
1ú0.Á

75S

50%

2ã¿Ã

5ú G.dê 61àGtdô

å grdrrdflcùivÍcl Le41?

7úGfrdr 8hcñde tllhks
ø shndarduetLeúl3 z kìdôrdBrecftd:Ld4

AI

0vêrãll d.ch¡eveüe¡t

* ol,slud€nls Ênrall¿{i

# ùfSiddúûle TÈrle{

1.(ô3

981 Lt3$

j,93ú

993

sT4

€?1

1.tì¿3

lôs

1.â29

aþfi

t.:0",

1,02ú

\ar2

1::1

1 ^rJ9ì

ä,2ù2

ê' r10

6.008

2412.1 2¿56,6 2435.S 2528-1 2851,7 257?.1 RA H¡A

tãft Slrnc¿fd Ê-4erded í-er€l 4

W 9la\tara tf,et: Leel ?

g lta¡¡cârú ¡¿e¿f! l¡er: Lele 2

I slaniad ilrt tJelr level 1

:ú%

31 ti^

3û 9n

,9.n

2È%

31..i

32 1A

22 \i 29

1i !3

3É ",i

2ù th

2i.;"

'u 1.
42%

2î%

17 ',t

3! 9ô

2Á rÀ 3

English Language Arts Claims
RWld6: llÒs *lldo d!&nlê ùËrâbd 3&ft. ãú lñhsgd hth4 rôsd?

í<1.¿ \õ4 :3 È¿ X? ", 
l¿

Jl6 32 \ !1 I N^?A ltÀ

,":

WÃtîñç: t r{Mtda eludwle.ón@nletùin srJd¡q?

Áf'sfarttz'.l rì\ egq 1;1 Zl\

:.:.i ir:z I 19\ {f}. ii!

ar:!./4 cinr¿141 Tt 5'. S '¿ 2: 4

Lì8mf ñê: Hûûr*ll dó studêds ndssbø Sd$ inlorßtl6?

tl* 
. iot

¡¡t¿

Âg6FÂRCH¿MU|RY. Hw edf .sr:fudds fiñd ãñd ¡ffit fnfqnãdon.dã bÞ¡e?

2i 1;

"i* ^,.

4

2



4/13/2017

M athe m atics
Achlevem€nt Lovel Olsþlbutlon

,5*

?-r h

ôqi
¡rúft@ 4hGr& Þ&de 66 Gdê

! 9¿n&.dneålrD¿t Lær 2

7ô Cr& thGrdê rIhGM
* gùnd¿rdÛÆèdè4Lsl{

OYer¿llAchíeverent

s (f:iludrv{t 8nrâ{sd

¡i0fst0dslr lrslÉd

d Þl gtçdsln ltrin.<çårfi

1.0cì

1ìêt

J,{í?

1.ú)9

1.âìt

I?3? 1.01ã

1.o31

1.Ðx1

1.Otí¡

t.Ò 1ú

1,ù?l

1,Ð¡ñ

1 ¡¡4

ß.283

D.1tÌíl

6.003â)1

Àtêaõ €c¿ìe 9co4 2417.5 
'âã1.1 

2118,A 2614.1 2676.Ð 28S1.4 ilA

ffi âlrruâiü ËrcdrJèu. Lercl ¿

ffißhnd¡( Llrl LeYelìi

!d 6ÈÍc,-.iû He.iily rrri Lr3Êi 2

lílônc¿tc t{91 ìtûi L*sl 1 xti

l, :,
)t%

::"
ir-. I

roI

l$*

,o"

l' "i
2) 'À

|x'A

,;;
?,,:

t{.4 t2 !Á

:19 9i.

28 !i

M ,a: Ñ,'A

22y,

æ%

$ -qà

Mathematics Cla ims
COTJCEPIS A PÃACE0URES| lbd s€ll do Bhrdåntu Gs mlûsMtíBl rda6 trd ld6aô?

r*0, ganou.n

3tt

s9i

*u,

l5% ¿1 r¿ t4 dá

t9a-

m\
'.-

PROBLEI, soll/rllc AHll MÕO€UNG ß DAtÂ AHALYSTS: tìar þll qn ÉtudmlÉ shw ¿nd apply ftoí¡

t*ur r^non r,

â3(

x2 ';

16n,

ur ro

1t%

42 ¿t

Àlr

13X -{9 S

?€,.a

1ål
1t%

?5.Á

stt
3st

CohlMUÈfCArl¡lG RÊASÕ1,¡lf{G, HwwllcÂr sturt¿¡fs thlnk loglÈðlfyðtrd éxprÊsé (h+frlfioughlrin
otderbsdvêaÞroblen?

$v

t&9t 8Ìi

525

st);

tò44

62 ".a

lr4
fr1
2? 'n

16 tï

/¿\ 2¿ ta

6

3



4/t3/2017

District, State a nd Cou nty
Com pa risons

7

English Language Arts

. ?016 Aëhlôv.ñrnl Lcrôl DitlríbstiÞr

Sdadçr&rÁ
I 9@rúlu!¿:L$tr r

Lorffit
r gqé¡dre3ôl¡.t[e!ìl s tudxrilÈ!LA'Jl

{¡!trÉe &tlffirEry sûdurtE

0rè16ll Ách¡ÉveñÉnt

: ilßåñ &!ìè scorê

: N gôDcrl (v:¿ør¿ l.{ä"i l 21\

þ'¿

l4 
7r

iùß

2¡*

1t îi

n.A.&l 5!âñå¡d rúl Lêed I

g |Þôi¡id Neârly #r{: l€e, ?

I $¿rc¡rv ¡icl ¡lr! L¡sü r

B

4



4/13/2Ot7

Mathematics

2016 Achlev0ment L¿vel 0¡strlbuilôn

Ail
10¡

6XU

z¡á

ia
s$tq d Cûrtuhk

¡ ssdãdt¡d,ellæ.1 1

16 Ànio,ol

I Md5'dkdlu4tò42 å sbÁdárùùlêtlÞê13

ksìdq Unifi fÞñnÞry Hd (sft

É tuNoÞ#¡M:ta4l{

o{erall ÀrhiEveænl

[rè¡n sc¡lê 5cor6 H/A

¡, i¿

3tv

¡¡?À

ì5 ^É

2ü6

-^? 1í

ì.t/Á

!21¿

3î'¿

3Ð 1t

æ,cl3i¿¡íd E¡ri#Í. Lr{á ¿

Wst¿Nartng Lds3

Ee!ðcârd l¿*ri â*1 l¿lcl2

lsf¡r¿a¡d t'T fie: l-qtel I

9

Data Disaggregated by Eth n icity

l0

5



4/1-3/2017

English Language Arts - African American

Aèhþr¿mont Lrvd ü,.6dón

wwww:rew w
!r'Gd .û.& 6.& øq41

a g#!ûdwltrt i 1 tu"tùó\'út|a rtd 2 * *îdóVA \téX å &ç4é¿D¿{E{.14{ì¿

w, tjt¿n@ )t H r\;1/tt !t; Mlv,it r a*a ) |t' /:i¿tà

æ srdi:n [r4# r4¡l ¡

üRÀlÚr,ù.¡r,,4r. i òt,

I srd¿d rêr t4t ti,Èl I

tì

Achievement Levels
REÆlNGr Hor dl & È(u&È udÉr¿kôd ¿torí6 sud iùls¡r¡tøì {ul Ury ed?

Át^t$òrÁrrt 45 t* 1.\
!ar.r¡trrú:$d 3' I ¡r ç ¡a t"

&iñürrc¡ti ¡¡s <t v ó! s

t1 t;

WRlllilö1húd do sloúñ ñmô!úkè ldshô?

. 
r*: É:'l.Trd ,t1

LìSlËÛNGr Hwnll do rlúûk uilúilkd ãpdã¡;íorm&nT

RËSSARCHÍ NCSJIW: H.w ßll cèn rtuMs ñnd ãnd Fesnì WmfðÃ ðkul Â rÞpìê?

¡9!¡ ¡ \ it\J

ßr .a5 i..
¿ra, ,lt *,

f!

t2

6



4/13/2017

English Language Arts- Asian

Àc&v.3ûd bY¿l U¡ùlò!úoñ

w
Wæ
niíf ..

ldtu tô6,É M@ tu@
r v¡{srÛd[¡ rs¡ . âÉ¡v¿.kÐkrâr2 ø tûèçraeke t' !t4zt4î)t4ja6 ut¿¿

141

Hstúrdç>re\ñ r(*ri

ø lD$rfd ¡1{ã rr5$i }
gr.r¡,$iìa è¡:Ì tsì ù4r.r I

: c!¡\e4 ¿* À\¡ ls¡ri r

t3

Asia n

RËrrÞ,rc. Hov*l¡ & ctu*ote M*'d elorìe$ ild lnl€rms0on th¡lüryrsd?

^Rq¡Àjt.t 
14 % a',t |ri *r( r¿.ì e! ll t

?þ115''j¡s ..r::. ,rr" :": ur.: ¿.:; iir e

¡'jin tàe*)C fr\n \7',t 6¿i !S 1úA 11!

Wlü6, rcwìøil S Èi!M, Èúñsdl.lè Id wilôg?

rnm ¡z rs
2þ'; S5.; ¡lii

174 1t+; 1íi;

LlSlÉflltl6: ffwwÍ do e{Mb uôdrshd ep4on i¡fmRtloû?

?i* 1:\ ,r9!i

(4r lt, lij,t,

1?r J È (!"
:ì!r 1í

RËUARüSìNOUIRÍ {w wh iân éfld¡ntr fsrd dd y@n! Þiomìlún õbrd r rútc?

14

7



4/13/20t7

English Language Arts- Filipino

."t lIi w""WW

".ÞÆ 

K

'{$r,Å!ffi

W

wwwK.
vdâ¿s ¿6@ *6.x. &a*. M6¡á fð6å*

, v4dl15kù*ìJ r tu'¿rèdJ!(rrJ1 ¡ *'ñ.Úd rld3 , &s!C¿¡r4¡16r4

ìr**;l{rt}.7-1r'jrìr:l{ri!.¡aL:rì!et :llt! &t;tç!4,

i1

ffit{at 4 aît !*4 tçv ¿

MÂp,r:!sr 1rúr¡

Ë S!e!.î¡ :k¡{¡ t<{ !.r¡ ?

I rtru,i :r( r.B ì.fte r

!2a $a 3\ 4i1n )ìa '!> i\\
)1'þ *\ {tî *V 

^41\ 
12\ A',h lJt

211 &" lÀ';

a* h4. à1. 19.r a\ ?4t^

l5

Filipino
ÉEÀ-ö¡Nç: Hwwlldo staé6 ù*¡¿und 6lolss årú intormâúoû sât lh4l rãd?

/ìffis¡sir* 4?t^ 14% lè1

t4K êâÉåi¡ 't'J ti tl ç1 13 x

tuv¿ $l¡¡úã¡ú 2i 1( 1+ ?. 3'^

wn¡ÍH6: Hoawll do ãtudÞñ& ffimmìcàt€ ¡nffing?

/S4lrrr4êÌ :ô!¡ 14.6 sx 13,

f{¿i 3N'd¿'{ $l l? a 55,. il1

æ+Su¡s,¡ Ct !4% 9\ ir'í

æv4

llS IEHll.lG, kw wll do st0doÕb úndârskf,d 3pokên l¡füm¿tiM?

Nr4tl.nîèú 1r a t'n <t5 þr:t

)4â! 5L7ú/ú ûX'À 1i 4' lX4\ lt +

M¿ø 6tâa&ru (t I ei ::1 ,Ê 6r{

Rç$ÈAfiCHtñqurÈtMwll c$ rwêÃlrúôd ¡dpe4èÒt¡htuffaüon a6oú a tdp{c?

,¡$¿Éiè!d¡rd J?A 7, Z4\ $î)i L1. él%

l*¡:êâúu¡ 12î 119 ¿Sn t9)i lXai ¿ru4

ÞV¿51âñro 1laì 21'-, 1!4 ¡\ ça, 15% ló

8



4/13/2Or7

English Language Arts- Hispanic

À(¡h?anrént [nr4r O,rMÞdh

[t!Àl¿aNyj:¡^iA#4¡:/,\1 3!:j¿ J)Llltt Z'4]:r1Æ

V¿atn\1ãtit.4tt:.t4 iÌrë4 11 4

ø*rðr.jt^ rc4:t !?'i

Åt@4t4tîîr4ú 1Pet,

asdl:<tdt",;,,.,/tt i{'¿

.'

17

Hispanic
RåAþrilG: Bd{*ll do åtu&nb undaåtåÍd slodc! 6ôd fñtdhôuún lhaftõèY rsd?

¡t.¿ ?,,

VdtlIlNC: ftâs wU do *fudeÞtâ comNunlaìa in Mìlíng?

ÁiÞ\( gårrlrrr ìã iâ 17 1r ¡4 e, 2x 1¿

ìje¡i tì¡ñiid tl?; $a À!a. )ia

aktrdidã{d Tlia; 21"\ +r s 26tt

?3\

LlSfË¡Jlt¡èì ilosw¡lrda ¿túdst¡ uftdBmt¡nd 8péken Intmlion?

414'3trrJ:ù 1:a lJt. 1¿';

,i4^¡ ttù&¡:1 4t.á ,Þr; 6lr'b Jrri

Êt t¿t\r..À^îd il s¿ tl.4 2f,lt lí¿n

REsEffiCltlilOUlRlì forwll ün åfututç ñnd ñnd presènf lnlüms{ìcnebuíã 1ùDIc2

Ál4Èi,Jfidrt lt,o 1ô'X ¿i'A l?t( 13t^ %"+

i*x $ün4a( s1 1â 91 9: 144 al *.- 
'1 

'^ ß t^

rt9¿sì¿téãd s% 27i% |t:'t" 1tt2 7tl1; .i;,
r8

9



English Language Arts- White

Á.hlêrcft !ñ¡ L¿rd D¡rFíNo¡

lN-\.ìN

Nffi
ffigK
ùetlr øfrÈ 6&È &le

¡ fgedù¡stw le¡, ø rs?,24v1 t..é¿ h Þe4&tf,è6ú tþÃ t
*sitrwd¡ø,it*lilítrs rj)\*ri1 t*At þt*t;r^!

jt 6x toa i1¡ Ði
)ù .tþ xr 3!a 47,

ì I Jt: ,t 3i. .t;

L$\s*r{:2,ìiïñ (s<,¡

& sìÞr,d !úr.rrr¿ r,:r..:

I .1,iy, 5'r þx 
' 
ùr". r

,rl

19

White
nf.AólPlir tlôwvéll do d&da¡ls oñ&rålâñd stdì6 õnd ififrmfitjsn lhdthêy rôùd?

eî,'$tr$lil..
ñ1) -. ri

21 tt

;"
2'a\

t\Rllìl¡G, lÌN Ell ¿o rludent¿ dÕûmwhtù ¡n MldnÊ?

éeú!àltuõ:d ;¡1{ 214} 212,

ilii,.9ìà:ldê( ¿ttti, i] É tê,:.

i4h' Gr*4; jd 21 a, ?0 "n 
^ 

:;

¡¿x sz ¿; z¡ q;

LlslËl{lllGl Hqw wÌ dô 9i!déd9 !ndrÉu¡d 5pé*f ó i¡tloril¡1lon?

l::i sÌ:1:"

1t3( .:i ¿¿ 1Ê ló

ttr
18.À

:n i"

RES€ÁRCMRqÜlAl': Howftll cån rb&¡Ìôlind ¡nd ptêæ¡{ 
'nlM€ÚonaMâ 

tðp¡c?

ñr9 talõaa 22 ti rôt! i4g &"t

rr\ t24) :ì r¿ 20

4/13/2017

10



English Language Arts- Two or More Races

Acùtôvùn.ft l trf ¡l 0'rriht@

. *ÐrYaldsdaerl
&6ú1 lóVdê
¡ tuJldìÞ/rildi'.*¡ b t*.t.W:e.et1

ßf, sL3rjr{r Jffi çÌ{"tr:..:4r:a:71.!4t4kà* k

2t

KS.!'it:4a*<@ Lq:1t

Wa:t-,11:á']r\ tt*11

It::qtk x'it¡! Ln t..v1,

a::sc' t':.1 t þ2 t. ta., :

21

Two or more
REÐfl6: HowffiIf dô3tu&ñB odérsland3ødes¡ndlnfom¿8ohûathyé6d?

l3t¡

¿x\ x?..¿ tn e,

WHllì¡G, HowNl, dù ålûùnlå comhùhl¿ã¿c ln wf{nü?

?llr! iltn .191i 2áÈ

:!o\. ft:, ort:. tia

:t.; $ i i3'; ìÌ2 x

ic 1l 12 c;
10.u

rÞå. SlèÉ:{

USÌÉt¡ I H6: How r$ll do 3lûdent8 und€r4htrd spokeõ I rrlomât¡óû?

&\trùlai¡À.d ir';" it;'¿ 13rL 1?ai

il.d! !târn,3rd È¿ % tÀàn 1!'a ttJY

tu1r4frilðde:d 1¡È 19y, (¿lí l\

1t 'i

RESËARCI'JINûU¡RYì H¿ûwllcån 5tq&nts Rnd 6nd p¡ê3ênllntorulon Àbôd â lopl.?

:ôa

22

4/13/2017

1,1



Math- African American

,." ffi
"-,ffi
::iW

WMA

ffi
ffi

hee .*&* sft& maú beé rsÛÉ
rã*.rdrdr4dr ¡ $árrtr4d¡4l.rl, { âd}audlrdl N $*Jt!s*t rr¡l¡

:Ø ,z¿

Ntss?{ìrr..s r¡* j

& ie3r',1 r¡.a tr.¡r J

EletÆlj :ù¡:1 ú<1 rz.>ì :

l*'**r r¡+ t,tt te'*¡ :

,t tV^ i3 Srì

rô6 t1¿)- t! ì,(a

1x% ,J!, ¡i., err
tr3q 5i'. a.a 2r{

23

Achievement Levels- African American- Math

COl,tC€PlS { PÊæEDvffg; tkr Kil do ¡lvd6n€ ur nãlhrñsll.il dæ and HBA¿?

PRWH gOLUIG ÀND HægLlil6 & OATA ffiYSl$r kk @r tr !@hi! ¿l¡ø áôd áÞply &úù
øÞblom ÂolÌ,¡g ,8lt'r?

colñMuNÛÀrNô Ra9o{1ft6: 8or kg è¡ñ 3ludént3 lfiftt ìølr¿lly añd èxgèls tulr lhÞuiôlc lñ
alds.tç lelyP å Fcblffi?

24

4/13/2017

12



Math - Asian
Âch¡6vam€nt Lsvêì DiÁlr¡búllon

1ñS

?5X

¡rd6rådÊ aùGda 5áGiå& M6rde ?ñüúè m&adé tlùGód6

¡ $inùtrìøed[øùr1 ¡ søNsåttnÙl,eðli s tþñlrrdì¡¡tLùR¡3 * tuÚrdrrt¡PrrÁl.rdl

t¡rÍ1ffiiìifi .¿stìif ymxil.kJyel.f$x.ri$îr5

ÕvsÉlI A¿hlerêrcnf

È óT SþJ(îlt trYôt$ :ç

2i

:¿

24

2¿

âl

:r1

3f

27

îi
3A

39

à9

¡t

33f ù, srirgfà n{¡ 6(d¿5

1¿(

15Ù

ã61-ü 2årg-E ,#.8 tg9¡,6 26r¿.¡ 242.ô

ffi s:ll{êd â 
:Éit¿: 

ra3.l a

1æ 
gi¡nc¡N {¿l: LqYcì t¿

& tlôrs;ñ:tcartf ¡det i.recl 2

I s:rn{ård t¿: Ltâì t.{Èt 1

::"

ü{

36 \i

32 "n

17X ?r 4¿ 2\t
t16

¿ô?

1E9,

fi,
23 "'t3t%

2lt x

25

Achievement Levels- Asian- Math

çwctrPl3a mffEDuREgr i{Êswil & N4.ns 4!â tru#åüc¡l rulé3 ¡nd øûss?

-;"_.,.-":...

PftOBßft 39Luñ6 Affi WIING a DAÍA Âx&'ls 3: ha w! èe 3udÈnlÈ tþ4 ód rÊpty SÈf
øMft 6úvìrc91i'ì9?

çs&uHìcAnN RËAffilN6r hos wl caû rluoäÞ !¡hk fQhalvåd e¡ÞÊ3â ttuìrhqùls lô
ff&r (o solrô¡ prr$rnl

26

4/13/2017

T3



Math- Filipino
Achiêvsment LeYel Dislr¡bulion

1A0%

50%

ld6r¿& it Gds
¡ sÞîúdídünll@lr

5b qdo 6ôGrdþ 7{hGd¿ Àù

¡ se¡úrdNedf!€lrLef ? É 9an6¡dl¿yll(413

tr!àt[çn${5-a{llitvffÈJl.içvçl-te-rf Ì-ld9n

Cverõll Achievemenl

â nl sfild\?als (nrô:Þil

â.il 
:l$dsls 

raslcL

? ot ShdælÈ tllì yJcrÉs

i2 il')

:1

11 23

23

23

2ù

9ô

;ì5

;.5

:â

r1ô

1ùå

1Í^

12 ll

11

l¡Aifr 5cåIê SËOrô u5ø.& 2æAt 2493.0 2651.7 2ðS4.9 28Iå.S N'A

ffi SÞndå,d Êx€eür{r t.Èwl<

mstånNrd r¿ùt f,Èrì I

I Slsni\irú ìlÉ¡lif l,ì*ì. Levcl ã

I st¡nd¿rú nÉl ,¿.$r{r LérÈt r

2í ¿3

1? ti

1%

"r:,
s%

lt 47

lP. <i.

¿ã 9)

!r%

17 \2

43 9A

1? 9;

+ß 9;

1õ 9r

o:,

3?t

34n

t2 rÂ

32S

Ir.h 24\

26 ù3

11 \i

19.Q
27

Achievement Levels- Filipino-Math
CtNCËPTS & PROCEDURES: How wfl do shrdents uss math6nlaticål rulêê and ¡doas?

Àbcre {illnrrars

Neår StaDdaø

8¿'o{ 3lând¿rd

42 4ð

t7 c.t

27

21 vù

:t0 %

15 1í

¡0 9¡

24 ",',a -.9 9ú

PROBLEM SOLVING AND &lODÊLlÌ¡G & OATA A¡¡ÁLYSIS: Hôw wll cãn stldents show âìd âpÞlytheir
prôblem $olv¡ng skillÊ?

Àbúve Slândaad

li(9r s[àùdâld

Belo* Shrclãrd 1l iå

faÂ

i¡ll Y¿

13 0¿

s1¿

ðl óÁ

¡:1ä

17

?0 -11 $Ð "n

1& 1¿

3ù Yt

J,t ';
2ú t^

Ìl;Á

36 ri

5r1 9i

coÉÁMUH¡CATHG REASÕNING: llow wfl c6n $tudeñt$ th¡nk ¡og¡cally and sxpress tio¡rthoulhts iù
oldér lo eolve d problem?

Akvc Slârdard

Ne?r Slên{ail

tselùi{ Slå¡dârú

1"
ì1 I
29 :è

36 9í i7 ',6

4Q k-

t5 ôt 4è c5

1ç 2Z Ì1,,s

$2*

¿1% 28

4/1.3/2017

14



M ath- H ispa n ic
Achìovement Level Distributlon

5D ¿¿

?a%

$dGúe 4lh Gr{ê
¡ 9bñe1d(duÊ¿ Lfr¿l 1

fhcr¿& ÖtùGfôdo ttbc.âd, dnftrdô 1t0ùdo
r gàdd ñeâfr) IleÙ LÊd ! R Sqnqrr4ka¿êed:ts*l{

l\1 äfien A1Êt A1|:qtqffi Ð.|"Êvpi 9*í*i*tÀ

Overâll Achlwåme¡t

¿ of $tud€nft ú.ôrÐ,.ht

¿.419u)(*tar\q9tw 
...

e ôl9tudèntsBtrn scûre$

lli
¿ri!

42ã

41fi

4tg

47::

4ò! aa3

413

?.Ëdr)

l.ö12

2 lt11

26å.0 213d.5 2463,7 2S.5 ?ãll.û 2â38-ã NtÀ tria

lffi s!ôr¿arú ErcECW. Lclrl {

WSlat'lôtõ ùrl: Lþ\e1 3

E s!êndôr.) t{eåñyftrt;1.{!* 2

Ilììâ¡dêrd ftrt tiet. t.evell

â14

tiu
.aZ ùÀ

¿'{

2] ¿i1

úùì

1? ii

i.5 :i

4l;,i

1ç%

tÐ e;

lQ 9í

'<1.6

31\

2ô Yt

.1i el

3ò It

2ùË

ìaq
29

4/13/2017

Achievement Levels-H ispa nic- Math
coNcFFTs t PROCÊDtlRÊS: Howrell do studenls use mathemtical rules and ideas?

Mvc-SlâÎdürd >1% '16 r ::::
aiI 1i

47 *Ä

29 aÀ

"',o
nlo

t{r\

]€ 
13

3D ií

l8 ',¡

:':?, ltlndâ'd
Selfù 5ìaÍdtrT

38 ¿¿ 3S 9,ä

43 "Â 6? 4;4

t7% 35 0¿

45.,t

PRoELEM SOLVIHG ANÐ MODEL¡NG & DATA At'lALYSl$: How we¡l can sbrdents show and âpply their
Þþblem solvin0 skillå?

Àmvq SÌâr¡dårçl

ÌìÈai Standard

gelôù S{rôdârd

19 9i

3n.;^

1t,,i

rs ..t

38*

35T

5¡ ú¿

1ú',

51 ',ó

ås ¿3

rt"n

41 ti

16 Ð,ì

48'â

COMMUNICAIING R€ASONING: How reil can sludents t ì¡nk log¡câlly ând expreee tbeirlhoughle ln
ordèr to sÒlYè ã plþblem?

"i"
2â 11

51 %

j? 9',ç

i2y"

å? t6

14 i;

ü3 dt

23 21

3i ^k

!,4 ":!

ALov¿ Stðildal¡l

lJeâ! Stanclald

¡lelo)¡ Sl¿ndard

!-;2 Þt)

jr5 oó t(! %
30

15



4/13/2017

Math- White
Achievemenl Lêvol Diskibutlon

1H9

2t%

ús
3dGr¡ft llh Grd€

I shdâd{d?¡atLeBll

5rù6rs& tú&¡dÊ rucrå& th&de liftcrúe Æ

¡ $Þtardt{aãfjl¡€tLe4Ì3 ê $ãndðrol{etL*9ll

¡ìåinymê!;!sÆ¡,pËrefl LLçrç{.$*xf i¡lç-{s

ô9êrall Achlêv¿hêñt

69tslvderts ãû14:'t¿

f c{ strdûnls f6le¡l

-13ç

354
'¿1
;Ã\

nrn

â31

^t1

¡!ò

117

,176

Éú9

4rJl

2.?fJ1

2,1Èg

2 1Ðt

H0¡ft Scrlè Sõotê t432.å 2492-t 253Ù.3 2&3.3 2510.É

W sr¿rrd¿rd tr.eedÊd Lftld

ffixàt:iln Lt'ü \orët :1 
. . .

&.1-1 il\é.il à Hê il ty l'!e1 Lr! r.l,

lSlåtrùrd tfo¿l&l: L/vreí t

?2\

;j() \

23 \^

nu\

19 tÀ

t-rl \t

2C ùÀ

2i ,i

!2t

:)4 X

1t144
3l

Ach ievement Leve ls-M ath-Wh ite
CONCÊPfS e PROCEDURES: How wel¡ do students use mathematical rutes ând ¡deas?

ÀþJve S'ãrÈJ¿(

fleár Stîndãrd

Felîr 5{åùüârd

Å,. Þß

?0 9ä

?f a;

¿l qô

32 1;

ls 9À

34 ti

¿7 !ò

32%

li')d

3? 1;

.,0 -.Á

xÅ 4/!

3ü S.;

3A rá

a5¿

4( tí

st ?i

FROBLETI SOLVIHG ANo i{ODËUtlG & OAfÀ ANALYSIS: How rell æn studÉnt3 shtw and apply thelr
problenì solv¡ng skills?

Áts::51ånrréld

jl:¡r shndãrd

Ëtlrlv 31ôùlaid

î{) 9í

,t.'.

1r) 1t

Jg !Á

.âå olù

,ur.:1

?9 1i

2:1 ';a

lij .n

2ì%

$€ li

1') lò

,rl:u

¡È *l

ês ô¿ lùn 2¡òèa.

cOMI4UNICA.ÍING REASùNING: Hôîr*ll tðn studonts th¡nk loglcâlly and axpÊ65 t¡e¡r ìhouqhts in
ordef to solve a prèbhm?

Áhve slâocâd

ItrtêrStafdard

ú#õ:r Sfanúaid

23 rA

61 a;

13 ?o

*l; fâ

l¡2 'lt

t:4 Òß

'J1 %

,? .i, ù7 64

1ò ùÁ

uÁ 19',$

5S.¿

22!ì 32

1.6



Math- Two or More Races
AËh¡evement L€vet Ol glribuìirn

1ûtg

sâ

3rdclfis 46Gr¡@ 56(r& 6ô6se ¡h6dê MGw6 lihcra&
a tuffirdNr¡¡/rJsf LûS2 ø giñrtrrdl/41611¡ 4 91Ãió44Ërøþó4lL*s11

lLr1¡cqrlj s 4¿¡€!çÊ01LeßLib*eJç.s

ôvárall .A¿hl€!emônt

âclStør¡3 ãn:Èl¡ed

$ útsludúÍls Tùel¿ú

¿ ot -qhr&Í1i!!1'¡lh stolÊs

tù

4?

ìtd

ùt

Ë1 i{

41

l1

27

27

1.î

t12

Í7

F.1

2S0

2iâ

il2{.8 2æ0.9 2623.2 2426 I 2Ë5r.3 uta

"&llariaa tÈcè4e¿: Lt¿d ¿

Wílattaú !¿tt Ltict X

E sla1ðarú l¿'aÍÎti4¡ Lsci2

I $oidar'J !h1 L1el: LÈ?Èt I

u1;

3q !ã

îQ \t

1 1'1;

3çS

î.91

ß91

:4 9i

ß.;"

'!Àt tß

119

37 9i

30%

1¡ç

â1&

?2\

1ü9i

Achievement Levels-Math- 2 or More Races
CONCEPTS & PROCEDUR€S: How well do studenlÊ usÊ måthètradcål rulês ånd ldeâs?

¿1bwa {ilerdàrd

lieãr.5laild¿(

tg%

?li'i

tþ r"

33Ìi,

":':
ts üÅ 4:i 1í

32 5à

ßi%

*l'
3:3 ^Ã

.¿6",:t

3? 96

26 tt

:È*

ái¿ìcB Sìand¡¡c 38 ?.

PROBLEM SoLVI'{G AND MoDELIÞ¡G & DATÂ ÀNALYgis; HoB wÞll can students ehow and ôpply the¡r
problsm solving sk¡lls?

Above Slandârd

Ëtil¡ S{aI¡d¿11

äcla*,Stân4alc

18 \¿

52 th

?0 tt

79t

31 ",i

{:,2 Þi3? 'ô fî, il

2e çâ

47 "t"

CoM!"4Ul,llCATlNG RFA$ONING: Flow wll can Elildents lh¡nk logìcally and erpress theirthoughts ¡n

ord€r 10 àolve a probleft?

,ftrcve Slaüdårl

li¡3aSl.lÐdãrd

eÆíæ lìiðn\:irc

30.;

lil.,L

)ã 9i lt q; Tttlì 19ùt

2É Dô 21 21

63 ì¿

â6 1i 30 ""

tliA

tl .ò
34

4/13/2017

17



Disaggregated Data by Language Fluency

35

English Language Arts - English Learner

sÐ

?59

3,dcr{e 4lhcf& iúqú gDcrdè ¡lcrde 0sG¡å6 ltùg*
r srâðø6r¡rar:tuar:i.!ùl? * sndr4[iôl Ls,v3 , *ñda¡lÉ(iêÊdec:1,@l¿

ti4!íitt lff llùtn9*.ârìsl,riçi#3:.4(Il*.:çrTffl Llçvå!-ilg"giÐl#.5

&

Cþérãll Achiêvèmenl

# fl 51o,Je4lt [nl¡fÍe{

s $i Srrd4rs lst&

+9f sh¡d(nls *4tr ltrrÉâ

tå

71

'lf
f,*

4t

¿3

¿2

;-

zv

,s

2JQ

fisêñ SEåle S40le 2362,8 :396.3 24At5 2425.9 ?{58,3 IilÅ f{iA

{&srâncatd tt ePaN. i.hrtl Å

W,tiaù3at a tle\: LeNet 3

ø s!9âdãrt ìiEênJ tgt. t.úvúr i

ll s!ônr4rq ug1 àlel L@d j

t19!

3ìÞ

53 ft

ol
14S

25 !¡

ûs.i

û$;

1 a.t

1i: rl

a%

1Sî

|.;
tÈ 1;

av,

119 1ì 25.à

E4c/¡ 3ó

4/1.3/2017

18



Achievement Levels- English Learner - ELA

ñgADtflOl Hoorsfl dó Èlúúnb únd¡rubtdsfgriûi ind lntdtrôllol th¡ttlÉylèôd?
L¡ÊÌEl¡lNG: Hwsçll dù rlqdènls snd4cbnd gPtkeü lnfomlíon?

a¿¿ 2.¿ aa ,, cl\

x¡ 2i J!.; \r|ç 12.4 2û9

ôtri rú% t¿í ôi9 ?¿x

f%
41;

{aã

ßrt

6íA

WRlTtlG, How w¡l ö studestç (omñunicåb ìn witíngf
RÉ$ËARC}UÍ NqUlßY: Hd ßlf Eân útudent! fitrd ånd pwnl inimslion ¡boqt û loplc?

AhútltnÍJa.l ?, 2í ,Ya

a&ã1 Ðth!Ì.it j9 \ ¡l li l¡ a-í

u:<* 5ti)ttt¡i a;1 tÀ ì! % /l),

71 62

1X 2\

,r!á 6?\ !J9

37

English Language Arts- RFEP
Achievemenf Level O¡etribution

?7 ¿Ã

æÞsñteúEf¿è&¿

3rd61de {liqddô
a tundá¡dÐd,let !*rf¡ 1

5tìGde 6úGrdð rÙGfúè 8üGrdê tlñgåù
ü St¡¡ùrlilésD-uÈt!r/Èl? ç d¡nðãril¡dLerel3 * sbd¡rdE<Ée¿{ed [e*ì{

,,.v.tijtl),t):|ùe'4!t*^à*ij:.ilj"H:tiß$r|,tçrxt[Ulx{ålilågí,(ft

A

ÕYsr¡ll Ách¡ovèflont

$ (i stJ{erli i:ôîi$

e o1 5l¡úçi1s Î€tld

* cl siud¿íii\ lï1¡ srì(-\

3('

29

:â

ai5

qi

91

112

1!:

-11) luA tlit

",12

i23

1a?

24S.? 24ôg.E ãrt.3 2336.1 23S3 257L6 d¡Á

% Sis&d r:ú3ñ,{' Lsrsl i

Ø s1,ôré$ o !¿È1. l.Èr¿t 3

E Êko.iùrd liÈ¡ry' #ei: Letr 3

IS!¡i¿¡rd ild *{ì LcÈlt

2Xt.

xi r'

35 3;

19¿Á

ì1";t

:â 9t

1t\a: 11 'A

34.n

?9 )í

1ÊÉ

* 
T-...

2ç%

2i \i

149.

4/13/2017

19



Achievement Levels- RFEP- ELA

READI¡{Gl Hddveil do studénÞ undEr3tqnd sto{¡eB ¿nd lfrlbñratioñ thâtth6y teâd?
Lf 9ENìNGi Howwnds Êldan¡! øftr5lnnd 6p*c¡ Intrmâl¡on?

lxb òt ¿¡ aa*

25x

ôl 1t

1r; a 3ú 4 \il\ 1$ "4 !4..,, 1r9' 
'$\ 

24\

174t tê ç.. ð 4 t9 9;

1ô X l:ai t61t 0%

sT 1À 42A

21¿.\ ^.$1à

ät%

23!-

ÊESSARCH¡IÕUIRY: lþu úìll @n 9lq&ñ!e fi nd ênd preBeõl ldonâtian åbõut s ioplc?

y,tRl'¡lHG: Hovwu do s¡üdoñ(È comnlnie¡lô iû witing?

,¡têràêr¡d¡rl

x1i iç tí 2\%

ul"
?l¡ \t

,t%

,:,

,^--'
*'i

?;x

:5X

¡1'.

ì5s¿ ñ.-L¿ irY t1af, 6?'i St';

1!1, :: a !r\ f¡\ tl't

1¿\

39

Math- English Learner
AèhlèvemÊrt Lêvél ûlEtrlbut¡on

rmâ

?59

$x

25h

Îd Gúe {ù6rådt tlhodo ôoõr& túGrde ô6Gùdè 11ûôfr4
r ssr6,ct{¡situètbd¡ å gedz¡oBètìled 3 4 qsðíúú.*aüsd[*¿11

lfi l4*in¿'iiìÀ.¿:iúiçl:{ìÍ'¡}tt l-çt 4.!>;lït#a.t t

AI

tleêrall Achievemsnt

i (f gld{û9 f ùßt'<ì

È cf$1ü&nl9'f€tieü

gùlslv&hi5 ?¡{' stúrrs

s7

â5

ôi

¿7 3^ 2:

2t¿

t3

,.és

:EÛ

!€ù.t2 2i

:¡97.1 2ü2¿ ?¡99.6 t{?,5 2¿ü0,4 zgs.a HtÀ

Ñ.\ 
glùrÐaâ' êrt**a¿v L4É i q

Nsl¿rt¡¡etkl te'¿et3

g glåÐãrc:i4¿¡fyf¡41. trwt I

I Êìr,{r'dr(R $rl téi*r I

2ù l¿

lì 9¡

2aa

â:l

d9 t¿

él\

3li

7! ?;

{1(

l! Ít

å,1*

È?ì

Q! 26S

6:%
40

4/13/2017

20



Achievement Levels- English Learner- Math
CONCEPTS A PROCEDURES: Howwll dù $tudeñts use mathffiôti6l rules 8nd ideãs?

_&ovÊ t'lafldaf 14 *¡.

ôùÈ 9^â

6%

19 9i*'f :l:11:*
Êe'ov staÂdârd

11:
5s'¿ 1Eê¿L S09å 9.f ?¿ êå!á 7&V. 75 -ql

PRogLEM goLVlNG ÀNo MôDËLING & ÞATA AnALYSIS: Howñtll cañ studenß show and appty their
problÞm solvl¡g skills?

AhqvÈ S13Ídãrd

Nc¿r Standérd

åèfóv s1ãndard

5 -4:,

.ìJ 'k ãÊ 9¡ 1?.i¡

û%

15 Ð,t

ûg

1G,ó

ó1i

?Â orr

HIA

t{,,A

3%

?0 9i,

¿5 ô¿ 71 ëÅ BXè 8S 5¿ &¿ % 7tèe ll/Á. 6& Þi

COMMUNÍCATING RÉAåONING: Howwe¡l öån sludeñts think logiÈålly åf,d 6tprâss thelrthóügbts Ìn
older tö solve ä problem?

Âbaee S1õndârd

l.lear Slandôrd

BetÐw Siàndard

Ê9i

Àe%

5e è/,

0 '1à

s9 9å

ú\ç

.30 v,.

?ùç

Q.¿

76 Áio

g o/i

35%

57 a'a

N/A

wrr

ilÁ

39n

-19 %ã1 "t

42 àâ 41

4/13/2017

Math- RFEP
Achlovemenl L€vel D¡êtrlbutlon

l0gg

75*

ig%

256

¡dG6de ¡bÙfð& sce 6þodâ 7û6Mo m@è l!ùqde
t dandiltilr¡ilt¡¡rt lMl? * S¡nqr4il+t ls{lJ * 96nsrdÞiâefe{:t4rd¡

Hr1!ìf$rii(lérbiev9rk8l]-9vd!â9iiÉt r5

0ver€ll Acb¡evenÈnl

ë.cr 3lù$er!ì:nGèd

d 01 eiidclÌì l4ll1
d ol shidúÞlå l'y'¡,h sråtÞs

2t a1

t3o

12à

{11 'Jî2

,:2ù", et1

HEån sæle Siora 295.t 1¿?6.? 2å23.3 23r7.f fl¡À úÀ

l2 Sl¿ùtl¿t|.j E .r*4'&. Lsrel á

zøâ,st¿ùoaft t\ü Leue.t.3.. 
. .

@SlaiÌadl Heár1l ilEt: l.t!þt i:

I Srândãru li@?.Íci l¿Rlr

1? Ìi

-18 %

? 4/"

i3 sì

iv li

<l ,ri

G<b

i?¡

t2 9:

^.-''.

19t;

1: ti

2l\ ið

TlIA

3â (,t

?it hi

?1 li
42

2t



Data Disaggregated by Gender

44

4/13/2017

Achievement Levels- RFEP- Math
CoNCEPTS & PROCEOURË5: How weU do studènts Íse mathemâfieál rulca ånd ¡dea3?

ADove Sland¿îl

IlÊarSìõndald

Bcloir Slanafaarj

Íe, %

l5^/.

17l¿

3V./!

..'",

'¿2 4

¡ú%

33 a,L

13%

{5 ôÁ

42 0J,,

{l 9¿

4î è/a

2¿ 4Á

!8 ô¿

4U 9aIT{A

PROBLEM SOLV¡NG AND tlODËLING & DATA A|¡ALYSIS: How mll cân stsdents shoe and apply thelr
probl€m solyíÍg skills?

¡.bores-tåndard 3ð% ??sÀ 7% l3a¿ 13¿À 10% ll¡^ 15'4

¡tea1Èlåld:rd. 
18%

BeÌax Siandad 11 1;

tiSt 45% 629!d 526i* 5:t1i'

fâ ùj

CotúhIUNÍCATINË REASONING: Howwll can $ludðãt6 thinft ¡oglcally and 6¡tpr6sÊ th6¡r thoughts ¡n

order lo solve a prôblem?

Ákr*É llsùdåÍd 2Å.Ã

66.;"

'¿2./"

Ë1 ù/"

?Yô

?0% å9 lr

1'611

€,4 ti

19 30

\

ld!

ri3 9¿lkrãr Slanda!r:

Ëetø,v 3ta¡itàrd 1û.;e 17 "/. 34 1ó 23 1ì 2t $

22



English Language Arts- Female
Achì¿vefr €nt Level Ð¡elflbuüón

1[0*

7åË

¡0%

23s

0{
ldçrüô 4hofsâ

r $lãndãrd N l¡ú L6rt r

scrú &6mô 7hçeft SoÈdô i16Gdè
¡ -9lMdadNe9r1tss&¡? ø s3^@rd&lþdJ # 9ì¡r@dÊre€d¿d;lsÈr¿

r14 4Ë ! 1n.ú'ô4À Á'la , f.r¡l e ai]|| !1 ry{¡i"lr r-r{tííÎJ

OveRlf Áchievement

ë 0t ilùæf{r liô4f e{

44{åh4er¡lr fÉsld

A dSlr&ni9lrldh €aNÍs

rr2

1ÍJ

fú4

¿34

¿î7

s11

536

t,l/J

s?ú

52{t

ti)lîl

et2

,13

it^ I ùt{i

3 ù02

íu*

Meå¡ SÊlâ særâ 241s.â 2¡õ9.6 2612.2 2d6.5 ?ãð5.1 25S1.7 fl/a ¡J,¡À

YÆgtatvJail Ér.B$L{: LNI ¿

Ms!ô+Jâr.f rjrì LÈ€!3

K ãr.rtôr¡! IÈart il{-t Lcw¡ I

:s!ô..têrd Nrt Hâl: Livét 1

2:t \\

2{' \

2E ß;<

2ùä

2¡.Å

28.'

2'+ \,.

21\

x2 \a

25 tt

'ìJ'¡

11 1i"

2* t5

li%

urÀ

rV^

u'A

fI¡

2A ';,

x{\
2â'¡

45

Achievement Levels- Female- ELA

LlslËllltrg: Htrwdldo ðtoMs lnd*r8hnd âFkÉ¡ iñfomdlon?
RËÀDlNGl t¡ôwwll do rùùd€rls unde¡ll4rd 5{ff1* nrd lñlúrru{ión lhát fl Ey têâd?

4E% iùv 9ì'ù

ì:ó r
åì 1f

/s/é*!ir*rrr ifk ìd* f¡\ 15iÁ

li*r çrðr{¿rr aati t1 \a È '¿ tÛ:i

wþìst^.!nt¿ 11L 1t ¡( 19È !]\

À1';

ff EsEARcHfft aUIRY: lhv/ wll rnn ltûùfi t3 fiñd åñd pseent lnlffi ¡tlÕñ ¡b6ú 6 toÞl¿?

wRrTIHGjHorvæll dÕ *toftnls ffi9¡lcnteln wirhg?

mr; v\

1t6

v"4^g¡'ìó¿!{ ,,:" 1Þ¿. :1t,. .1>+¿ al * t}9

ire-,ir,f(ÉJrr^ ìii1, r?1r, l\". tùtt ti% tÅr|

Af.re\rei{t3rr ?i:¿ ?ì! llli ,ttt' }3!i 111,

46

4/13/2017

23



English Language Arts- Male
Achiêv¿ñent Level D¡etr¡bution

Ift*

?54A

5$1

21ts

¡rd ôMe ¿hcro4ß

¡ kngãdHdHat t¿4ll
5ft Gn& nh Orde

¡ &Jylllr¡dlri{tLsd¡2 ü s¿ndârd¡l*lsrsl3

Frghtt.rn$r:¡rî¡JfiìstJfr.41l:.:::r.tf-.t!i.ir:. f íkrí J.:oj1

Ovçrall AchiêYeronl

# ûl $ldenìr Fnrûlhd

ë 0l slud4lls TCåle4

? aí ItudÈû1s !1ô ÐcrGs

51ú

,i18

t?5

¿t3i

s+¿

4þ?

491

1Ði

501ì

ìy'-11)

.50ô

5fit,

<Dfl

ri(
a1t\

èl,ll

ô.1tç

ú.1n¿

34h

fiesð Sc¡lg 9core ?ó05.1 ?4ã¡,9 t4S0.? 2508.8 25ô1.1 256ê,7 $,A

Wâlanaaø tx*cet L,tti ! f 3ì

Ms\èñ¿atdlle\l.e\et3 /.n

M Èrâo{árd liðfr.åftl rvKt! 2s 
"

Ist¿idåtd liôt LìÉir Le{(l1 :ti\%

' ,,4¿a

21.¿

31 -è

þ"4

33 ¿;t

2A ai

2iì r;3

tI%

¡6 ¿i

,1t.-i

-4t li

t¿ä

2'1-",

:fã 47

Achievement Levels- Male- ELA
ilsIENtlic: ilówren do lvdênþ un&ñhftd åÞ8efilnhtuÍon?

REÁrHRG: HwN¡ldo s{údeùb lntuôbnd 6ld¿é ¿ûd ¡nlÞhdion thdúEy þ!d?

lÍ¿;i 1ì i; 126

t4 t¿

a6 F", $)"¿

ðx 1ö'á

RÊ8gÀRC}{¡lHOUfRÍ Hçw q€l1¿ÂD ôludcùts liñ¿ ¡fid prû6n( ¡ntmalìon about û toPrc?

t^9 t4^:ó.

S5 li
t;éârsrea,; 11.,t

:/i *

;,6 li
"1

sti
Í::(

48

4/13/2017

24



Math - Female
Ach¡6rèm.nt Lèvål Olqùlbutloñ

rñ9

75q

,À4

åicrñ lrn&ådê 7rù Gd4 hàGrM 11ú gad¡

¡ *n6r¡lèMf Bèt Lftr2 ¿ 9ân!Sdl1ðlLhl3 z Slrn¿aúË4.id.lP,il¡

$t Nñrtals *jàbÈ:! twh\ts!çttl"ráJtËlDJÈ

OYeÊll Àehíevement

$ (fsr¡'d¿rls fnfon'?d 4Trì

3;01

%4

¡s9 5X6

5g

'ic:)

Ià1

ffi

ìl.ntil

3 üflo

r.ç91

r55

a2td 0Islllenl5 rlti scô.ç5

2118.ø u52.& u77,6 2ô7þ.4 2626.4 ?ç6lt N]A

ffi $hmjed çÆ#s (eBil

ffi s!aùéâ( $qt lqqt¡

ã:hlN( ilùâs' r]41 t4!d 2

l$ao{ãid [ôIÀ,!t Lcwtl

3¡ ¿:¡

3) rt

?ú 'n

ô'j

zt 9?

6tt

1Ê*

?6 ò;

22- L 23 aa 22 r;i

31&

lit

rt'l

1-1 %

22 "t\

:a 96

s,n 49

4/1"3/2Or7

Achievement Levels- Female- Math
CONCËPTS & pROCEDURËS: How wll do 6tud6nlE uEe mathem¡ticel rulÊs ðnd idÊãs?

Above Slðndêr¡l

l{eôf Sla¡dal¡

SeloÍ Standarg

21X

,1û Ìà

3A g.

J/ln 13%

55% Á1.;.

1I'',Á

Á2 4:"

24%

313 %

t0%

1g 1ô

PR0BLFM sOLvlNG AND MODËLING a ÐATA ANALYSIS: Howwll æn etûdents shwand ãFpty their
proþlem solv¡ng skillà?

Àtove Slânda¡û

l.;Èar.ìl¿ñard d9 'i

11 4,t

Jt !;

ií l!

31%

1f%

r1 r:

34 e¿

1' à/"

is..q il v,

ôelùd S!?nrJõÀ1 uu !a\ 6à 996

COMMUNICAT|NG REASONINC: How wll c¡n t{udents lhink log¡cålly tnd express t¡e¡r thoughls ¡n

orderto B0lve s p¡oblem?

f l9;

t;) 9i

1i:r
jç o;

xl%

10.,í

r-i2 9(

38 t¿

62 ù3

lTì::"''T*"1
$üar SlêôiñJC

Belûs 5la¡dârd

'0",,,' ':nu'
61 9i 61 9"

50

25



Math- Male
AchlËYCiìènt Level Dlstdbutlon

l0Ðs

?5S

5úS

0%
3d&¡& 4ù 6rdê

r gâ¡d^rl{d!4li Le¡' I

5lì6rde ôt6rdê lúcdû 8úGdÊ ltft 6rúÊ

¡ $:ôd¡rdNrMì,uÊtLrwf ? ø gr^@rdildLeel 3 d gþn6rtÉrè4dQtìLarel¿

ijàlùç¡ìàEl¡lhewr4û! lev€l Ð¿!tridsls

Overâll Àch¡eyôffifi1

t. rl s::dð{1.çrv4r11. 
. .

d ùl 5k¡le4l1 Tcilü4

t rl s{¡dtôlr (#1h 9dof€5

9f,7

51'

3l]

5û¡

{^¿

tqÅ

507

Áq9

19,1

::"'

],ü{1f

51â 551

2114.1 M5.1 u72.7 2S5-0 2526,3 2547.6 f¡14

g4 Qlàncù,{ Exedcd Lèrr ¿

msi¡ûdarn ilet: Llrirì

tyl?odahl lìùan/[ìel ìilþl 3

I$1âôdfiú $ù:ttÉt r.e!È; 1

¡¿ ?ì

2Ì 2¿

5?.i

iA a;n

1Ò q;

15 9'

%?(

'¿2 ',.í

19 at

ål%

11 tí

1A%

"i1.1i

21\:r

)â ),

J1 t¿

5l

Achievement Levels- Male- Math
CONûËPTS A PRô¿ËDURËS: ltôwwll do 6tud6nts usê math€maticål rules and idsa6?

Al$vú St¿rìdarù

lleðt S:¡¡rJõrd

Ba1òì! Slsr{¿rd

¡t 3"

s _â¿

J1 1¿

1ô 9ì

t4.k

1È%

39 ".ô

.t5 ô.,"

t? <:

¡ù ò-¿ 41 v"

11 âÁ

31*"

¿2%

PROBLEM SOLVING AtlD MOÞELING & OATA ANALySIS: How Kll c8n sttdsnt$ show dnd apply their
Froblem solv¡ng skill6?

Abùve St¿rdard

t{tar Sìànrrard lå 9s

l7 3l

51 ,c.a

99i

Jf .¡;

1iy,

l9%

in uo 5t ò,+

'iA'ù i.!Á ,,6.â

6.110# slãn4ârd ì11 qr 21 y"

CÕMMUt¡¡CÂTING REASo¡¡lt'¡G: How we¡¡ can $ludenle think lÐglcally and express the[r thoughts ¡n
ordet lo 60lve ø ptoblÊRt?

Àh!¡r ål¡¡úarl tg ái,,

30 9!

e.¿

i¿:l b¿

4û%

fIrÁ 1& s..

::::
6( T¡

24ió

'15 1'.

t:(: 
^ì2flqãr Siafldafd

Be,Dr S!ðndard

ft at rìl 9/o

2.7.t J¡J 9¿
52

4/1,3/2017

26



Data Disaggregated by Disability Status

English Language Arts- No Reported Disability
Achìevemsnl L¿ve¡ Dislr¡bulion

73%

sûâ

3dcrãdo 4bcrôda 5ttrGdÞ ôh6ndt 7frCñdú flhcrðda ttthûñdô

é sß¡dãrdûêt[Þ¿åi] H ã¡rdtrd€r¡aedcd:Lè41{

Æ

prisrìü.!¡,{sùérr-Àii.È-i!Èi¡rii'.+ç:i:*:;çrdr¡jil"ç:lq;.¡;.Ilir.iii*4:i

ovorali Aöhíev€f,Ënl

# rlsx¡ìlÈ&Ê í:nþfe{

r )t SrvcÈûlg Ìesl#

+ ùl Sre¡i¿ù1s î¡lrh ßîa è9

Â7ù

o:'

827

92Ì

tn¿

sâ¡

3âr2

àtr

â15

013

(¡t;l

eti

aå1

S.i;û*ì

5.d93

5,r231)ôî)

À{eâñ Sc¡fé Scare 2!lt.8 2466.ã 25ôL€ ?541.S 25Ê2.2 26iÔ-1 lIIA

ffi S!ilruî,d E*{ieL,4 l.¿(¡¿

N$:nr<tärd Bet L*eì3

El sÌ¿ô(l¿¡d llÊ4ily l,1ii L€4J ;1

22rÀ

x2?.

,5.!,

?1 .h

l{; ?!

3{J 9i

trÍ v>

1â 9¡

15.!å

?r 1;

2' ù.*

13 ç

1r\ t*< 9ô

1ô%

lt l'
({f -::

1+ 16llel: 1.{:et!1 1

â2.Å

13 Tt

4/13/2017

27



English Language Arts- Reported Disability
Àchlevemen{ L€vel Þisìdbulioñ

rtox

lss

tts

:åÉ

3r{Grå& 4l¡ûr&
I 5l¿ñdå4ú t{rlllet LPei t

56ÕrÀtÊ 6ûfrds 7û&dù 8lìßrâ& llhcfÉ tr
n Ssr&r4N€úd/tdlswl?

Êi\!¿\tr-t.\!.à1:1¿u?!q4tlÈ.l?\Èíà(fÂqll3tÌ!+rU-l"qi'.-e!Êë-{.i¡.p.1êrs

Ov¿ñll Ach16vêment

d ål Èttdentefnrøid

d rl Slrrenlr Tß{ì}d

ñ ci$:qftnlr gdh s.órùs

11€

1,)3

1.iÊ

114

1\2

11 ",

1i:,

itû

1ôS

1X6

1')3

1DA

lD7

1Ò)

r1û

1t€

1ùt

É:s

Ê17

Ê75

23St.9 843t.É 2461.9 t46Ù.1 {/a

N $iaodnrd grir:eir¿ l,evel 4

Wsìnø¡rt $st ¡.e?e]1i

Ë'ti*3ri ¡s3:iy rlet. ¡.rr¿r 2

J$!Eø¡rd ñ¡t tqì: LÊir¡ ,

óK

1g ti

11 * ¡È qt

?\i

û1 %

1lÞ

:Ì3 É

È3É

0%

12 *a

33*

È6f
55

Math- No Reported Disability
Acfi ievement Level Ðf strlbutloû

$%

q sbÀrdNéMrl¡atLÞrl? Ë fuiùdl/ál&13

Islìsir;r slchiffi nil#gt]lsriâi%

ÒveÊll Àehfèvêment

I Âtsladùna Ènadêü

8 ôl riùdúùls 111¡ stô¡et

¿ôa

3t3

9t2

927

ôt1

?Á:i

ot
t:!7

êET

,r5

!il

9È:

Irj
9iê

!.ç.4

t,.{X

¿J ¿1õ9]t

2425.9 3¿84.€ :õ¿8.3 1538,4 26€€.1 (IÀ

#såntôdfr{æúe{ iêvêjJ

Iffil lrð/rú{i tál: L¿vri 3

& gi;r{ôrd tic¡r}v }*t l{!+i ?

I $¡ftd¡rdrrq llfl: t-¿vr, 1 !15

11 at

37 -ri

¡:i î,

ifl

:2\

if'\

lR

5ó

4/13/2or7

28



Achievement Levels- No Disability- Math
CONCÉPfS ¿ PROCETURES; Hûw rcll dù studénts uss mathèmäticâl rules ând ¡deâs?

Ábcvç slaFdõtd nþA 2'þ 39 6å6 3lì, fl-fÂ

6eíoy, Slãnd¿rd

26 3È 16 9å t? òÀ 1¿ {ií 12 ',t llll\ 1â%

l,llÀ 77 ò/rù8S s1 % ?6 li

PROBLEM SOLVING ANO ÌrlODËLING ß DATAAI'¡ALYSIS: Hôwmll ën student8 show ãnd applv th8¡r
problem eolvíñg skills?

¡ùoe slìn1trc

tiear slðhlard

BÉlJg Slendêad

ln 1ç!i, 1òß 1'd 5ò/" 4k

eg%61..\

2¡%

6¡%

23 et

76% 62 1i

t{.^

¡Ì.¡À

coMMUNICA1ÌNG REABtNIN6: How wll can 6tudents think logiælty ând expres6 ihelrtlìoughte ln
order lo solvo Ê problem?

^þc!ß 
SlatJårl

t;{r¡r 9¡anriald

EeicvT Slând¿rd

¿r:+

c3 t;

1iâ

6ß?å

2Ë aú

71 ù¡

49t

4( Vr

5Ë +,ó

?4.i

tiá ê¿r

á 1!¡

g¿ \i

È2 tr

34 4/î

È2%
57

Math- Reported Disability
Achìevooref, I L€vel O¡st¡¡but¡oü

?5 1¿

æe^

JrdGr¿dB 466r.dâ

a ssâ6fat{r:tlÊtlhll 1

ffiGrùde aiqs& 7fn6fd€ 8Ù&úç 1lúGrõ{t

* sñdrrdñeâdturtLwè,2 a fÁnøÎdl¡ái:lrvùìf, * sn¿rlaü¿a&d:Ld¿

ll¿tsal#-ÀÀ!ù:l$xúL9r9ltti:#i¿lç:1

ovÈrùll AchlBvemËût

115 1i3 112 1'i?.

tr el tir(er1r ?lh¡r4r4rj

J[9

1iù 11C

lilj

1Ci) 1rî

È.1t,

È7í

2350.5 2¡9J.2 2399.8 ?411.õ 24f9,4 2920J

1/A'.;\ ô.õ ?t c î\(.e 61 e ú LÉ t 
"i 

a

m9irô4ùrd tlúi L+vel J

@ sii¡dld llúôf-t tJrt. t.ÉvÉl )

I s:ð4rr.rú a3r f&l l.r,(f ,

ç*

25 \)

â14.;

lì <jí

rzt

1a%

,1t

81 k;,

4/13/2017

29



Data disaggregated by economic status

ó0

4lt3/2Or7

Achievement Levels- Reported Disability-Math
coNCEPTS & PRocEDUR€s: How wll do students use mãlhematicál rules trd ideâs?

AÞove Slandard

Neå¡ fiañdar¡

ßoìorr Slând¿ril

2rì 9l

64 ù,4

lÌ _r; 20¿

91 C;

'4 ti

Jå }i

ð1 'ß

8Y¿

1ß "io

7É Sí

3.,í

12%

Bõ ori

tllA 18%

?7 ù;

PROBTEM soLvlNG AND MODELING e ÐATA ANALYSIS: How well can 6tudeûle âhÐw ând apply thÈir
prôblem sûlv¡n0 3¡{ills?

ÀLrw€ Sla¡,Jãrt

tiear 5lô¡dnrd

Bèiw S{Ðdafd

.ì91 10%

uti ..*

1 ",t

?6 )5

,-'/ ùò

68 ó,i,

4'/¿

82.'

4\\

2q4i.

É¿ 1¡71 a/¿

COtIMUNICAÎNG REASO¡tlNG: Hov¿ rell cân students ttìlnk loglcally ând express their thouüh[$ ¡n

order lo solve a frroblem?

Above 61õndard

hoãr Stânaiã(

6%

¡.1rô

33 9¿

s5 "¿

71 9i

tcÀ

¡D It 3j oi

È2% IUþ,

:,Jl Þi

õi ?¿
59

Êeloú Slancard

30



Achievement Levels- Not Economically Disadvantaged

RruNÊ:liôsvælldoåtu&nlsWerÂknd ¿bþeÅndinlomÌslmhlÞytê8d? LlEGtslNGr H@wlldo Erud€nh tnd¿rabnd eF*€õ lÂfomållon?

tc$ t5 1i ?íu. 21ti ?74 1ra4 rÌ¿a

e0 É íara õ1,,, ?¿ I

rlìc 10v: È.'

;t )i

?2:i

cfftnNG: llo?wlllo ãûdê¡1ì ømuniÉltln sí1f,0? RESËARc}9¡NâUlRÏ H*wll cdn tludmìE fnd ãnd Fmstñtìnlffiaúon ¡boll âfÞpfc?

/À;-,ùl;r,{¡¡{ 2?¿a ti$f 4?%

t,er$riún.4 5) \ !Í1 
^:'U

tvie i!¡dil, ã! 1t 4 ii1 ?ì

2CX

,u*
t) !i

x*1t atr,- t¡t1t s9¿

atJi. a3v t:l.n a:21\

11q. ù\ 1o9; litÀ

62

4/13/2017

English Language Arts-Not Economically Disadvantaged
Achlevement Level DiEùlÞutlqn

ti¿À

kè

?i%

1Ê¡iiìliåËffi
à(,.:flì$#â

rMWM
Nffiw

ldcrôe 4ftG.&
I Sn¿årdl¿ùu4tLèÈlf

5h0r@ glrcrâl¿ ThGfüù mffio 1lÙçtal, ñ
s gãnð¡rdHêtlélrl3 Ë ssnGrdÚeÊõ¿úLPs4

óntlrsi t áwrêc* Aiiß{irðr! Ârnßven.,nl Lelêì lÎStrrtintl

Ovèñi{ Achl€vemenl

!rô1 6x'drfiis ÈnrolN

J ot âNú€nls lellÉd

rotgluft^tg\?(h Stoiùâ

lð1

4Ð9

ts2

I(i'd

å1'4

5í^

Í43

'j.12

320

(à$,

.",60

tÂú

5:*

!¡11

*lõ 59ð

2 3',2?

3.r75

táe¡n scrfc scçr4 243t.4 2477,ã 251e.7 1949.ô 25't5.2 36ç€.? fltÁ

W$tarda{ tÂc*dÊò LÈ!ÈI ¿

Wstx.4L4 t3è1 Levt\3

ËsÌ¿nd¿,<l 
jtrádtrèi. !-eYd ?

: Sknlrðií1 ìi#táe! Lerâ? 1

1:ë è4

i3%

$3 e;

1t;1:.

it.i.

2B 1t4

'¡a!.É

"¿t 4;

1Ð i;

1t èa

sç tt

44.¿

1:1 %

Nß

g:i 
^2

:6 ri

2Ë r1

ól

31



Achievement Levels- Economically Disadvantanged

READ'8G: fiovwll do sludeû& ûnd¿rskÍd storìès ènd lnfofråtjôt tàåi th6t mÂd?
LISTEHIilGi ltoswlldo sludtrt3 utrdùr¿bdd sÞok6n infmìío¡?

10r¿

l3 ÌJ,

g.i ì¡ì 1lt
11 v;

'i.X 
X 57%

2t ¿!

6¿\

\' N;,

lTRlï¡¡G: Hw rell dû ãtudènls contlunldte l¡wi{ln0?
RÊSËÂRCHtr'lQUtRY: Horwlt.ân studen¡e find snd pÈ5eht lnlomradon sbNt e tôpl¿?

M!È Sl¿ôú¿r¿ ßr;! i2r¿ 1i\

,,unri*,ru,o ,r" *tu, .i.,
ærùì51¡n$f{ 4T1\ ya^ #,

i,r*

!ù(
:"-

Mi
li a+

?ôa

13X

?: !;

11 aÉ

2t z¿

169

64

4/13/2017

English Language Arts- Economically Disadvantaged
Achlovèmo¡t Lôvôl OlËttlbùtíor

10c s

7a*

fls

'L,,RXT

*
,mK

iffi
lrdcûl{ {üWâ !0tu{ê 6nÙôdr ?hcd€ ôlh6r&s llûNÞ

r *rñdárdll.af l/?l L6st? å *ßcrdti¿l.L?41 3 É ftnôrdËt-t!éftd:tetl4

tu!l-n¡!-{t$*1i'Jit,:J ¿(lllYrr¡illtri r.0f .:Í x fi

overâll Aoh¡evemenl

* cl:)frdÉô15 Sn¡ôìtd

I of$fildrnlsi.J$lçd

4 ùtslûddil,(lr'dn kôrés

i9î

JCç

r98

)1Í

lqJ

¿It

tãtJ

4iñ .i¡1

4ç:ì

iis

2 A75

2.öN1

2.63ì

MoÀn Sq¡19 ScaÞ 2C85,9 2132.9 2471,1 25¡3.9 25U-È 15õ1.8 N1A MÀ

YÁítâñaàß tÂ.eeúei: Letel 4

Wltàn\à1ô L\el: Lë2è1 3

ñ.ilerd¡rd tl4¿'ìy f,l¡jl Levet 3

I sfild¿r'1 ù*ì {flr l.dri'3

It 1i

J? i¿n

28%

¿3 tí

tl !¿

a-.
Å2 ùø

lQ 9;

f.n l,

s3 4;

t"Ä

ft ¿á

ô1

{úx

¡1 l¿

t) 6h

2ð ',¡

29^
ó3

32



Math- Not Economically Disadvantaged
AËhlrvômrnt Lavol Dlstrlbudon

75ß

c*
Sdcråds 46@! ecr& 6rb trdê 7ù q8dô ffiGrdê Itt Gfáde

¡ sbûtdlierdf ,al:174,2 & 9¡ñ3,dUttLtrl?, *r¡ctdÞæeúêtml4

l,úiti{Eir"lå1ilätlû{]B-IçJJltç-rgtrts$

s

0ûçrâll AchlèvËfttrt

i ôlglRL1ûra eftathÍ ,o:

)92

4*:

t53

5'iJ

'r49

-.''.

a'!\

52ú

:,s

$6Ò

ñêl

5âú ñt 3.1::

3N73r ol $l$úelrlÈ i$t SiorÈ*

6¡Ê

5¿Â

24ø.1 ?496 I 2533.7 x551X 2öi2.3 frtA

ñs(¿rð¡rd gxr4dÈt. Ltvg 4

W:hndáidr{eì:leld ¡

6sküã( Ìce¡.Js4l:Lrû 
1

ISì¡ùd¿r¿ listl$cl LevC !

ld 0¿

i6 $;

:5 9ì

3i t:1

2A%

2.J.i

39 3;

1tl 31

2a \¿

3t It

2-a 4;)

:ì 1i

11 ìÂ

,ù r{

16 ?n

21 ti ó5

Achievement Levels- Not Economically Disadvantaged
coNcEPTs & PRoCFDURES: Howvell do etudenls use math€mltiçal rules and ¡d€as?

A\ove Sland¿rd

ìlëâr Slanl¿rJ

lieldr Sfãfl1árd

¿t 9i

al e;

42%

3t ¿.; :Ê 'ß

41

ì11.À

3È v,

ulA 21 ot"!

4ûl{l^

PROÞLEl,{ SoLVING AtlÞ MODELING e DATA A}{ALYSlS: Howwell can students show and aPply the¡r

problem solvinç skills?

A,Jova Slãà{Íaid 27 r:3

5J 1à

10 el,

?0 -cà

¿l) 'ß

tJÀ ?2 4À

l¿ea. IiÞnjlôoJ

Eel:r4 S{ardãrd

{Lt ài

¡8 li

53%

22 "i t]¡À

fii¡ 9í

?ô 1i

COMMUHICAÍ|NG FEASONI|¡G: Howrv€l{ can tlÉdeDts lfiink log¡cally and erp¡ess læirthÐughÙe ¡n

Drder lo sûlYe a problem?

ÀilÐve -qi¡¡d¡id

lw 51å'13¿1d

EeþvSlândârd 15 9È 2¿ ,vj

14 è.."

56%

3A 1t

ü: 
l¿

?1 4/, ?.t *

25 Yà ¡1.14 21 a.

33 d,t

?.1 9ç
66

4/13/2017

33



M ath-Econom ica I ly Disadva ntaged
Achlsvement Loeol O¡strlbutlon

7n%

50*

25%

3¡dcfú@ 4ùGrÂdo

r s1rñdârt{or koi: (oì11 I

scmde 6lùGdt 7¡nG@ 8ûOnft llôGrdB

! 9Þnd'óltq/f tl¡tLa4¡2 4 3lã¡dâ.dSatLîô13 z gl@óðdËtÈodcdiLívßl 4

¡¿all46rl{s Ñh('*srerJ t.e{31 06rtidôw

Æ

oveßll Achievême¡t

* ûllStotJé 19ç^Itòïcd

# àl S1odeil9 181Èd

r èi5ìuøn19!?t¡ sa4rr5

að2

¿Ð1

4ù¡

4ùq

dð9

¿àB

,16ù

442

¿?9 47ð

47!

4?'l ; b1a

x.8?a

t.ðâ¿

Meãñ sc¡l€ Scorè 2ôá5.à 2&6,É 2#.8 2À66,7 x96.2 HrÀ ñrÀ

m5tìidrÁ $:îeè\lcd l.¿\el I

Wsldrdatdl¿d l.e&t3

WSliìrdsrd ì¿*i'ry Í*?l 1.e{cì2

I $t¡¡d¡¡o trol t¡¿t. L¿rçt ¡

6?í

1ll !;t 19 <t¡

1l oid 32 ùÁ

6 o,!

àir É

1È'a.

8tt rt Sì

1Î*

67

Achievement Levels- Economically Disadvantaged
CONCEPTS & PROCÉð{rRëS: How well dû students üËe mathemaliú¡ rules ild ideas?

Àrrwe sl¡rdaíú

l¿caa Stinrlard

Êeìfi{ stár¿a'd 4ã%

t19

i3% î41:ã

€il q3

34 s4

t:Ã èt

12 4Ã

2"5 qê

{,} *
z6 4h

1ÃL

s3 0,i

PROBLEI4 SOLVING AND MOOELING e ÐATAAIIALYSIS; Hesw€ll can students shwand apply thelr
problem solving skill$?

i&ar Siònri¿ad

6eiå{ sl9ndÀid

.10 0à

42 a/¿

¿.ti B

-rô 1¡

á:¿

35%

tio ti

6.,¡"

{íl ó.;

41L

.10 4¿

44%

'tl êá

å) 9á

x2%

g%

¿? 96

J5 qå

COMMUNlcAfll{G R€Ásol¿lNê: Howvëll caR student$ th¿nk logieãlly ând sxpróss thêir1hôuâhfs in
order lo eolv€ a proble0?

tÊarSl¡nlard

BÈiùs 5fãr¿ård

t0.;

4f; ùõ è1çt6

28%

ð9i

4q 1i

ò?"

x\%

(fr 
"íD

t5%

i{i Y,

ætå
ó8

4/13l2Or7

34



Site Data

69

Anaverde- English Language Arts

Achlevemënt Lcvel Distribut¡on

tôù %

5fJ %

!5%

0%

Ovér¡ll AÈhlevsmeòf

, üQrÆls¿lmNW

4 41 t-\iþ?tt¡ti t¿tî\ a-/.L ltl

er

9ì 0i

à7

01 6t la Án

23S.4 2437,5 2410.5 261ô,3 2517,ø

åff 
gþnd¡l{ €fè?ik'J: L4td ¡

W9,tiftiìr1 ,¿t)\ t.ettt 3

E sQñad ìhð/.t ?'.?-1: Ld¿l ì

Ilráôdå{ {nr rlei Le*r I !3 r"

is \¿

:4%

27^..i

70

4/1.3/2017

35



Achievement Levels - Anaverde Hills - ELA

RRolNGr Howwlldo slodont* undôr6àÞd 3to{¡¿3 and l¡lõffiàtiot thãl tboy r¡åd? Lls¡ÊNlHç: Eowsrll úo úlûdnnb m<t¡É&ndipokán ¡¡fMÁum?

2î.,

/kê !,rdrd 14'4 ji 
'í 

11,¿ 119

re:a t41n {91: õ!..4

1.1:^

üRlnilGl Hov\s¡¡ dé rbddl6 cffiunlc¡lç ln wlliro? Rã8ÊARCÉ4NOU|ÉY: Hffisñ,Ì an úlsdênf6 tlnd¡nd prÞsen{¡nfdmãdon ãbod t bplcT

51.J il!

23¿Á

71

Anaverde- Mathematics
Ácft Isv¿moni L6vel Þlsts¡buUon

aåÁ

Ovêrall Achiåv€denl

t ol SrudÊrds tnd?¿

s oi sludâ¡ls $'{r t;^$r9

8l

òi

'J

ÐÍ

É15

ô5t

$Ê

6:)

8-ì t)d

62

11

7û

{:9

¿22

t39Ê.9 ?43Ê.t 2488.6 245t-8 t{t2.5 t{/a

æ tlùndôie [¡(e{,ií,' le?èt 4

ffi $snll¡:¿ ltrL tet<t I

ñt:áô{ârõ!ft¿ryt¡if 1.6¿r ?

I srêndr:d llr{ Èl¿l LGvùl 1

37aà

õ 1.'

à%

{! 1i

24 !!i

s1%

m%

:.5 It

¿A':a

32 rn

lit

A's

43 \i. 7?

4/13/2017

36



Achievement Levels- Anaverde Hills- Math
CONCÉPÍS & PROCEOURES; HÕs wtl d6 âtüdents uÈo rut¡emafical rul¿a ând ¡dea5?

Àbvi: Slândôrd

l{r'ôr 31êndsrd

16 ei 15 :¡

,12y' 29 'n

1S ti *.4Ä

,131¡ 4l';1

¡ú o* å¿ l¿

2?.,i rìiÁ

1i es

,r *,

PROBLEM solvll'¡G AND tdoDELll'¡G A DATÀ A¡IALYSIS: Hórvwll c€n 6tudents shóv ånd apply lheir
problem solv¡ng skille?

Ìieãr $¿ndrN

9eìüÀ Slùn¡j3ûJ

12 9ù

rô 9i

.t? 9l

*? ¿4

12fl

2'É

J{i ra

53 l¿

6ùÉ

ò3 i2

lt tt

n€*

Ê'Á

¡{l è¿ {9 4t

a4 ài

C0MMUNICATIHG REASoHIHG: How wll côr 3t{dênts thlflk loglcâllyånd êxpBss fhèlr thNghf$ ln
order to solve a ptoblEnr?

fi€¿rSl¿údart

ßdù.Sb¡dârü

rr:i

Lû9 ft o¿

,r s¿ 5ò¿

5I Y'

3eç

5tà

6t9 it) -¿

rL

73

Cottonwood- English Language Arts

AcnlûYèhe¡t LeY€l Dlstlbatlod

" l .li
þ a::t

1.Wffi

:ffijW

'g
tu lk aù È¡dG 5ù ùd. & û*

¡ sdrdugsotLf{ì r ¡ :ß¡ør4hòr/url L14i?

tlù&úo åùt& ÍùÛ&
à tuú4êtÀèt t&l) N sñ*¡sGèñ LRI¿

Ov6rå'l A¿h¡6voùrnl

{ rl êi&e¡:k iniø1ñ

t Í ar4¿r¡s &ù 3Ðrx

9(

tô

16

¡È

7È

ç)9

6

{+

t:i

z*2

2ttt 9 ,451,5 2481.9 2678.4 Ì0Â

H glâr'.ård (tcæd lerÊ|.1

ffi Sríï:edù*: t4rø l

Ëlsì¿nc¿ú ¡aâlr lie L¿?4¡ ?

I 9Ìâñs¿õr¡srirrl l-ér.i 1

1e\

s9;

*t: ^1

13):

^",'

74

4/13/2017

37



Achievement Levels- Cottonwood - ELA

Lf SlE,¡lNGl Holswil do sfudodÊ ünd¿ßtlrd ¿FkBn 
'ntmatiÞn?REÀFIHG: Hðw wll do siudÌffÊ un&Ðr¡r¿ sreiê¿ 6ñd inlormãk ü.tthry Md?

ÂÞraru14ri¿ 1l:r !?'

lu:L.ataúaÍ J21t i9 !¡

ùJrj; $\aütI 3l , íÉ !i

114 t$\ ¡ìt\

n* r"i ¡ìî

22' 1Zb ltjt lijÀ 1¡{

l¡.Á ti, lll\

!¿Á ¡¿á ù/^

15':¿

lml]Itlci How wll do slderlg camnvde¡ft id nfllry? Ê€SÉARCMRQUIRY Hñwrlt cåtr ¿tud¡n{s lfõd af,d pré3éÞtlnlffmstlon 8boftø 6pic?

íþ\es4\Í3tÁ 12"^

r{\rr+¿r.ûlt Êr,1 ,1, 4r!,

l*Þ* 9{ðS¡,il 3¡ !¿ !: <' t*\

t¡ 9í

1çt 11 \ i51(

6rr, ur| 4g";

2.\.|, Jl 2 !:.a

75

Cottonwood- Mathematics

ÁÈlllô!6n4ûl Lsvúl Blstl$ùtlan

!dG.& ,û6r¡e fhçrÉ 6Gf4 t¡lQ*4 Sq& ttå61sù

t *r¡3,4r40ri lsa,1, &¡JvdÌèd/[.tLrdl € *dr4gdr4rl] s 5ra3d3Êrùe&¿rÀ1f ¡

OeeRIl A¿h¡a{Êfrån¿

i ôl gilqnle åürclñ

44!tt(èi"lal 9!Vtl

¿ù

79

7A

7û

7C

(Ì

êti

{.4

ç,i

ivz

2ò2

2ètj

lag! l üt1., È43t.å 4514.È ñtk NiÀ

N\ 6t¡¡õrjt Ë\reùe1. tôfÈ'l

ffisÞnvwu ìl.t rcd¡

ä flðÑù.t f&¡l\'tle¡: lù?iìi

I 9¡ñCry4 líçllì(i LP,YéI i

¿s%

:it

2t) 1i

lt 
t-.

il ÀÁ

^r:

?5 a-:

lÙa

$t

ll lì
7ó

4/13/20t7

38



Ach ievement Levels- Cottonwood-Math
CONCEPTg& PROC€DURES: Howeell do studente use matilemãlicrl rules and ideas?

Àbove $lnnCðrd

l{eð.slsø¡rd 3ð c¿

12.Á

13.g

a ù/"

2l èÁ

?þ%

432

t{rÀ 1(X

Selr* lìlanrlôd aÌê ìl d{¡ 9l ?¡ li 3i àt ulA ll}r\ 111Â 1}!t'à

PROBLEM SOLVING AND MODELING å DATA AÀIALYSIS: l'lqwwll qn shrd€nts show and rpply their
probl€m solving ûk¡lls?

^bnle$lanrjôrd 
1'l,vt t).i X3i 12ê,k t9À tìl^ t9í

52"t

39 ";

(eã.9taÞd¡rd

8É16r SlôDdãrd

-16'r;

31'/¡

â3%

36S

ßâ%

lì4 ÛÁ

63%

?3*

coMirlul'l|CAIIt'¡È REASONING: Hôwwell €n ¡hJdènt51.hlnk lÕg¡cilly rfrd express thelrth4ghts in
orderto sol{e ô problem?

^btveSrsnClrd
*e:J sla-Iárd

Ê&føa stãntârd

'l(% 1*,á 1% IYå f,lrÂ :"
,: 1;

32 1i

Ê711 53% 51* ã5% xÁ
77

23 ^,? .!2 ^t lt 6å 26 tç

Del Sur- English Language Arts

Àchlêvåmânt Lèeel D¡6kibut¡on

3d&så {q(w S6rÉ &¡Gt¡te

r wlrdlrdt.riL?úrl r s¡ndsdùoidflr?trdì¡

ôY6rðr¡ ÀchíBv0msf,l

$ rìí tìù¡t+¡irl; lt ¡n 
' 

G.is

ü
¿!

ôl

6:

!É

17

¡ó

,ß

.2A

.121
*"1

3æe 3 ¡¡2r.ô 2t13.s t9r.8 255õ.?

r*eFi{lfi!.r?&..k+!r 1{1,1 '1" u1 !4

li ":
$xâ5la.i^tt !¿ta., tel Lctt:i?

lål:¿r1( iìr: tj* l.¿Rl I 4ù ì;
78

4/13/2017

39



Achievement Levels- Del Sur- ELA

REAÐIHG: lhvffill ft sludâb uñdeßtùnd gloÌles ¡hd i¡rlúrm¡lioñ lhâllfì€yre¡al? LlsIEnlNcì H¿wwlld6 sþdsrli ù¡dãrtÁnd rFheo ìñlom1sùoô?

,ia
;6È

x1î
j2Ë 319

âa
:6"-

WnlïNôì Howsll d¿ sfudeúrcffiunids rn Mlìng? RESEÀRCFiNCd.jjRYì HowyÆll c¡n øtudeÐ{e tud snd prèr€nt¡nføm¡lion ntudafoplc?

j&Jùlan:h4 rfs 71i

X/i{ì Stlliìraßl :j?r; tr 'ì
¡4tr ll¡r{¡rß s Y¿ ìr( v¿

13à

Fì 1à

)ôt

iav ,ðs sÉ fìúid8d 1a 'a t *" 19 1i 1, È;

r6u? 9r¡xä3 ai 1î ,? .a 62 àq Àì l,

tun4 \:* r ¡) 1 ii a tln l9t

A"{

2F1. tJ !aâ.ì,ì

79

Del Sur- Mathematics

Achl¿veóenl LÈv.ì Þiiblbqt¡ón

ld6rae ¡hcrd.
r sr¡dúNoìue{ td I

ü1Èra¡l A-chl6vÈmenl

?ùqd€ Srhcrú ltúG¡ú
6 Wødtl6l!ed¡3 4 SleCxrEË[rÈ&É!ftø¡

ø Al Sludenl9 Enril¿l

d ôl Íiìd¿nE ?d} lI $eâ

ëJ

ó3

,3

{J

8¿

N

Tß

77

B6

¡õ

¡c

r:s 124

12:l titl\

ï62

733

ì?9

24É7,7 2õ0r.5 ¡gl.¡ ütÂ

Yl4Súr4õ4 Frt<ùlÉ: \retl 4

Øli&t4ot4l¿a:: LqxjS

,x

,,.1{
tÎ I'

2i tr

t! 9' 3ú r\â :ttltts! 4 lkðtìl l¿et I -èY t1 2

I sçn.d¿r, t¡at t1c! Lr.çÎ, 1
80

4/t3/2017

40



Esperanza- English Language Arts

AchiEvemÊbt Lca€¡ ÐlÈlilbuuoo

ftOrdo qhc& tuÙd¡ Hhcro& tlftÛdl
r wriÍeg/!4ad? õ tuwÌdaø:!íft|3 Ñ i&/dEirsdôúLr{ld

Ov¿Gll AchìúYerent

tÈô

l*

1r5

i7¡

113

131

141.

llù

r1o

'y. ¡lrl ,1
671

d d skrq ¡ls lfilt 9( ryeJ

6?3

()i:j

2Á2a.2 24Ê.$ 71ù.2 )821 .Z

W'ikwnë*(e:eN tt'¡ti 3

W*aña1i t:fi: LeÉ ti

& $irN¿ra fÈå,t ¡,3!t; tAH ?

lf.iúôù¿ia il$l ìÈt {.è!el I

2¡X

z, nL

:o 9i

x%

32 1i

'51 Yi

2t%

Achievement Levels- Espera nza- ELA

RÊÀÕlilG: tlMV€ll dü ¡iudÉôlx rndsßhnd 3tôrien sñd tnlonìûtios lhâl lhóy rèâd? LtglÈ¡llÉc: Hgpwlf do elodðnk un#tåund ¡pok€n íntdroÍh?

lQ lr ¿s% {3* ts tio r¡&

t{ t{Á hig

¡tÐrÈ slår*èi! 1¡ 1{ 11¿. 6 l{

l¿f¿r ;ri^'lùlû eÉ 9¿ 11 "i Tt L.

kk*$larlut t¡ri lJ¡i if¿r": ,ìÂ ti¡À l¿lÀ

l¡Íllfldci Hoq wll do studerl. @m¡Nnkåtë ¡n wítlné? RFSEÁRCHIHÔUtRY. Howffill ran slqd€nts fìf,d 3nd pråsåst lofqm¡tioo atñd ð {opíc?

t:sr.t.!:1t::2'!

a¿ I.

3! 3i

2i: 1:

t$,

,,i

¡,bre strnlrra :4 ¡i l9t î9 ); 2x9

rr--â¡ t)¿ir{.rr{ !lt, \+ '1 jil ai iì\ \

flkrrib rxil r¡!. rt4

82

4/13/2017

41.



Espe ranza- M athematics

Achíðvêñaht Lôvr, Þl¡ldbrtlon

lút6r &q& 5q0r$ tuçr* t(ùGr@ sù!ft rBü*r
t 9!¡dõdf¡dürrts!1 r $à¿vùrè¡drÑ'.lÈdÍ ø tt .dr{.rþ"ei 4 tuMnt4t/¿ó\sàt!

&crdlåÈbl¿veòffiX

ri or lì]Ñrils $Ín si¡rù,

1Ì

.s
2$!,ú 241.6 248C.2 21Þ4.1

$eúa2qv¡/è.qt Wi^

W9tb.¿¿t) Lt4r Ltu !

lgiz ¿.!iÆt', Þd t*ú2

I ùárero ti.¿,,u têig i

rl.u

::1 ",

B3

Ach ieveme nt Levels-Espe ranza- M ath
CóNCEPTS A PROCEDURES: Howwll do studente use mathematielrules and ¡deds?

Abtç È'lanífarü

iRär Slnnc¿i{

EernÌr sìaùoarc t2.!.

íñ 9ä

rl û-i

3ar S 53..i

6'!¡

rsl;

49 Ji

1f .É

PROBLËM SOLVING ANþ MODËLING e DÂTA ÂNALYSI$: How well cãn stúdent5 shwËrd üpplytheir
prob'lem solv¡ñg gkills?

Àbsve Slãndãd

tleâ. Slan4åid

Êebì9 slát1dáld

i,l %

?7 96

30 9í

¿9 t¿ 4X '*

aD 1t

10 ';
i4%

i& 1t

(r,{

l{/A

15 11

J0 '¡
â€ tt

COÀ'IMUt¡lcAlll'lc RËAsoNlNG: How wll can studeñfs think logically aod expre$s the¡rthoughts in
Õrder to $oÞ€ a pfotrlem?

AbvÉ S(arld¿ú

fæâr Stan¡aid

Ëeþs sl^rdõld

:û 
vi

3t r{

0ó ";i

NíÂ

l:l rir

tei

âù :Ì,
84

21 '.

4/13/2017

42



G regg Anderson English La nguage Arts

Aòfi ì6våfr ånt Låv¿l D¡stributíôn

rN%

15%

&%

3rdçdo 4û çôdo

ù¿rållAcE,6i6niE i '-' '
Ëúcrúß 6rhGrd6 7úG¡lde ffi ø¿de llsgño

12'1

1?:;

1;r

122

2521.1 7a14.þ î46.5

%-&taû¿t1Ë're¿d le4 t

Ms{ùørn rat [Ðr¡:]

H &¡r"iro tr¡nl i?t Lâ,r:2

Is,rr{¿.r Ìt$rt¡¿r Lh<ì r 85

Achievement Levels- Gregg Anderson- ELA
REAÞltlGì HwNll dostldênlô úndsrôbnd 6tôri6e ånd intm¡{imlh¡lfhùy rsad? LISENING: Hæwll dô shrdêns uid¿r4ftõd9pokèú inforuliôñt

u**o**
39 ti

1?¡¿

2ì ^.\

5: 'Á

t\W{. Srs.út'1 Xl l¿ * ri

tr:lrll,il]tr 9% U&

ùt# $kJ* jú â li ? lì

WRIÎNG: tlow Élldogfudeß commurdcate ln slllng? RES,gÀRCH/ÍIQUIRY: HowNlI qn Étudüts Rnd ¡od Frqrenlinløfttìø tboûtr toÞle?

¡&?s9tndlm 94r, 12\ 41'4

,ii1."-o:10 ¿:1' il{ t:o
lM s-têñô* 21Á 4 t¿ it;

tþ\ Á1 ôj

ti 9i

3l Yt \2 "4

64¿

Bó

4/1,3/7017

43



Hillview- English Language Arts

^chlov?méñt 
LêYË¡ OiËu¡bul¡or

l0ùt

t54

!È*

256

0!orsl1 Á(ftiw{@nl

$ d $rdòf,e, t{h 5ñrr3 {r

911

ji:t

)ia ¿32

159t.t

729aa4f4rix¿4 \,vir4

Øwr¿t,4tttt &tt)

F g,¡r,Jrú rs¡¿i t.q i<4 ?

l'ÁñetitvL9¡ \&N11

1Ìt

r5n

4/13/2017

Achievement Levels- G regg Anderson- Math
CONCEPTS å PROCEDURSSi Hðwsell do studÉrls u€e ñåtheftat¡cãl rule$ ånd ldess?

Alrc!ú glandåt( 6.1a1s

iri..!

ùþÁ r tì 94,

41 ',¿

nI 0^

stÀ

Ht1

iie¡r slarülà,d

6ebaSbcf¡.d ië% l{/Á

PROBLEM SOLVING AND MOÐEL1NG & DAIA ANALYSIS: How æll can ËludsnfE show and åpPly th€¡r
problem solving skills?

Àbryc Sr.¿¡dald

lì{åa i;tåÈdárd

BÉþ'Staûdårú

5.1 9í

itg o¡

'| ?¡

56 rí

32%

Ë7 ',<

11 4è

sJ ùn

10 .è

H!A â99

31 %

J0 -'¿

t{'À

CO''IMUNICAT|NG RËASONING: Hoswll æn studEnls thlnh logically and express the¡r fhoughls ¡n

order tö sûlYs á prúblem?

scle sì¿û¿ard

üÊrSlantàrd 4€ ¡á

¡0 ti

51.!.

3í 1à

t2% íi4 4Â

3S ò,ó

6Å 4,"

87

44



Achievement Levels- Hillview- ELA

RA¡INGr Hoù@lldô sü&nÞ u*r¡tÀnd rhfts End lñloôáÙôn ûâllh¿y rêôd? Lló!Ë.Hl{g, Hovwtt do 3Ìudrús ond¡rÂhnd spolèñ ¡domallon?

tÞa èàùhtë 6i.t, !2 ):

ffi:sar¿.1¡1

lèrt !24ø!â

){il

]Åî î 7r.

!t

WR¡llXC; *lowvall de ¿'ldenk corÐBnlcâþ {n vdün8? RESEARCÍ{¡ITIOUIRY: H@ wfl en 4lodånù fi M eod prè5Èff ¡ñlømâdûn êbom ¿ toplc?

tÐ¡rÊÞ14& .lo
x2"t It^ ti:Â xl

ilj^ k !t,

{, ?¡

tl li

:€ Tr

ai t¿

89

H illview-M athematics
Açhlçvenônt Lôvrl 0iÊÍlbuüoñ

?5k

ah

irdôd {ùÊ¡é
I grd¿r¡Nol¡l¿t lw¡ 1

OYeråll Âchl¿vðnìent

!n6re€ 6û&d! lû(w ¿Û6ie lrhcrà¿e

¡ þdrdur¡rJ_tsoiL.úl? ã qüdüCD¿tLs,r¡3 h gd4ddEwcctí4aN4

n Þ{"9ùrtrìl( Bil) Î¿tit}

16N

trn

1?2

1¡:i

1.r1

14&

1?6

1ù;

çèt

421

2431.6 7481.5 ?s9.2 249U,1

NüÐ{¿ü r*tdêd i.ere,4

ffitìrriüârtr¿! ¿f,Úrii

&l1fy4i.{ riÉ¡rtl¡rr. r,€e4r ?

I tt¡)dr$ rrst r&t i.rNn i

14á 12tt

2¡t t7 Â4"

43"

)i ¿;

90

4/13/2017

45



Joe Walker- English Language Arts

lc{s

t!*

lrdGrúa {bcrd¡
t 93nùfdl{404 LÊ*r1

oMfi ÄÕhlévêø¿ñt

flißrdè 6ùG(ú6

t grnqrdlr€âdt#dLtrl2
M

s *n¡rrd ËxÊèd?4 lsrd 4

ti
t5

tt/\ 4:4

l3! 9?t

r5å5.0 2175.7

ägs$nàN t{<(í:'< r6f'l

ffi s¡3oci.¡ lbl ifêl l

8öt rldir,!t ¡rtff(r Lê?ùrz

I.crrñr¡rr r¡¡ì ¡,¡¡ ((,vrj ì

%, u::

92

4/1,3/2017

Achievement Levels- Hillview- Math
CONCEPTS å PROCEOURES: Howwll do åludentE us€ matl¡ernâticat roles ând idoas?

/s4e.-\ts'ldal:

ilcar slðndê{

Þefov Sl¿tdaûl

'yo

r{6 t¿/A

!:J cl¡

a1%

1Í> ai

24%
ÌùT¿

3? 9ô

ì{A :S

ni

PFoBLEM solvlNç AND MOoELING & DATÁ ANALYS'$: Hov/ wll can stud€nta ehowaDd apÞly lhÊlr
problem solY¡íg nkill6?

Aþov€ Sl¡ndÂrd

f¡e& 3lùnrj8id

EelowSi¿sáâß

r*À

13%

17 --

¿3 9å

4Q ai

i4%

22 ùk

23

a¿

29

COSIMUN¡cAT'lNç RËASONlt'lt: Ho\rwllËn studênls thìnk logicâlly and express theirthoughts ¡n

order ta solve ä problem?

Àb€.Staldill

l:ear Stnndãrd

PrIovSláñaßl

J6%

5t ^À

let

â%

26 "å

2dK

5e%

17%

2J

57

1g
9l

46



Achievement Levels- Joe Walker- ELA

REAÞ|NG: Ho{{Èl¡ dgofùdånfu lndeñtrnd ùtdrùâ atrd intomalíw thitthe¡, ¡s¡4j

LISìËf¡lHG: HowMlldo $tûdank un&rs&nd qoìreñ intsrnabn?

lÁ trt rrn
^ß1n 

Á4.A 52 k

t7 Y' 'Jã9' 22rÀ il:a 273t

llâ ¡lÀ rtã

tdl lá It

!álRlTNG: llewæll dôsludeôb @o¡rwlcâte {n wi{ñg?
RÊSËARC}1{ñëJIRY| 6@ Mll cñ âudsnb lìnd end Feffia lnfmstun åboul å hd¿Î

1À.; 32 \i

31 'À

wlt

2re-

"11 
!;

11 6¿

1¡ n 31 9i ?r¡ 1;

19r lxli r1ì<?

i a rá )! r?.iì¡A

93

Joe Wa I ker- Mathematics
Aôhlor4ñónt LeYúl Diel¡ibütþn

trl&ôde {mq{d, tÈÉrde Ûfr* l0q# tÛg&{ I'hõre
r @rdilàrÀ!/:l.eñf i ¡ tu1JàeÙo¿tÙd rd7 á aetudfirtlodì3 ô sad?dÉ*ùe;:lsilf 4

t$r.9

't& a:nt 1rt4 !.1...ûa t r 4 I

Mçjq(Nrtar t\d!t

&ttia.! ,4 lrt t,1¿1 La\rJ,

I:r1¡rûr, r:t¡.ri r.¡:.r r

94

4/1312017

47



Achievement Levels- loe Wall<er- Math

COHCËFlS å PnÕCEÞURES: llowuell do ôtudents uss matÔËmâtlcrl rul€s ôDd idBas?

ÂÞô!e s:a¡Æa.d

ileår5ìan6ãrd

iklùrr6l¡ffd¿rd

ra¿Â ft{ t{fÀ ?n% 2a*

4!A 31 4ô

3l

31

:2

(¡À 19:à

PR0BLEM sOLvll{G AñD f*ôÞË10¡G e DATA Al'¡ALYslS; Howwell cán Ëtudeûts shêwûnd epply t¡1ei¡
problêm solvlñg ekllls?

.{D&É ãtar¿a¡ü

¡láJr 51ù1!3)rÉ

*âJûs $lûid¡r*

lxè t?^ 1t%

?4.i,

i7 ci ti

2Ët{;Á

44./"

3t tt

CO¡¡IMUNICAII¡,¡G R€ASONING: llow wll ün sfudenls t¡ritk lo0icûlly ånd Þrpr¿es theìr thouohte in
ordér to sólvs å problw?

¡lear !)Ênlar{

1$r

ç1 '\ f?+ 4f (Á i0 95

4/1.3/2017

Leona Valley- English Language Arts
Achlêv¿m¿nt Levèl Dl3lrlbúIon

| '# 'L ---
{.ffi %ttt::::w

ffi ffiffiffiffiKffi
JrdG6 4&6rdô

t ì¡¡¡rl8d¡r4 lh{r
ô/erùll ÀclìleYþrs{

¡ 3$üdilù{iû¿rLriel? s ârùM{ri1614rå

\t

12

a 1è $ tÉ

¡t
r fl *!,*¡rii lt¡ Èf?ñ

21É1,3 2&1.¡

Nì îrì,{icd [rt*ÈJ L€'* I

&ç u¡!4¡¡d ìr.1 iñ9 t

E s'ùdàrd Ììriry,år l{1r¡ t

I rilidùri irr rr.r: r è*ì 1

i1\

21.."

96

48



Achievement Levels- Leona Valley - ELA

RËAD|NGi fl@rw6l¡ do 6fud?n(s qndorstånd å191ùr ¿nd lnfométlø lh¡t tt¿) rgad? LISIE¡ll¡*G: H* wll do shldsùb unde{yt¡r)d ¿9ô&eÐ Ínfom¡fiún?

eq¿ d^út:t: t:%

t!%

ri%

$¡1 lt;A uä
:u'

%x

31Á

t1,¿

Vr'Rlll¡JG: Hon w¡l do 8h¡dÈntr cMmrnlcãte in sitiÕg? RESFARcHI¡ilqUlRY: Hosvêll san ètudÂnts ind âñd prêsnt intorml¡Òn lbÐd 6 lùpic?

¿2.1

1,1,i

iZ ¿1 7f,7i *4 il4 
'!4

ilÌ^ t$\ 1'^

il:A Vt^ lrå xv ***",r*,U at\

Ìrú

,Ih Nâ il:À

lìr\ lfi\ t'L

97

Leona Valley- Mathematics
Achleeeme¡t Lev.l Df stdbution

Íç

ùdcd¡ 4rù 6rds 5ñas m6r*.
i q¿rôdHdrer(êúr1 r sandadr¡rdr{dLált3

ùërôìl À.hlwôm¿nl

?úqðdo ßû6râù 1r6ctr&
ß sa6¡dil{rLvd? É ¡r$lrdEfHsð¿dLfw¡{

12 .;'l
': 

o.

2{6t,J t4Ìt,i

lÐ5 $$r¿¿rs {11eff.\1 !¿rù ¿

W $6ré!'r &l ràra 3

EE 
gârúi:i rieiir !&i !¿,sr I

ler¡sð:i{lólir¿r l,¿rÈì r

2ít

98

4/13/20t7

49



Achievement Levels- Leona Valley- Math
CONCEPTç & ÞROCEÞURE8: llow\wll dÕ studènte ueë ñrôthÈnrat¡4ì ille6 ãnd ldesâ?

&@(Þdd

24í

23 \;

*,u

dù

4!Á

LOï

1
1Êa

,,".

?I 1i

PROBLÉI,ì SOLVIñ€ A.flO 
'¡iOOÉLING 

å ûÀTA AtlALYsls: Howwll dr ËtudffitË Ëhôw ánd rÞÞfy dìûf.
probfem elylng eR¡llF?

xvsÈ:1¡(*.i:4

Ì&a,'lrø¿rd

:\,) )\ 26 !¡;

5¡1 X

À7 '.

Cö1,úrtU[]KÂlì[JC RËASOHIMGI Hovftllcan 6füdùntß {h¡nk logìcsllyand orpreÉs thofr tboughte ¡n
ord€rfo €olvsã ptobtem?

lieal ,lzñatð

8rA

ìlâ 1i

ì1

12 t)

2a ¿. 99

Qua rlz H¡ll- English Language Arts

1ûg%

t5&

5t%

0%
!tchft sofr& ¡ûo6d€

I *ndar ó llaailt Aet Lviet 2

¡hcfðdê 8tÌGn& lfiicoæ
ø gûlaldnel LelS ü SbÍ¿ård€rcaedráLftl{

r16

1tô

tå

1Q

it2

1ñ

ùai

2!84.7 243.6 7¿t1,1
'Àb7.Q

N\tìêier¡ftc1ìM içrdr

wsÌllo:1*.l*r l:ì'o "
E 1ri,4å¡t ?Ðr:ltr\:t i.{:!:rr 7

ler¿et<ri ?i)t ?Âr tÂ'al1

?5 lì

!'t\

;,;
:atr

r00

4/13/2Or7

50



Achievement Levels- Qu arlz Hill- ELA

REAOINGi Howwll do ¿lüdêût$ ùndwtãnd etrrìe6 and infom¡tíon thatth€y reêd?

4ú ^i

,2 ¿¿

LlgEt¡tNôr He reìl dÞ s$dðô6 uñ&Ehñd edan hloma[m?
1Ê S 1ú '.i

d8 ri ]1 14

Zrll a? ^á

t&:tt 31ôí41ú

Bd+# 5l?,ûlãt'

{}'¿

48

¡tâ

la t¡

tl^ lû\ ,í4

111\ lt^ lt^

t¡À NrÁ 1?t

tr R

WRlTlNcl f{oerrell do efud€nlB æmmüoíætê ln wiling?
F€gÁRcHltNQUIRYì gow sÊfl cnn 6tuftñk find ðrdprËsd inMfof, Âbovtã t(p¡s?

lwàt tk\tiàtç

43 db

Ê3 t; lg,ì

D9

¿ú t:,

lirA
l,^y¿gà!øka !¡\ 1n5 :Lae i4?¡

\¿it,slr*¿tÅ ¿¡x ,r:"; ,Åa i63.

l\:.,!t!lt*¿x¡¿ {9 
^rå 

t?-^ lçç

l0t

Qua rtz Hill- Mathematics
AchiêvamóÁt L€vêl Dìefributìon

äc

s&ú 66616
r ùr¡¡&rrtréz¡lllAldr2

l6a4a a6úút l1¡ñ0¡*

s sáÁtrrd ÙA L¡d I t 9ü¿2tt Êtîr*1è¿ Ltßt t

&dåll Achíüvðmênì

11t

!JÞ

122

42i)

::0

,1 ¿')ç

ti
239¡.6 ut1.0 147è.4 ?¡9r.0

TlN sl-:11*r ::.*lil'::-1,
R ß:rrdtd,¿r1 lg¿el 3

E sl¡rdðñ lõrv nrl tcrt,2

):.1a^ó ^'4 
ld t41 t-1rt1 ¿

1ûà
l*

2t 1.

102

4/1.3/2017

51



Achievement Levels- Qu artz H¡ll- Math
CoNðEPTS & FROCEÕURE$: llov¿wlÍ do stodenls use ûâthemaliêúl rulee ånd ¡deas?

Alx8r S!ilí¡rl it 5

3t i¿ 34 t¡

:È 1;

Ie4fSirol¡rd

lt41t¿ 5\1t!4to

lt Ìn

4?."t

: PROSLÉM SÕLVING Al{O l'¿OOELINß & tAf,q A'¡ALTSlS: Hùw véll c6n €túdÉnls shðw ánd âÞÈly thsif
: prrþlemeðlvingslille?

li&r ltar¿nrd ,x4

12 t:à

dg ti

30:i

1Z%

Åtr4þ

1E ';l

9*

ss 1í

.{1 rj

coMlÁUñICAÎ1HC RÉASolllNG: |ìowvæll qrn slldÈolsthlnk l4!íc6lly Brd ê¡pßss t,Þlr ftoúßht3 iû

(3 ìt

1? ai

r'.g 2

9lt

âi% i9? 55 rJ

Áa\
r03

Rancho Vista- English Language Arts
Àchi¿Yomont Levol Dlôtrìb{llon

6tu ôlÈ6r* 7Þrrñ th6r* tlù(r&
¡ sl¡*¿il.rfr!*lht2 s âeÁ¡ùßtl¡:ai¡ * tudrr3F¡¿¡Ñd rrì{l¡

Oteñìl Âcfrlévêmênt

F dSrL{¡8ß1r1¡¡ra$

tI ".1t) x/)a

tr:2

i{90,1

s 3:âfJ*¡ Ë):idùrl I!ø j

W$:¡rúå{1¡.ì !!r^ I

& Sì;Àcé!d l¡ç{rù_ il,n !r8 2

I s,iil.lrd ùôr Ì2r,! i¡$r-i ì

lô:\

?e li

104

4/1.3/2017

52



Achievement Levels- Rancho Vista- ELA

RÈlÒtNÈ:8d klr & fu@frÞ ùdsshñd 3tôr¡e3 ¡ñú lðfùrudo* k¿r hy r#? L¡sEfllHGr HrwÈ.lf dts !hßf?nt* $kshnd sæhe irlormûlìø?

¡erÊlr¿,ars.¡ l¡re n\ 
'Ì1,

t.èrsli)ixôrd $r ß lJ F 5r ei tJJ\

Í*?rivìHäd ;?ß 'þn 2ìL ytli

@rsråùð:ri 19å 1.4%

llrsr$rr4ârd 6% ni9

frsfÈ¡ørd 15:a 14u zn,

¡ir^ tvà 1¡ó ô"

yffiì,IIHGI How*lldo r1!dêd5 øffiilnícåk lñ witiñå? REtBRcÉ{ffOU lRYr How wéf {¡n sûdúrb ñrd åûd prôsd fnlmsff sboú e top¡ê?

&tttslãrÁ2tl íJ.¿ 1i',¡ A'.n

f:(¡¡Slãrjrd l)lra ti?li lqz;

t^s¿, *3nrü, inrn 'A .;, 21 .t

tiì !1,:. t¡a

tirÀ

2? 2;

Âl'fa?1i¡ú.¿ 3.* ltç .$rt lql*

ìia,r/ tãr{t}T a2\ $ 9 )4.'í til,}

þrñ, Srì:rjÀrd 2$ l( 2! 9 ¡1 9 13 a

ì05

Ra ncho Vista- Mathematics

Achf 6Yèmsnl Lérd Di!trbdìoû

I S4rir¿{Dd L&{1 I 6t^ùsü16årl}aL*èr1 æ *rf,sarlèr Led} b g.wsÉr¿¿È{èù Làèl¡

ûv¿rdlf Achìrwnêoi

.r**::.r:i:.,1*.

.' Âr6ldlü. iîÌ+ gølt aâ 111

1R.a

tI ta

.*2

L2

S Ékëì.ê *ìi\d$*. L.ìr) J

M$!rñ¿ÌdRl rr!Y,i

ärri{¿:ó!&Rlr+r 1*dz

t0ó

4/13/2017

53



Achievement Levels- Rancho Vista- Math
CONCEPTS & PRôCEDURES: How Þrefl do 8tudênls uâo mthéMdc¡lrul8s and ldoas?

Ahve SÌ¡ndard 11 "Á îÐ'¿ 2O7¡ 121i ftÅ tll^ lirÂ 19 %

lìsãr 9tindsfl

Belai,, åbn{êru

|.1t ";

Í9ry, lã':i 39%

1Ág

5ã 'i Å1.

PROBLEhT .SOLV¡NG ANÞ MOÞEUNG & ÐATA A$ALYSIS: How rþll can 6tùdô¡t6 show and apply thelr
problem Êolviffg skills?

¡lê3, SlðrìJ¿rd

B¡lùÍ Sl¡rìîIatii *ã cÁ

1ç.A

g0%

À2 r:;

13 r;

Åú%

40% ¿!. ìtiA IJA

14 c*

¿9 !.;

COMMUNICATING RE,ASONING: How wlt cÁn shdents lhlnk logically and expreså lh¿ir thoughG ¡n
o¡der lo 6olYe s ptobleoì?

ÂþJîÈ StaArl¿íd

i\ìeâr s!âÊdêtd

ælc{ s¡añdÀfd

09t

cú fí

231

,4.¿

â0 Íò

13 a;.

e0 16

2¡t

6SZ

m%

IJä llê

xtþ.

17Þ/.

59 t¿

107

Sundown English Language Arts

7ñ<ttu úrÀqôd, rÍn6¡&ú
6 *DødrJ.tLrdlt t bø¡Jbc.*d€¿1"*¡.

ûvêr¡l¡ ÁcÍ¡íevem€nt

l(fsr!úèri' [n{*v

1ia

ì:¿

115

1:5

1478.t 2{R6 2509.1 Ìfa tu^

ms\ilqatd*.84ti tÙtlt i

W $tvt1òNtt\tt t-Lr¡ì a

á 9ú^4 À.*ì<!x ti 
^t 

1.1Ì :i 2

I 9trvrDrJt;.i L1í lÈ!r:1 )

.tutl
l$x

io,
X3'¿

:t':

tlo rn
l-

12r.

':! 
t:

.i*
t0B

4/13/2017

54



Achievement Levels- Sundown- ELA

LISWIãË: Høæn ft ålû&lÈ ùn&ßkø epð*ên ldffiÈlIon?

t,"rr'or""r*
12$

,1'

llftllñGr H¿v @llda âtud*ntB cmñoni6tÈ ln Mtig?
RÉsÊÂÊ¿f01MôOlRYr Horywll *n Étudgbu lfld snd Þråwnt inlomaùÕn aÞd èlopk?

¡¿srs ü1.ár¡ 14"î 1tr4; 1ø"Á

liè¿t jtuñat1 )a'i t?, ':õ1i

x.a ryd liÂ

t,¡. t¡j4 ti

&r*5irr,lå'ú ì*â 174

rr¡rs{,4qrd ft* ¿t !

ftt¡t tsÉâ.C a6 À :r1. S

1S{n 21'
tri */, tv

lri4 tia ftÀ

r09

4/1.3/2017

Sundown-Mathematics
Achievffi ñl L€Yel Oistdbution

l¡l€râdÞ

&êrâìl Ach¡âvemenÍ

èì

iÐ!sftférs errdt¡

á cl st4iÌÀrr rrÈ^ I G {.;

'ì¡ã ti)A

11?

lñ

rlt a7¡

x111,8 ü¡1.1 241,4 21W.1

l& sìôx1Ì1r Þì:?{il*r: k2il.r

wrtat¿á.dtc\ tÈt1ìi

E S'årrjr,d *r:rt rt t{aèì:}

lti;rdr{2r[,,.r 1.¿1r;ì

,i:
16 11

2l.t¿

;;"

Í,

t¡å

lt0

55



Achievement Levels- Sundown-Math
CONCEPTS & PROCEOIJ'IËS: Hop wlf do students use ñathematical rùles and ldèas?

Áhve Sla¡dard

4ù ',ì,

U *rà

re9, 21) tt

14 6Å

31 9¡

134

3ô )3

æN S{aõla:d 6? 1å 55Ë N/Á ú7 *

PROALEM 9OLVING ANO MûOÉLING & DAIA ANÀLYSIS: Hwffill crr ðludênfs showänd apply th6ir
probler solving skills?

20 -,t N]A s?1

lìeií Sßnd¿rd

ßtlor9 Slanoô.d uat

ul 
1:

á,1 9¡

11^ ".o

COMMUNICÁllNG REAEONIHG; How wll cãtr Btudents th¡nk log¡cauyand express theìrthoughts in
ÕrdaÍ lo ßolv6 å probl8m?

Ahvc Siàrìdard

lrðr SlãÍdaid

1l
ãij Y.

tl u: ::
tt1i

':*
{0ã

ill
krsù Slandà.d 4¿- å3r 34 !È Il¡À

Valley View-English Language Arts
Achlèvênßn( L6vål ðis(ribdJoñ

aû4

gdcr# ¡6tdù
r q:rt¡rù tN sút !trr 1

úreråÍ AahieveMent

ff¡6d6 6r¡ 6¡#
I SnèltlÈslrl/4 LÀx¡?

, s s¡ ¡Jsl! it1¡ tri*

ttE

ì1t 16

l&
3(4

?331.? 2ds.! ¡5ts.¿

f4 9e 
^.r,t 

a T. ì t liN t eÁj ¿

Wâa1a.4ttdtttt tEù.:)

gt !,2^*! d t4 
^Ít 

v/i LtÌ.t 2

a tþ..*, d t;?1 t ti ltr,li l

15\

32!.-

3t w¡ ll2

4/13/2Or7

56



Achievement Levels- Valley View -ELA

RSDINùr Howwllúo sbdòntú undôßùnd slûd¿s âd lntumãücfi rhâtihoy.6d?
U51EN1l+çi Hoa wúll da ¡ hd¿ôb vnèßlãñd nrck¡ ÍnlmEtðÁ?

4:r. lí4 ti:h

6!n

trçj$Nt:Howscildo 6fudeùb 6ù$runfe{6 ín M¡Nnüt
R€SËARCkqflüJlÊt Høwil ø ¿ìudnñls ÍÌd ând prÉsafft Íìtormalio¡ êbout a bFic?

t\2 \

i21S

ttÄ l¿4 lta

l^ t:4L 4jþ

vÂ t¡tÁ tr^

t4.t
,l!* 3BÉå.4 lu. ,ìi u:i

ü,Á tr! u 
^

¡¡i lir, li;/1 f*

113

Valley V¡ew- Mathematics
Áchldêft ôt Lèeat oìsùlbutø

:W
,@ffi.ffi
jffi

ffiffi
æw

ä
yd&s rû6M 9@6 sÛ@ 766r& gùkda r1ù6.d*

a a#ióilr0*a*dr ¡ #&til¿.¿¡fd Lèr? F MdÉ&dtê!t.êrl 4 aurdÞèú¿trÉ¡

44.,
gK9t¿ t¿r'! trL *4ú LetNt 4

äghJ'x¡rt tr9 :.irrì l

ø:,1àr!*1t4t,' t.ei .-4i* ?

l¡¿in:.ìt rtr.!d r..a; r

114

4/13/2017

57



Achievement Levels- Valley View- Math
COi¡CEPTS & PftOCEDURESi Howsólldo stodçnls !eÉ tuthsmatiælrule3 ?nd id€as?

Ákw SÞnd¿rd

iìèar skxàré

Þ9ì+s ßì¿rdrd

61i

?å ?q

$7 "å

!È tà

":ßt5 ,2J ?4

ô$ç

FROBLËi\d SOLVINC AHO iIODËLlflG & OAïÁ, AI'¡ALYSIS: ¡lowffill can rtqdffle rhow ônd 6pprg ìhelr
probtem eqlvf hg ëklïl$?

li6a gkMárd

lrê.iùr 5lånCad

x9'à

g) 
"¿

41 Yr

)2. àÁ

4aa

39.á

¿'6 $

fì%

nâ9t

;6 ¿/i

tra i3 ?i

rs tt

COMMUT¡ICÀ1ING RÊASONlt'¡G; Howwll#n ltudef,te think fqgiBlly rnd expres$tleirlhaugh{e ln
ôrdor !o 6otvê a p¡oblèm?

&Ê slårúifd

t;r¡rSl¿¡xl/f(

6slorgJ¡f{åtd

5øÀ

Ê, ù¡

15 4¿ ,ú t;.

û*

E3% ill^

È.,

Jç 1'
ll5

Patterns a nd Trends

. Achievement levels mirror state and county

. Comparison of ELA scores show growth as grade level increases

. Disparities between student groups persist

lló

4/1.3/2017

58



Points to Consider

. lmplementation of new curriculum

. Transition to Next Generation Science Standards

. lmpact of educational technology

. Support of new staff members

4/13/2017

Next Steps

. ldentífy programmatic strengths and areas for improvement

. ldentífy disparities between student groups, grade levels, across sites

. Continue to build staff capacity to use formative and summative
assessment data strategically

. Align CAASPP data with other metrics (qualitative and quantitative)

. Re-visit, re-evaluate LCAP goals, activities, services

. Align LCAP goals, activities, services with Title l, ll,lll activities/services

lrB

59



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Scott Brewer, Director Student Support ServicesPREPARED BY

SI]B.TECT Memorandum of Understanding 17-15, between Westside Union School District and the

CHILDREN'S BUREAU PALMDALE

BACKGROLIND

WUSD works with various community mental health agencies to provide access to specific services to students

with need in this area. This program addresses gaps in access to mental health services for children left by the

discontinuation of AB3 63 2.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

Children's Bureau shall provide counselinglthercpy and psychiatric services to 'Westside Union School District
students (hereinafter, services are collectively referred to as "services"). All services shall be provided at no

cost to students. Children's Bureau will bill Medi-Cal and/or Healthy Families for services provided. ALL
students seen must be eligible for EPSDT Medi-Cal with NO share of cost (Full scope) and meet medical
necessity based on Medi-Cal criteria. Services are dependent on available funding. ALL services shall be

provided by licensed therapists and/or by unlicensed interns under the direct supervision oflicensed therapists,

licensed physicians and in class positive behavioral interventists.

COST ANALYSIS

No cost

ASSISTANT SUPERiNTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

8

Approval



t*î- l{.i

AGREEMENT BETWEBN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND CHILDREN'S BUREAU - PÅ.LMDALE

Westsidc Unior.r School I)istlict
4L914 50rjì Si-r.eet \\/est
Qualtz Hill, CA 93536
66r'722-0776
661'722-1046 (Ji'ax)

ChiliLlen's I3ulean
1529 Easl; Pahnclale lllvd #210
Palmd¿rlc, CA 9351'10

6(i1"272'gf)!)(i
G07'272-043f1 (Fax)

1'HIS MIfÌ\4ORANDIIM OF IINDERSTANDING is applovecl and entcled into ¿ts of
this 22nd c1a5, 61Malch, 2017, by ancl betrvee rr SIesl.side Utri<¡n School Dishic[ arrd

Children's Bureau - Palmdale. In considcratiou of the ¡rromiscs and of thc mutu¿rl

covenants ancl aglccmcnts hcl'ein¿rfter cont¿linecl, zrncl fol goclrì ancl valu¿rblo

consicleration, thc lcccipt ancl snflîciency of which alo hereby acknowledged,
Westsicle IInion School I)istr:ic1; anri Chiklren's ]luLeau - Pahndale do herelly
<:ovenant ancl agree as follows:

1. Term of Aqrccment:

'lhis Agr:eemelrt shall cornmence on Nî¿uch )þrt lQll. ThcleafLcr, unlcss soollet'

tel'minated ¿rs helein provided, this z\grecrncnt shali automaticaliy be l:enewecl

annuzrlly f<¡r snccessive {;hrec (3) yeal terrns.

2. Telmination

llither p*rrty to this Agrcement may üerminate the i\g.tocrncnt, with ol withoul;
cause, upon thirty (aO) dtrys priol writtcn noticc.

3. åelvlc-q.t

The Childlen's BnLeau - Palmdale sh¿rll ¡rlovicle counselit"tg/t.herapy ancl psychintric
services to Westside Union School Di-ql,rict studcnús (hert:iuafter, services are
collectìvel¡' rcfcr:¡:ecl to as "services"), z\ll sei'vices sltall bc providecl at, no c<lst t<l

sturicnts. The Chilch'cn's Bureau - Pirlmdale will bill Mecli-C¿rI ft¡r sen,ice
providecl, Al-L stuclenl;s ser¿n must be eligiblc for'llllSDT Niecli-Cal with NO share of
c<lst (F'ull scope) and mect mcclical necessity based on Mccli-CaI criteli¿r. Services

are depcndent on available funding. ALL scrvices shall be proviclctl by liccnscd
therapists ¿rncl/oi'by unlicensed intelns unclel tire direct sulrcrvisiou of licclrsed
therapisl,s, Iicensed, physicians and in class posit.ivc bchavior¿rl interventists.



4. StafT R.cqLrgg¡¡rqufq

'lhe Children's Bure¿ru * P¿rlmdalcr sh¿rll notify thc Disli:ict. of all pcrsons pcrforrning
scrviccs to District studenüs. The Chilctren's Burcau - Pahlrì¿rlo shall also nol;illv l;hc
clistrict oliall pcrsous no longcr: porfolming sclviccs 1,o studenf,s.

No peÏson shnll perfolm arly services or have ân5; ç1,,tr,t.t with stltclcn.l,s
pursuant to this Agreernent unless Thc Childlcn's J3ute¿tu - P¿rlmcl¿rle first provicles
Westsicle IJnion SchooL l)isl,l:ict wi.lh pr:ior: rvriti;en prool, dcmonsl;r:¿lting thal;
pelson's compliance u'itir each of thc f'ollowing lequilements:

A. E¿lch thci:apist/llract;itioner' provi din g selviccs pur:suant to this agleemenL
shall subrnit pr:oofiof hokling an appropr-iate license ol be uncler the
su1,rt:r'r'ision of a tlierapist holding such license.

B. Each thera¡iisl/plactitioner'. unlicensecl intern, r-¡r other person having
contact with studonts ¡rursuant to this Agreement shall submit pi:oof of
compl¡'ing rvith the tubelculosi-q examination, in i;hc mannel describcd in
Erlucation Codc 49406(al) and shall be deLe rminccl free of active
tuberculosis.

C. Itrach tÌrerapist/practitioner, unlicensed intern or othel person hirving
contact with stuclents pur'.suilnt t;o this Agr:ecment shall submit proof of
clear'¿rnce fi'om the i)epali,rncnt of Justice, fol fingclprinting examinati.on.

D. In the event The Childrr:n's lJurcau - Palmdale is notrfied by tlie
J)e1:artment of Justice of anv circumstance that could potenl;inlly chzrnge

ttre DOJ Fingerprint clca::ance sl;¿ttus of any therapist/plactjtioner,
unlicensed intern ol other per.son h¿n'ing contact with students a Westsidc
Union School District studcnt, The Children's BnLeau - Palmdale agrecs
to pr.ornptly notili Westsicle lJnion School Distlict of the chauge including
but not Ijmited to notice oflsubsequent an'est.

5. Supcrvision of Staff:

While eng-zrgcd in thci 1:erformancc of thjs ,t\greement, The Chiìdren's Rureau -
Pahndale is an indopendent contr¿rctor ancl is not an Olficer', ageut or employee of
Westside Union School District. The Children's BuLeau - Palmdale shall bc soiely
lesponsiblc for provisíon of se rvices pnl'suant to this A¡¡r'eemetrl;, ttnd shall ensure
adequate supelvision ¿¡nd tlaining of aII pcrsonnel.



6. i1'ptu:qy;¡.l

No porson shall pclform any sclvices or have any contact wjth studcnts wi{houl:
plior zrpproval from Westside lJnion School Distri<;t, Indivirluals providing services
to district students shali subrnit a selvices provicler zrpplication t<¡ Westside lJnion
School District. It is undelstoocl that Wostsiclc Union School District mity graní ol
denv such il¡r¡lroval u'ith or wii;hou1; cause,

7. Palenl;al (lonsenl.

No services shall be proviclcd to any st.udent pur:suant. to tiris Agreement rvithout
¡:r'ior wri.l,ten ¿ìpllrov¿rl from i;he stuclent's parent/gu¿rrdian. llhe Chilclren's Bure¿ru -
Palmdale sh¿rll develop, ancl utilize, in all c¿rses and for each studeut, a

stanclarcli z.od p ale nt/gua rd ian co nsenf folm.

B. Stuclent Pr:ivacy and Pupil lìccords

The Children's Buleau - P¿rlmd¿rle sh¿ill nclt lr.ave access to student names,
addlcsses, ol othcr pupil lccord ilrfo'-rnatiorr without pliol wrítten parent/guardian
consent, as herein providecl. The Childlen's Burcau - Pahndale and Westside
Union School Distlict shall jointly dcvelop ploccclules rvhereby students may be

idcntificcl f'ol ref'erral, and whereby ref'errals ma5' be transmitted to the
parentiguarcli¿rn. All such lrroccdurcs shall plotect stnclcnt plivac¡'.

Confidentiality of pupil recorcls shall bc maintainecl. Tlrc Childlett's Buleau -
Palmdalc ¿igrces Lo maint,ain any and all pupil records in ¿r $ecure location.

Additionally, client/pupil recolds hcld by The Chilch'en's Bureau - Pahndale must
be rnaintained secruely and confidcntiallf in ,...utclance ivith HIPPA Laws to
protect ¡ratient pliva"cy.

L lnsurancc

'lhe Childlen's Buleau - llahndale agrees to maintain in full forcc ancl effect:
thloughorit the clulation of the Agreement a suitable policy or policies of
professional and genelal liability insurancc, insurancc ngainst all boclily injuly,
plopelty damzrgc, pcrsonal ir4ur5', antl other' loss or liabiiity c¿luscd by or conuected
to The Children's Rulcau - Pahndalc pelformallces pursuant to l;his Agrcemont,
Such insurarrce shall be in amounts not less than 1,000,000 per* occur'I:ence;

$3,000,000 fol annual aggrcgate and $1,000,000 f'or property darnage. Westside
Union Sjchool Disti'ict shall not be subject to any cleductiblc ol self"insured letention
obligation rurder such policy ol policies, ¿rnd all such arnounts shall be the
responsibilit.5r of 'lhc Childron's Iìulc¿ru - Pahnda1e.



AJI ilrsruance requii:ed r.rncl.r,ll: t,his Aglccr¡ont shall bc issued zrs ¡rrimarv policv ancl
cont,ain ¿rn r:nclol:serlent lcquiling tÌrilty (30) clays rvlitt;en uc¡ticc florn the insur:¿rrtce

compally to both paltios heleto before c¿rncollation or change ill r:ot,t¡i'agc, 'qcope or
amount of any polic5', The Chiichon's Bureau * P¿rlmdaìe, it clired;ors, <lfÏicers,
zrgcnts crn¡tloyccs and consultants, shall bo clesígnaterl as additional narned Ínsured
on e ach ¿rncl cvoly such policS. or policies rvithout obligation frrr any dcrclucl;ible or
self insured letenl,ion as providecl iu Sectiorr 4(b), ¿rbovc. The Children's l3ttle¿ru -
P¿rlmd¿rie shnll plovide \\¡estsicle Union School District wilh certifi.c¿rte(s) of
insurancc. AII ilrsulance shall be primal5' and ¡roncontributoly as respects to
Westsidc tlnjon School I)is1,i:icl;insur:ecl enl;ii;ics. Any iusltrancc oï solf-insured
oover'¿ìge rnaintained by the School l)istlicl, shail be in cxccrss of the olgatrizations
insurance ancl shall nol, contlibute with it.

I0. Indcrnnitv:

'l'hc Childr:en's Rurcau - Palmdale agrecs t,o indemnify and hoìcl halmless Westside
Union School Distlict, its officers, agents, employees, arrd volunteers agnitlst all
claims. dzrmages, losses ancl expcnses including atLorney's fccs ar:ising out of thc
¡;crforrnance of the lvt-¡r'h clescribed herein, catrsecl in whole or in pzrlt, by an¡'
negligent act ol omissiolr of the organiza{.ions, arlyone directly or indireotly
employed by any of them ol anyone for whose acts any of them may be liablc, except
where causcd by the ¿rct,ive negligencci sole ne6¡iigenco or willful misconduct of the
School District.

11. District l.'acilities and llcluipment

Westsicle Union School Distl'ict agt'ecs to plovidc rcasonaì:le and aclcquate s¡:ace t<r

The Chilclren's Bule¿ru -_ Palmdalc at mutually convenient f,imes 1;o enable 1'hc
Childl:en's Buleau - P¿rlmclalc t;o provicle Selvices ¡rursuant to this Agreement.
Westside lJnion School District add:itjonally aglees to plovicle, The Childl:en's
Bureau - Palmdale wil;Ìr access to copiers, facsimile machines ancl telcphones to
cnable The Chilctren's Burc¡¿lr-r - P¿rhnclalc to provide Services pursuant to this
Agreement.

12. Çompliancc With Lawq

Both parties shall comply \Ã'ith all applicable State ¿rnd Fcclclal law

13. Notices ,rnd Alrproyal:

An5' ¡o¡i.u pulsuzrnt to t,his Aglcement sh¿rll be made in writing, via llnitecl States
mail, to thc person identified immediatcly below, rvhich pcr-sorls shall also be

responsible fol fîn¿il appr:oval of all folrns and/ol proccrlules leferroncecl herein.



TVestside Union Schoo1 District
Shawn Cabey
Assistant Superintendent
Aclministrative Services
4LgL4 N. 50th Street \ilest
Quartz HiIl, CA 93536

The Child¡en'e Bureau - Palmdale
1õ29 East Palmdale Boulevard, Suite 210
Palmdale, CA 93550

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, t.liis I\4IIN4OIìANDUM OIr UNDERSTANDING has been
executcd b),tho ¡:alties hereto as of the d¿rte se{; f'orl;ìr a5ove.

WesLsidc Union School District

By Board Approved Date
Shawn Cerbey
Assisl;ant S u¡rerintcndent

'Ihe Childlen's JJurcau -Palmdak¡

BJ'

Print Na
Title:

Susan J. Wood. LNIFT
Mental Health Ploalam NÎ¿rnaeel'



DATE (MMiODÍYYYY)

319/2017
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIESI BELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF TNSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
R€PRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the cert¡ficate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and cond¡tions of the policy, certain pol¡cies may require an endorsement, A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certlflcate holder ln lieu of such endorsement(s)

PRODUCER

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co.
lnsurance Brokers ofCA, lnc. LIC#0726293
505 N Brand Blvd, Suite 600
Glendale CA 91203

PHONE 81 81

MaryAnn_Ha com

INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

r¡rsunenn,Berklev National lnsurance Companv 3891 1

INSUREO

Children's Bureau of Southern California
1910 Magnolia Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90007

INSI]RER R 1

INSIIRFR C:

INSIIRFR D'

INSI IRFP F '

¡NSURER F ;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

1 046697984

O 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTEÐ BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NA¡/ED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWÍHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCU[¡ENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR ¡,IAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\¡,Î'I IV1AY HAVE BEEN REDUCEO BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ITR TYPË OF INSURANCE tñsD PôI ICY NIIMRFR

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LIMI'TS

X COIT4MERCIAL GENERAL LlABlLlry

CLAIMS.MADE OCCUR

I IMIT APPL IES PER.

X PRO.
JECT L l Lvç

OfHER

X

Y HHS 8525752-1 0 '111271201Ê 11t27 12017 EACH OCCURRENCE s1,000,000
UAMAGb IORLNIhU
ÞÞF^rlCFq /F. 

^.."rañ.ô\ s 1 00,000

MFD FXP l.Anv one oersonl s 5,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGAIE s3,000.000

PRODUCTS . COMP/OP AGG s 3,000.000
No Deductible

À AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

X ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED
AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON¡\r\4.lEO
AUTOSHìRED AUTOS

HHS 8525752-1 0 11t27t2016 11t27 t2017 sr.ooo.ooo

BODILY lNJI-JRY (Per person) s

BOD,LY INJURY (Per eæident) s

s

No Deduct¡ble on sAuto Liab¡lity

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-M,ADF

HHN 8566484-10 11t27t2016 11t27t2017 EACH OCCURRENCE s 5.000,000

X AGGREGATE S 5,000,000

QFIFNTIÔN ç

WORKERS COMPENSAT¡ON
AND ÉMPLOYÉRS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER,/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBÊR EXCLUDEO?
lMandatory in NH)
ìf yes, descñbe under
DESCRIPTIÕN OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

PER
STATI ¡TF

OIH-
FE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s

E.L DISEASE. ÊA ÉÀ4PLOYEE s

F I DISFASF. POLÍCY LIMIT s

Professional L¡ab
No Deduclible
Sexual M¡sconducl

HHS 8s25752-'10 1112712016 11127t2017 Per Occur¡ence
Aggregate
Per Claim/Agg

'1.000,000
3,000,000
'1 .000,000/3,000,00

DESCRIPIIONOFOPER¡.TlONS/LOCATIONS/vEHICLES (ACORDl0l,Addit¡onalRema.ksSchedule,maybeattachedifrnorcspace¡srequiredl

Westside Union School District Los Angeles County is named additionat insured wit.h respect co the
operaLions of the named insured.

Westside Union School Distr¡ct
41914 50th St W
Lancaster, CA 93536

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBÊD POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE ÊXPIRATION DATÉ THEREOF, NOT1CE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

ii*iff"öTï'()

ACORD 25 (20141011



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
cc 83 91 05 15

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THË POLICY. PLEASE READ CAREFULLY.

GENERAL LIABILITY BROADËNING ENDORSËMENT
This endorsement modifies the insurance províded under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Throughout this endorsenrent, the ivords "you" arrd "your" refer to the Narned lnsured shown irr tlre Declaraiions.
The word ''we," "us," and "our" refer to the company providing this insurance.
The following is only a nummary of the additional coverages provided by this endorsement and is provided only for
your reference and conveníence, For the Limits of lnsurance and the additional coverages provided by this
endorsemetrt, read the provisions on the following pages and tlre Coverage Form, whictr this endorsement
modifies.

SUBJECTS OF INSURANCE

Broadened Bod ily lnjury

Broadened Personal and Advertising lnjury

Broadened Property Damage

Broadened Fire, Lightning, Explosion, and Sprinkler Leakage - $500,000
Broadened Medical Payments - $10,000
Broadened Supplementary Benefits

a. BailBonds - $1,000
b. Expenses lncurred to Assist in Defense - $500 per Day

Broadened Newly Acquired or Formed Organization

Broadened Non-Owned or Chartered Watercraft or Aircraft
Broadened Commercial General Liability Conditions

Duties in the Event of Occurrence, Offelrse, Claim, or Suit

b. Liberalization - Automatic Coverage lf We Adopt Broader Coverages
c. Notice to Company

Autonratic Coverage for "Special Events"

Automatic Additional lnsureds

a. Athletic Activity Participants

b. Contractual Obligations

c. Funding Sources

d. Manager or Lessor of Premises

e. Owner, Manager, Operator, or Lessor of "Special Everrt" Premises

f. Supervisors or Higher in Rank - Co-Employee Exclusion Removed

S. Limitations

Blanket Waivel of Subroga{ion

Priority of Application for Multiple lnsureds

The coverages listed in this endorsement are provided as extensions or additions to your insurar¡ce
program.

lncludes copyrighfed nraterial of lrrsurance Services
Office, lnc. used with its permission.

cG 83 91 05 15 Page 1 of B



A. BROADENED BODILY INJURY

Paragraph 3. of Section V * Definitions is
deleted and replaced with the followìng:

3, "Bodily injury" means physical injury, sickness,
or disease sustained try a person, including
death resuliing from any of these. "Bodily
injury" also means mental injury, mental
anguish, humiliation, or shock sustained by a
person, if directly resulting from physical
injury, sickness, or disease sustained by that
person.

B. BROADËNED PËRSONAL AND ADVERTISING
INJURY

1. Paragraph 14. of Section V * Definitions is
deleted and replaced with the following:

14. "Personal and Advertising lnjury" means
injury, including consequential "bodily
injury" arising out of one or more of the
following offenses during the policy period

a. False arrest, detention, or
irnprisonmenl;

b, Malicious prosecution or abuse of
process;

c. The wrongful eviction from, wrongful
entry into, or invasion of the right of
private occupal'ìcy of a room, dwef lÌng,
or premises that a person occupies by
or on behalf of its owner, larrdlord, or
lessor;

d, Oral, written, televised, videotaped, or
electronic publicatÌon of material that
slanders or libels a person or
organization or disparages a person's
or organization's goods, products, or
services;

e. Oral, written, televised, videotaped or
electronic publication of material that
violates a person's right of privacy; or

f, Misappropriation of advertising ideas
or style of doing business; or

S, lnfringement of copyright, title, or
slogan.

h, Mental injury, menlal anguish,
humiliation, or shock, if directly
resulting fronl ltems 14.a. lhrough
'14.g. above.

2, Exclusions 2.b, and 2,c. under Coverage B
Personal and Advertisíng lnjury Líability
are deleted and replaced with the following:

b. Material Publislred wíth Knowledge of
Falsity
"Personal and advertising injury" arising
out of oral, wrìtten, [elevised, vídeotaped,
or electronic publication of material, if
done by or at the direction of the insured
with knowledge of Íts falsity;

c. Material Published Priorto Policy
Period
"Personal arrd advertising injury" arising
out of oral, written, televised, videotaped,
or electronic publication of material whose
first publication took place before lhe
beginning of the pof icy period;

C. BROADENED PROPERTY DAMAGE

Exclusion 2.a. under Coverage A Bodily lnjury
and Property Danrage Liability is deleted and
rcplaced with the following:

a. Expected Or lntended lnjury
"Bodily injury" or "property damage" expected
or intended from the standpoint of the insured.
This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury"
or "property damage" resulting from the use of
reasonable force lo protect persons or
property.

D. BROADËNED FIRE, LIGHTNING, EXPLOSION
AND SPRINKLER LEAKAGE

1. Paragraph 6. under Section lll - Limits Of
lnsurance is deleted and replaced with the
following:

6. Subject to 5. above, lhe Damage to
Premises Rented to You Limit is the most
we will pay under Coverage A for
damages because of "property damage"
to:

a. Any one premises while rented to you,
or in the case of damage by fire, while
rented to you or temporarily occupied
by you with permission of the owner;
and

b. Personal property of others in your
care, cusiody, or control, while at
premises rented to you or in the case
of damage by fire, while rented to you
or tenrporarily occupied by you with
permission of the owner, arising out of
any one fire, lightning, explosion or
sprinkler leakage occurrence.

lncludes copyrighted materìal of lnsurance Services
Office, lnc. used with its permission.

Page 2 ot I cG 83 S1 05 1s



The Danrage to Premises Rented to You
Umit is the grealer of:

c. $500,000; or

d. The amount shown in the Declarations
for Danrage lo Premises Rented to
You Limit.

2. Paragraph 2. Exclusions of Coverage A
Bodily lnjury and Property Damage
Liability is amended as lollows:

Paragraphs c. through n., do noI apply to
damage by fìre, lightning, explosion, or
sprinkler leakage to premises while rented to
you or temporarily occupied by you with
permiss¡on of the owner. A separate limit of
insurance applies to this coverage as
described ìn Section lll - Limits Of
lnsurance.

3. Paragraph 4. Other lnsurance of Section lV
* Commercial General Llability Conditions
is amended as follows:

Paragraph b. (1) (a) (ii) is deleted and
replaced with the following:

(ii) That is Fire, Lightning, Explosion, or
Sprinkler Leakage insurance for prerrises
rented to you or temporarily occupied by
you with permission of the olner; or

4. Paragraph 9.a. under Section V - Defínítions
is deleted and replaced with lhe following:

a. A contract for a lease of premises.
However, that portion of the contract for a
lease of premises that ìndemnifies any
person or organization for damage by fire,
lightning, explosion or sprinkler leakage to
premises while rented to you or
temporarily occupied by you with
permission of the owner is not an ''insured
contract":

5. This Broadened Coverage is subjecl to all the
terms of Section f ll - Lintits Of lnsurance.

6. This Broadened Coverage does not apply if
Fire Damage Lìability of COVERAGE A
(SECTION l) is excluded either by the
Declaration to this Coverage Parl or by an
endorsenrent to this Coverage Part.

E. BROADËNED MËDICAL PAYMENTS

1. The following provision is added to Paragraph
7. of Section lll- Limits Of lnsurance:
The Medical Expense Limit shall be the
greater of:

a. $10,000;or
b. The amount shown in the Declarations for

Medical Expense Limit.

2. This Medical Expense Limit is subject to all the
terms of Section lll - Limits Of lnsurance.

3. This above Medical Expense Limit does not
apply íf Coverage C Medical Payments is
excluded either by the Declaration to this
Coverage Pañ or by an endorsement to th¡s
Coverage Part.

F. BROADENED SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Paragraphs 1.b. and 1.d. under Supplementary
Payments - Coverages A and B are deleted and
replaced with the following:

b. Up to S'1 ,000 for cost of bail bonds required
because of accidenls or traffic law violations
arising out of the use of any vehicle lo which
the Bodily lnjury Liability Coverage applies.
We do not have to furnish these bonds-

d. All reasonable expenses incurred by the
insured at our requesl to assist us in the
investigatíon or defense of the claim or "suit,"
including aclual loss of earnings up lo $500 a
day because of time off fronr work.

G. BROADENED NEWLY ACQUIRED OR FORMED
ORGANIZATION

Paragraph 3.a under Sectiotr ll *Who ls An
lnsured ìs deleted and replaced by the following:

a. Coverage under this provision ìs afforded only
until the 120'n day alter you acquire or form
the organization or the end of the policy
period, whichever is earlier.

H. BROADËNED NON-OWNED OR CHARTERED
WATERCRÄ,FT OR AIRCRAFT
Exclusion 2.9. under Coverage A Bodily lnjury
and Property Damage Líability is deleted and
replaced by lhe lollowing:

S. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out
of the ownership, nraintenance, use, or
entrr-¡stment to others of any aircraft,'' auto," or
watercraft orvned by or operated by, ot rented
or foaned to, any insured. Use includes
operation and "loading or unloading".

This exclusion does not apply to:

(1) A lvatercraftwhile ashore on premises you
own or rent;

(2) A watercraft you do not own that is:

(a) Less than 51 feet long; and

(b) Not being used to carry persons or
property for a charge;

(3) Parking an ''auto'' on, or on the ways next
to premises you own or rent. provided the
"auto" is nol owned by or rented, or loaned
to you or the insured;

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services
Office, lnc. used with its permission.

cG 83 91 05 .15 Page 3 of B



(4) Liabilily assumed under any "insured
contract'' for the ownershíp, maintenance,
or use of aircrafl, watercrafl, or "autos"; or

(5) "Bodily ìnjury" or "property damage"
arising out of the operation of any of the
equipment listed in Paragraph f. (2) or f.
(3) of Section V - Definitions, Paragraph
12., "Mobile Equipment"; or

(6) An aircrafl you do nol own thal is:

{a} Hired, chartered, or loaned with a
crew; ancl

(b) Not owned in whole or in part by any
insured.

(7) This insurance cloes not apply, under
Paragraph g.(1) and g.(2) above, if the
insured has any other insurance for "bodily
injury" or "property darnage" which woukl
also apply to loss covered under this
provision, whether the other insurance is
prinlary, excess, conlingeni, or on any
other basis.

(8) This insurance is excess, under
Paragraph g. (6) above, over any other
insurance, wheiher the other insurance is
primary, excess, cont¡ngent or on any
other basis.

I. BROADENED COMMERCIAL GENÊRAL
LIABILITY CONDITIONS

1. Paragraph 2, Duties in The Event Of
Occurrence, Offense, Claims Or Suit under
Section lV* Commercial General Liability
Conditions is amended lo add the following
provision:

e, Your obligation to nolify us as soon as
practicable of an "occurrence," or oftense
under Paragraph 2.a. above, or a claim or
"su¡t" or offense under Paragraphs 2.a.,
2.b., and 2.c above, is satisfied if you
send us wrilten notice as soon as
practicable alter any of your "executive
officers," directors. parlners. insurance
managers, or legal representatives
becomes aware of, or should have
become aware of, such "occuÍrence,"
offense. claim or "suit."

2, The followÍng prov¡sions are added to Section
lV * Commercial General Liability
Conditions:
10. Liberalization

lf we adopt any revision {hat would
broaden the coverage under this coverage
part without additional premium within 30
days prior to or during the policy period,
the broadened coverage will immedialeiy
apply to this coverage part.

lncludes copyrighted materìal of lnsurance Services
Oftice, Lnc. used with its permission.

11. Notice To Company

lf you reporl an "occurrence" or offense to
your Workers' Compensation insurer
which later becomes a claim under this
Coverage Part, failure lo report such
"occurrence" or offense to us at the lime of
the "occurrence" or offense will not be
considered a violation of the Duties ln
The Event Of Occurrence, Offense,
Claim Or Suit Condition, if you notify us
as soon as practicable when you become
aware that the "occurrence" or offense has
become a liability claim.

J. AUTOMATIC COVERAGE FOR SPECIAL
FVENTS

1. You are automatically covered for all "special
events" which you organize, promote,
administer, sponsor, or conduct during the
term of this policy.

2. Section V - Definitions is amended to add
the following paragraph :

23. "Special Event" means any event:

a. The purpose of which is to raise funds
for you; or

b, To recognize the acconrplishments of
your organizalion, your "employees,"
or your volunteer workers; or

c. Which you, or an individual or
organization with whom you have
entered into a contract or agreement,
organize, pronrote, administer,
sponsor, or conduct for the purposes
described in Paragraphs a. or b,
above; and

d. Which takes place on premises owned
by you, or on premises while renied or
leased to you or to that organization
described in Paragraph c. above.

K. AUTOMATTC ADDTTTONAL TNSURED(S)

The follov,ring provisìons are added to Section ll -
Who ls An lnsured:

4. Automatic Additional lnsured(s)
a. Adclitional lnsureds - Athletic Activity

Participants
(1) This policy is arnended lo include as

an insured any person(s) [hereinafter
called Additìonal lnsured(s)l
representing you while participating in
amateur athletic activities lhat you
sponsor. However, no such person is
an insured for:

{a) "Medical expenses'' under
Coverage C Medical Payments.

(b) "Bodily lnjury" to:

Page 4 of B cG 83 91 05 15



(i) A co-participant, your
volunteer woTker or your
"employee" while participating
in anlateur athletic aclivities
that you sponsor; or

(ii) You, or any partner or
rnember, (if you are a
partnership or joint venture),
or any nlember (if you are a
limited liabilily company): or

(c) ''Property danrage" to property
owned by, occupied or used by,
rented to , in the care, custody, or
conlrol of, or over which physical
control ìs being exercised for any
purpose by:

(i) A co-participant, your
volunteer worker, or your
"employee"; or

(ii) You, or any partner or
menrber, (if you are a
partnership or joint venture),
or any menrber (if you are a
limited liability com pany).

b. Additional Insured - Contractual
Obligations
(1) This policy is amended to include as

an insured any person or organization
(hereinafter called AdcJitional lnsured)
that you are requ¡red by a written
"insured contract": to include as an
insured, subject to all of the following
provisions:

(a) Coverage is limitcd lo liability
arising out of:

(¡) Your ongoing operations
performed for such Additional
lnsured; or

(ii) Such Additional lnsured's
financial control of you; or

(iii) The maintellance, operation
or use by you of equipment
leased to you by such
Additional lnsured; or

(iv) A permit issued to you by a
state or political subdivision.

(b) Coverage does not apply to any
"occurrence" or offense:
(¡) Which took place before the

execution of. or subsequent to
the cotnpletion or expiration
of, the written "insured
contract": or

(ii) Which takes place after you
cease to be a tenant in that
premises.

(c) With respect to archilects,
engineers, or surveyors, coverage
does not apply to "Bodily lnjury,"
"Property Damage," "Personal
lnjury," or "Advertising lnjury'
arising out of the rendering or the
failure to render any professional
services by or for you includìng:

{i) The preparing, approving, or
failing to approve or prepare
maps, draw¡ngs, opinions,
reporls, surveys, change
orders, desigrrs or
specifications; and

(ii) Supervisory, inspection, or
engineerìng services.

(d) Coverage provided herein shall be
considered excess over any other
valid and collectible insurance
available to the Additional lnsured
whether that other insurance is
primary, excess, contingent, or on
any olher basis unless a written
contractual arrangem ent
specificaily requ¡res this insurance
to be primary.

(e) ln the event that you are engaged
in the manufacture or assembly of
any goods or products for lhe
benefit or at the direction of
another party, pursuant to a
contract or agreement with lhat
party, this paragraph (e). does
not extend coverage to that party
as an Additional lnsured.
Coverage for such a party will be
extended only by a specific
endorsement issued by us and
naming such party.

c. Additional lnsured - Funding Sources
(1) This policy is amended lo include as

an insured any Funding Source
(hereinafl.er called Additional lnsured)
which requires you in a writlen
contracl to name such Additional
lnsured but only wíth respect to
liability arising oul of your premises or
"your work" for such Additional
lnsured, and only to the exlent set
forth as follows:

lncludes copyrighted material of lnsurance Services
Office, lnc. used ivith ils perrnìssìon.

cG 83 S1 05 15 Page 5 of B



(a) The Limits of lnsurance applicable
to the Additional lnsured are the
f esser of those specified in the
written contract or agreement or in
the Declarations for this policy and
subject to all the ternrs, conditions
and exclusions for this polícy. The
Limits of lnsurance applicable to
the Additìonal lnsured are
inclusive of, and not in addition to,
the Limits of lnsurance shown in
the Decfarations.

(b) The coverage provided to the
Additional lnsured is not greater
than that customarily provided by
the policy forms specì{ied in and
required by the contract.

(c) ln no event shall the coverages or
Limits of lnsurance in this
Coverage Form be irrcreased by
such contract.

(d) Coverage provided herein shall be
considered excess over any other
valid and collectible insurance
available to the Addilional lnsured
whether that olher insurance is
primary, excess, contingent, or on
any other basis unless a wrìtten
corrlractual arran gement
specifically requires this insurance
to be primary.

d, Additional lnsured - Manager or Lessor
of Premises
(1 ) This policy is amended to include as

an insured any person or organization
(hereinafter called AdcJitional I nsured)
lrom whom you lease or rent your
premises and which requires you to
add such person or organization as an
Additional lnsured in this policy under:
(a) Awritten contract; or

{b) An oral agreement or contract
where a Certificate of Insurance
has been issueci shorving that
person or organization as an
Additionaf lnsuredj

but only if the written or oral
agreement is an "insured
contract";
(i) Currently in effect or to

become effective during the
term of this policy; and

(ii) Executed prior to the "bodily
injury."''property danrage,"
"personaf injury", or
"advertising injury."

(2) With respect io the insurance afforded
the Addilional lnsured identified in
Paragraph d. {1) immediately above,
the followíng addìtional provìsions
apply:

(a) This insurance applies only to
liability arising out of the
ownersh¡p, nraintenance, or use of
that portion of the prenrises
leased to you;

(b) The Limits of lnsurance applicable
to the Additional lnsured are the
lesser of those specified in the
written conlract or agreement or in
lhe Declarations for thìs policy and
subject to all this policy's terms,
condifions, and exclusions. The
Limits of lnsurance applicable to
the Additional lnsured are
inclusive of, not in addition to, the
Limits of lnsurance shown in the
Declarations.

{c) ln no event shall the coverages or
Limits of lnsurance in fhis
Coverage Part be increased by
such contract or agreement.

(d) Coverage provided herein shall be
considered excess over any other
valid and collectible insurance
available to the Additional lnsured
whether that other insurance is
primary, excess, cont¡ngent, or on
any other basis unless a written
contractual arrangemenf
specifically requ¡res this insurance
lo be primary,

(3) This insurance does not apply to:

(a) Any "occurrence" or offense which
takes place after you cease to be
a lenant in lhe premises covered
by this endorsement; or

(b) Structural alterations, new
construciion, or demolition
operations performed by or on
behalf of the Additional lnsured,

e, Additional lnsured - Owner, Manager,
Operator or Lessor of "Special Events"
Premises
(1) This pol¡cy ¡s amended to ínclude as

an insured any person or organization
(hereinafter called Additional lnsured )
from whom you lease, rent or occupy
lhe premises upon which a "special
event" is held, sponsored or
conducted by you, or on your behalf,
under:

lncludes copyrightecl material of lnsurance Services
OffÌce, lnc. used with its permission.

Page 6 of B cG 83 91 05 15



(a) A written conlract; or
(b) An oral agreement or contract

rvhere a Certif¡cate of lnsurance
has [:een issued showing that
person or organization as an
Additional lnsured, but only if the
written or oral agreement ¡s an
"insured contract,"
(i) Currently in effect or to

become effective during the
term of this policy; and

(ii) Executed prior to the "bodily
injury," "property danrage,"
"personal injury," or
"advertisín g i rrju ry.''

(2) W¡th respect to the insurance afforded
the Additional lnsured identified in
Paragraph e. (1) of this endorsement,
the followíng additional provisions
apply:

(a) This insurance applíes only to
liability arising out of the use of
that portion of the premises while
leased or rented to you for the
specific "special event";

(b) The Limits ol lnsurance applicable
to the Additional lnsured are tlre
lesser of those specified ¡n the
contracl or agreement pertaining
to the use of the premises or in
the Declarations for this policy and
subject to all ol this policy's terms,
conditions, and exclusions. The
Lìmits of lnsurance applicable to
the Additional lnsured are
incluslve of, not in addition to, the
Limits of lnsurance shown in the
Declarations.

(c) ln no event shall the coverage or
Linrits of lnsurance in this
Coverage Form be increased by
such contract or agreement.

(d) Coverage provided herein shall be
considerecl excess over any other
valid and collectible insurance
availabfe to the Additional lnsurecl
whether that other insurance is
primary, excess, contingent, or on
any other basís unless a written
corrtractual arra n gem ent
specilically requires this insurance
to be primary.

(3) This insurance does not apply to:

{a) Any "occurrence" or offense which
lakes place after you cease to be
a tenant, licensee or occupant in
the premises covered by this
endorsement; or

(b) Any acts or "occurrences" caused
by or attributable to the owner,
manager, operator, or lessor of
the premises upon which the
"special event" is held.

f. Additional lnsured - Supervisors or
Higher in Rank

(1) This polícy ls amended to include as
insured any "employees" (hereinafter
called Additional lnsured), designated
as superuisor or higher ìn rank, who
are aulhor¡zed by you to exercise
direct or indirect supervision and
control over "employees" and the
manner in which work is performed,
but only for acts within the scope of
fheir employmenl by you or wh¡le
perlorming duties related to the
conduct of your business. However,
none of these "employees" designated
as supervisor or higher in rank, is an
insured for:

(a) "Bodiìy injury" or "personal injury":

(i) To you, to your partners or
members (if you are a
partnershíp or joint venture),
or to your nrembers (if you are
a limited liability company);

(ii) For whích there is any
obligation to share damages
with or repay someone else
wÌro must pay damages
because of the injury
described in paragraph (a)(i)
a{:ove; or

(iii) Arising out of his or her
providing or failing to provide
profess¡onal health care
seryices.

(b) "Personal lnjury":

(i) To a co-"empìoyee" while in
the course of his or her
ernployment, or

(ii) To the spouse, child, parent,
brother or sister of that co-
"employee" as a consequence
of Paragraph (b)(i) above:

lncludes copyrighted nraterial of lnsurance Services
Office, lnc. used with its permission.

cG 83 S1 05 15 Page 7 of B



(iii) For which there is any
oblìgation lo share damages
with or repay someone else
who must pay darnages
because of the injury
described in Paragraph (b) (i)
or (b) (ii) above.

(c) "Property damage" to property:

(i) Owned, occupied or used by;
or

(ii) Rented to, in the care,
custody, or control of, or over
which physical control is being
exercised for any purpose by
you, any of your "employees,"
any partner, or member (if you
are a partnership or joint
venture), or any member (if
you are a limited liability
company).

S. Additional lnsured * LIMITATIONS

(1) The persons, entìties, or organizations
to which coverage is extended urrder
Paragraphs a. (Athletic Activity
Participants), b. (Contractual
Obligations), c, (Funding Sources), d.
(Managers or Lessors of Premises),
and e. (Owner, Manager, Operator, or
Lessor of "Special Events" Premises)
are Additional lnsureds, but only:

(a) With respect to each Additionaì
lnsured's vicarious liability for
"actual damages" solely causecl
by you or by "your work" that is
ongoing lor such Additional
lnsured's supervision of ''your
work"; and

(b) lf the Additional lnsured did not
cause or contrìbute to the
"occurrence" or act resulting in
lia bility.

(2) lf an endorsement is attached to this
policy and specifically names a person
or organization as an Additional
lnsured, then the coverage exterrded
under lhis paragraph 4. AUTOMATIC
ADDITIONAL INSURED(S) does not
apply to that person, entity, or
organization.

(3) The followìng is addeci to Section V *
Definitions:
24, "Actual Damages" is to have its

usual and customary legal
rneaning and excludes without
limitation, punitive damages,

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED

restitution, penalties, and lornrula
damages added to "actual
damages" and atry other
enhanced damages.

(4) All other terms and conditions of this
Coverage Part which are not
inconsistent with this Paragraph h,

apply to coverage extended to the
above referenced Additional lnsureds
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR
NOT A COPY OF THIS COVERAGE
PART AND/OR ITS
ENDORSEMENTS ARE DELIVERED
TO AN ADDITIONAL INSURED.

L. BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

Paragraph 8, under Section lV - Commercial
General Liability Cor¡ditions is deleted and
replaced with the following:

8. Transfer of Rights Of Recovery Against
Others To Us And Blanket Waiver Of
Subrogation
a. lf an insured has rights to recover all or

pafi of any payrnent we have r¡ade under
this Coverage Part, those rights are
transferred to us. The insured must do
nolhing afler loss lo impair them. At our
request, the insured will bring "suit" or
transfer those rights to us and help us
enforce them-

b. ll required by written "insured contract,"
we waive any right of recovery we may
have against any person or organization
because of payments v¿e make for injury
or damage arising out of your ongoing
operatìons or "your work" done under a
contract for that person or organization
and included in the "products-completed
operations hazard."

M. PRIORITY OF APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE
INSUREDS

Section lll - Limits Of lnsurance is amended to
add the following paragraph:

8. ln the event a claim or "suit" is brought against
more than one insured, due to "bodily injury"
or "property damage" from the same
"occurrence," or "personal injury," or
"advertising injury," from the same offense, we
will apply the Limits of lnsurance in the
following order:

a. You;

b. Your "executive officers," directors,
"employees," and

c. Any other insureds in any order that we
choose.

lncludes copyrighted rnaterial of lnsurance Services
Office, lnc. used with its pertnission.

Page I of I cG 83 91 05 15



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2011

PREPARED BY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing Specialist

Approval to Extend Baked Goods Contract with Flowers Baking CompanySUBJECT:

BACKGROUND

Approval to renew the existing baked goods contract with Flowers Baking Company is being requested. The

current contract includes the option to extend for three (3) additional years in one-year increments which
includes the 2017 -201 8 school year.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The baked goods bid provides bread and bakery products to the Child Nutrition program at a competitive rate

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

Overall costs will be determined by the number of children participating in our lunch program. All costs for the

2017-2018 school year will be funded by Child Nutrition.

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINIS TRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

9



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2011

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative S ervicesPREPARED BY

SUBJECT New Board Policy 3470, Debt Issuance and Management - Second and Final
Reading

BACKGROIIND:

This is suggested by CSBA to make our policies consistent with law

Board Policy 3470 - New - Debt Issuance and Management [New District Policy to align with applicable
statutes (CSBA)I

(BP) Policy - New policy reflects new law (S81029, 2016) which mandates that boards adopt a debt
management policy prior to issuing any debt, including, but not limited to, general obligation bonds, tax and

revenue anticipation notes, and cerlificates of participation. Policy addresses the components mandated by law,
including (1) the purposes for which the debt proceeds may be used; (2) the types of debt that may be issued;
(3) the relationship of the debt to, and integration with, the district's capital improvement program or budget, if
applicable; (4) policy goals related to the district's planning goals and objectives; and (5) internal control
procedures to ensure that the proceeds of the proposed debt issuance will be directed to the intended use.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The recommendations make our policies consistent with current laws.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING

There are no costs associated with updating this policy

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINIS TRATIVE SERVICE S REC OMMENDATION

Approval

10



Westside [.Inion SI)
Board Policy - New
Debt Issuance And Management

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3a70@)

The Governing Board is committed to long-term capital and financial planning and recognizes
that the issuance of debt is a key source for funding the improvement and maintenance of school
facilities and managing cash flow. Any debt issued by the district shall be consistent with law
and this policy.

(cf. 3000 - Concepts and Roles)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf.7210 - Facilities Financing) 

)

The district shall not enter into indebtedness or liability that in any year exceeds the income and

revenue provided for such year, unless two-thirds of the voters approve the obligation or one of
the exceptions specified in law applies. (California Constitution, Article 16, Section 18)

When the Board determines that it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may issue debt
or order an election to issue debt. The Superintendent or designee shall make recommendations
to the Board regarding appropriate financing methods for capital projects or other projects that
are authorized purposes for debt issuance. When approved by the Board and/or the voters as

applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall administer and coordinate the district's debt
issuance program and activities, including the timing of issuance, sizing of issuance, method of
sale, structuring of the issue, and marketing strategies.

The Superintendent or designee shall retain a financial advisor, municipal advisor, investment
advisor, and other financial services professionals as needed to assist with the structuring of the
debt issuance and to provide general advice on the district's debt management program,
financing options, investments, and compliance with legal requirements. Contracts for services
provided by such advisors may be for a single transaction or for multiple transactions, consistent
with the contracting requirements in Education Code 11596.In the event that the district issues

debt through a negotiated sale, underwriters may be selected for multiple transactions if multiple
issuances are planned for the same project. In addition, the district shall select a legal team on an

as-needed basis to assist with debt issuances or special projects.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

L

Goals



BP 3470(b)
The district's debt issuance activities and procedures shall be aligned with the district's vision and
goals for providing adequate facilities and programs that support student learning and

well-being. When issuing debt, the district shall ensure that it:

1. Maintains accountability for the fiscal health of the district, including prudent
management and transparency of the district's financing programs

2. Attains the best possible credit rating for each debt issue in order to reduce interest costs,

within the context of preserving financial flexibility and meeting capital funding requirements

3. Takes all practical precautions and proactive measures to avoid any financial decision
that will negatively impact current credit ratings on existing or future debt issues

4. Maintains effective communication with rating agencies and, as appropriate, credit
enhancers such as bond insurers or other providers of credit or liquidity instruments in order to
enhance the creditworthiness, liquidity, or marketability of the debt

5. Monitors the district's statutory debt limit in relation to assessed valuation within the

district and the tax burden needed to meet long-term debt service requirements

6. When determining the timing of debt issuance, considers market conditions, cash flows
associated with repayment, and the district's ability to expend the obtained funds in a timely,
efficient, and economical manner consistent with federal tax laws

7. Determines the amortization (maturity) schedule which will fit best within the overall
debt structure of the district at the time the new debt is issued

8. Considers the useful lives of assets funded by the debt issue, as well as repair and

replacement costs of those assets to be incurred in the future

9. Preserves the availability of the district's general fund for operating purposes and other
purposes that cannot be funded by the issuance ofvoter-approved debt

10. Meets the ongoing obligations and accountability requirements associated with the

issuance and management of debt under state and federal tax and securities laws

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 7000 - Concepts and Roles)

Authorized Purposes for the Issuance of Debt

The district may issue debt for any of the following purposes:

1. To pay for the cost of capital improvements, including acquiring, constructing,

2



2

3

BP 3a70(c)
reconstructing, rehabilitating, replacing, improving, extending, enlarging, and/or equipping
district facilities

To refund existing debt

To provide for cash flow needs

(cf.3i00 - Budget)
(cf. 3 i 10 - Transfer of Funds)

Pursuant to Government Code 53854, general operating costs, including, but not limited to, items
normally funded in the district's annual operating budget, shall not be financed from debt payable

later than 15 months from the date of issuance. The district may deem it desirable to finance cash

flow requirements under certain conditions so that available resources better match expenditures

within a given fiscal year. To satisfu both state constitutional and statutory constraints, such cash

flow borrowing shall be payable from taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts, and other moneys
attributable to the fiscal year in which the debt is issued.

Authorized Types of Debt

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board potential financing method(s) that
result in the highest benefit to the district, with the cost of staff and consultants considered.

Potential financing sources may include:

1. Short-Term Debt

a. Short-term debt, such as tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs), when necessary to
allow the district to meet its cash flow requirements (Government Code 53850-53858)

b. Bond anticipation notes (BANs) to provide interim financing for capital bond projects
that will ultimately be paid from general obligation bonds (Education Code 15150)

c. Grant anticipation notes (GANs) to provide interim financing pending the receipt of
grants qnd/or loans from the state or federal government that have been appropriated and

committed to the district (Government Code 53859-53859.08)

2. Long-Term Debt

a. General obligation bonds for projects approved by voters (California Constitution, Article
l3A, Section 1; Education Code 15100-15262,15264-15276;Government Code 53506-53509.5)

(cf .7214 - General Obligation Bonds)

b. Special tax bonds issued pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982

(Government Code 5331 1-53368.3)

3



BP 3470(d)
(cf.7212 - Mello Roos Districts)

3. Lease financing, including certificates of participation (COPs)

a. Lease financing to fund the highest priority capital equipment purchases when
pay-as-you-go financing is not feasible (Education Code 17450-17453.1)

b. Lease financing to fund facilities projects when there is insufficient time to obtain voter
approval or in instances where obtaining voter approval is either not feasible or unavailable
(Education Code 17 400 -17 429)

4. Special financing programs or structures offered by the federal or state government, such
as QualifiedZone Academy Bonds or other tax credit obligations or obligations that provide
subsidized interest payments, when the use of such programs or structures is determined to result
in sufficiently lower financing costs compared to traditional tax-exempt bonds andlor COPs

5. Temporary borrowing from other sources such as the County Treasurer

COPs, TRANs, revenue bonds, or any other non-voter approved debt instrument shall not be

issued by the district in any fiscal year in which the district has a qualified or negative
certification, unless the County Superintendent of Schools determines, pursuant to criteria
established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, that the district's repayment of that
indebtedness is probable. (Education Code 42133)

Relationship of Debt to District Facilities Program and Budget

Decisions regarding the issuance of debt for the purpose of financing capital improvement shall
be aligned with current needs for acquisition, development, and/or improvement of district
property and facilities as identified in the district's facilities master plan or other applicable needs

assessment, the projected costs ofthose needs, scheduies for the projects, and the expected
resources.

The cost of debt issued for major capital repairs or replacements shall be evaluated against the
potential cost of delaying such repairs andlor replacing such facilities.

When considering a debt issuance, the Board and the Superintendent or designee shall evaluate
both the short-term and long-term implications of the debt issuance and additional operating
costs associated with the new projects involved. Such evaluation may include, but is not limited
to, the projected ratio of arurual debt service to the tax burden on the district's taxpayers and the
ratio ofannual debt service secured by the general fund to general fund expenditures.

The district may enter into credit enhancement agreements such as municipal bond insurance,
surety bonds, letters of credit, and lines of credit with commercial banks, municipal bond
insurance companies, or other financial entities when their use is judged to lower borrowing
costs, eliminate restrictive covenants, or have a net economic benefit to the financing.

4



BP 3470(e)
Structure of Debt Issues

The district shall consider the overall impact of the current and future debt burden of the
financing when determining the duration of the debt issue.

The district shall design the financing schedule and repayment of debt so as to take best
advantage of market conditions, ensure cost effectiveness, provide flexibility, and, as practical,
recapture or maximize its debt capacity for future use. Principal amortization will be structured
to meet debt repayment, tax rate, and flexibility goals.

For new money debt issuances for capital improvements, the district shall size the debt issuance
with the aim of funding capital projects as deemed appropriate by the Board, as long as the
issuance is consistent with the overall financing plan, does not exceed the amount authorized by
voters, and, unless a waiver is sought and received from the state, will not cause the district to
exceed the limitation on debt issuances specified in the Califomia Constitution or Education
Code 15106.

To the extent practicable, the district shall also consider credit issues, market factors, and tax law
when sizing the district's bond issuance. The sizing of refunding bonds shall be determined by
the amount of money that will be required to cover the principal of, any accrued interest on, and
any redemption premium for the debt to be paid on the call date and to cover appropriate
financing costs.

Any general obligation bond issued by the district shall mature within 40 years of the issuance
date or as otherwise required by law. (California Constitution, Article 16, Section 18;
Government Code 53508.6)

The f,rnal maturity of equipment or real property lease obligations will be limited to the useful
life of the assets to be financed but, with respect to a lease purchase of equipment, no longer than
a period of 10 years. (Education Code 17452)

Method of Sale

For the sale of any district-issued debt, the Superintendent or designee shall recommend the
method of sale with tþ potential to achieve the lowest financing cost and/or to generate other
benefits to the district. Potential methods of sale include:

1. A competitive bidding process through which the award is based on, among other factors,
the lowest offered true interest cost

2. Negotiated sale, subject to approval by the district to ensure that interest costs are in
accordance with comparable market interest rates

3. Private placement sale, when the financing can or must be structured for a single or
limited number of purchasers or where the terms of the private placement are more beneficial to

5



BP 3470(Ð
the district than either a negotiated or competitive sale

Investment of Proceed

The district shall actively manage the proceeds of debt issued for public purposes in a manner
that is consistent with state law governing the investment of public funds and with the permitted
securities covenants of related financing documents executed by the district. V/here applicable,
the district's official investment policy and legal documents for a particular debt issuance shall
govem specific methods of investment of bond-related proceeds. Preservation of principal shall
be the primary goal of any investment strategy, followed by the availability of funds and then by
retum on investment.

(cf. 3430 - Investing)

V/ith regard to general obligation bonds, the district shall invest new money bond proceeds in the
county treasury pool as required by law. (Education Code 15146)

The management of public funds shall enable the district to respond to changes in markets or
changes in payment or construction schedules so as to ensure liquidity and minimize risk.

Refu nding/Restructuring

The district may consider refunding or restructuring outstanding debt if it will be financially
advantageous or beneficial for debt repayment and/or structuring flexibility. When doing so, the
district shall consider the maximization of the district's expected net savings over the life of the
debt issuance and, when using a general obligation bond to refund an existing bond, shall ensure

that the final maturity of the refi.rnding bond is no longer than the final maturity of the existing
bond.

Intemal Controls

The Superintendent or designee shall establish internal control procedures to ensure that the
proceeds ofany debt issuance are directed to the intended use. Such procedures shall assist the
district in maintaining the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, properly expending funds,
reliably reporting debt incurred by the district and the use of the proceeds, complying with all
laws and regulations, preventing fraud, and avoiding conflict of interest.

(cf. 3314 - Payments for Goods and Services)
(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)

The district shall be vigilant in using bond proceeds in accordance with the stated pulposes at the
time such debt was incurred as defined in the text of the voter-approved bond measure.
(Government Code 534 I 0)

When feasible, the district shall issue debt with a defined revenue source in order to preserve the

6



BP 3470(9)
use of the general fund for general operating purposes.

The district shall annually conduct a due diligence review to ensure its compliance with all
ongoing obligations applicable to issuers of debt. Such a review may be conducted by general
legal counsel or bond counsel. Any district personnel involved in conducting such reviews shall
receive periodic training regarding their responsibilities.

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district completes, as applicable,
all performance and financial audits that may be required for any debt issued by the district,
including disclosure requirements applicable to a particular transaction.

Records/Reports

At least 30 days prior to the sale of any debt issue, the Superintendent or designee shall submit a

report of the proposed issuance to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission
(CDIAC). Such report shall include a self-certification that the district has adopted a policy
concerning the use of debt that complies with law and that the contemplated debt issuance is
consistent with that policy. (Government Code 8855)

On or before January 31 of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall submit a report to the
CDIAC regarding the debt authorized, the debt outstanding, and the use of proceeds of the issued
debt for the period from July I to June 30. (Government Code 8855)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide initial and any annual or ongoing disclosures
required by T7 CFR 240.10b-5 and 240.I5c2-12 to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board,
investors, and other persons or entities entitled to disclosure, and shall ensure that the district's
disclosure filings are updated as needed.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain transaction records of decisions made in
connection with each debt issuance, including the selection of members of the financing team,
the structuring of the financing, selection of credit enhancement products and providers, and

selection of investment products. Each transaction file shall include the official transcript for the
financing, interest rates and cost of issuance on the day when the debt was sold ("final number
runs"), and a post-pricing summary of the debt issue. In addition, documentation evidencing the
expenditure of proceeds, the use of debt-financed property by public and private entities, all
sources of payment or security for the debt, and investment of proceeds shall be kept for as long
as the debt is outstanding, plus the period ending three years after the financial payment date of
the debt or the final payment date of any obligations or series of bonds issued to refi.rnd directly
or indirectly all of any portion of the debt, whichever is later.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board regarding debts issued by the
district, including information on actual and projected tax rates, an analysis of bonding capacity,
ratings on the district's bonds, market update and refunding opportunities, new development for
California bond financings, and the district's compliance with post-issuance requirements.

7



BP 3470(h)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
5300-5441 Conduct of elections
15100-15262 Bonds for school districts and community college districts
15264-15276 Strict accountability in local school construction bonds
15278-15288 Citizen's oversight committees
15300-15425 School Facilities Improvement Districts
17I50 Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt
17400-17429 Leasing of district property
17450-17453.1 Leasing ofequipment
17456 Sale or lease of district property
17596 Duration of contracts
42130-42134 Financial reports and certifications
ELECTIONS CODE
1000 Established election dates
GOVERNMENT CODE
8855 California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission
533 1 1-53368.3 Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act
53410-53411 Bond reporting
53506-53509.5 General obligation bonds
53550-53569 Refunding bonds of local agencies
53580-53595.55 Bonds
53850-53858 Tax and revenue anticipation notes
53 859-53859.08 Grant anticipation notes
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
Article 134, Section 1 Tax limitation
Article 16, Section 18 Debt limit
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15

78o-4 Registration of municipal securities dealers
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26
54E Qualified Zone Academy Bonds
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

240.I0b-5 Prohibition against fraud or deceit
240.15c2-12 Municipal securities disclosure
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE26
1.103 Interest on state and local bonds
I.I4l Private activity bonds
1.148 Arbitrage and rebate
Ll49 Hedge bonds
1.6001-1 Records

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEBT AND INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS

8



BP 3470(i)
Califomia Debt Issuance Primer
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS
An Elected Official's Guide to Debt Issuãnce, 2ndBd.,20l6
Understanding Your Continuing Disclosure Responsibilities, Best Practice, September 2015
Investment of Bond Proceeds, Best Practice, September 2014
Selecting and Managing Municipal Advisors, Best Practice, February 2014
Debt Management Policy, Best Practice, October 2012
Analyzing and Issuing Refunding Bonds, Best Practice, February 20Il
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PUBLICATIONS
Tax Exempt Bond FAQs Regarding Record Retention Requirements
Tax-Exempt Governmental Bonds, Publicati on 407 9, rev. 20I 6
U.S. GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE PUBLICATIONS
Internal Control System Checklist
WEB SITES
California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission: http:/iwww.treasurer.ca.gov/cdiac
Govemment Finance Officers As so ciation : http : //www. gfo a. org
Internal Revenue Service: hup ://www.irs. gov
Municipal Security Rulemaking Board, Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA):

iTË]ffi ffiifl:T,ilt*lityortce:http://wwwsao.sov
U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission: http ://www. sec. gov

I2II6

9



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative S ervices

SUBJECT Revised District Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
First Reading

BACKGROT]ND:

Suggested by CSBA to make our policies/regulations consistent with law

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 3260 - Fees and Charges [Revised District Policy to align with
applicable statutes (CSBA)l
(BP/AR revised) Policy reorganized and updated to reflect a California Department of Education (CDE)
management advisory regarding the prohibition against requiring parcntlguardian volunteer hours or payment as

a condition of the student's enrollment or participation in educational activities.
Regulation updated to reflect NEV/ LAV/ (AB 2615,2016) which permits districts to charge a fee for
participation in After School Education and Safety (ASES) programs, 21't Century Community Learning Center
(2I" CCLC) programs, and 21't Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs)
program, as long as the fee is waived or reduced for low-income families and, effective July I,2017, the fee is
not charged for a homeless or foster youth. Regulation also clarifies the permissibility of charging a fee for in-
state field trips in accordance with CDE's interpretation of law, provided that no student is prevented from
participating based on a lack of funds.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The recommendations make oul policies/regulations consistent with current laws

COST ANALYSIS/FI JNDING

There are no costs associated with updating this policy/regulation.

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

11



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Fees And Charges

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3260(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to ensure that books, materials equipment,
supplies, and other resources necessary for students'participation in the district's educational
program are made available to them at no cost.

No student shall be required to pay a fee, deposit, or other charge for his/her participation in an

educational activity which constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational
program, including curricular and extracurricular activities. (Education Code 49010,4907I; 5

ccR 350)

(cf.3i00 - Budget)
(cf.6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

As necessary, the Board may approve fees, deposits, and other charges which are specihcally
authorized by law. When approving such fees, deposits, or charges, establishing fee schedules,
or determining whether waivers or exceptions should be granted, the Board shall consider
relevant data, including the socio-economic conditions of district students' families and their
ability to pay.

(cf.3250 - Transportation Fees)
(cf. 3 5 15.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)
(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

The prohibition against student fees shall not restrict the district from soliciting for veluntary-
donations, participating in fundraising activities, and or providing prizes or other recognition for
parlicipants in such activities and events. The Superintendent or designee shall emphasize that
participation of students, parents/guardians, district employees, volunteers, or educational or
civic organizations in such activities and events is voluntary. Fl.owever; tThe district shall not
offer or award to a student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities in
exchange for voluntary donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the
student and shall not remove, or threaten to remove, from a student any course credit or
privileges related to educational activities, or otherwise discriminate against the student, due to a
lack of voluntary donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the
student.

(cf. l32l - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)

L



BP 3260(b)
(cf.3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide information or professional development
opportunities to administrators, teachers, and other personnel to learn about permissible fees.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

Whenever distriet empleyees; velunteers; stt*dents, parents/guardians; er edueatioral or eivie

Comþlaints

A complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring student fees,

deposits, or other charges shall be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in BP/AR
I3I2.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 49013)

(cf. 13I2.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

If, upon investigation, the district finds merit in the complaint, the Superintendent or designee
shall recommend and the Board shall adopt an appropriate remedy to be provided to all affected
students and parents/guardians in accordance with 5 CCR 4600.

The Superintendent er designee shall inelude infermatien in the a*mual notifieatien required by 5

students to pay fees
'notification of

to all students, parenls/guardians, employees, and other interested,pdies pursuant to 5 CCR
4622. (Education Code 49013)

(cf. 41 12.914212.914312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8239 Preschool and wraparound child care services
8250 Child care and development services for children with disabilities
8263 Child care eligibility
8422 2l st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens programs

2



BP 3260(c)
8482.6 After School Education and Safety programs
8760-8774 Outdoor science and conservation programs
Il453.I District sale or lease of Internet appliances or personal computers to students or
parents
17551 Property fabricated by students
19910-1991 1 Offenses against libraries
32033 Eye protective devices
32221 Insurance for athletic team member
32390 Fingerprinting program
35330-35332 Excursions and field trips
35335 School camp programs
38080-38086 Cafeteria establishment and use

38120 Use of school band equipment on excursions to foreign countries
39801.5 Transportation for adults
39807.5 Payment of transportation costs
39837 Transportation of students to places of summer employment
48050 Residents of adjoining states

48052 Tuition for foreign residents
48904 Liability of parent or guardian
49010-49013 Studentfees
49065 Charge for copies
49066 Grades, effect ofphysical education class apparel
49091.I4 Prospectus of school curiculum
51810-51815 Community service classes

52612 Tuition for adult classes

52613 Nonimmigrant aliens'foreign nationals
56504 School records; students with disabilities
60410 Students in classes for adults
GOVERNMENT CODE
6253 Request for copy; fee
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
Article 9, Section 5 Common school system
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

350 Fees not permitted
4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

I 184 Foreign students
COURT DECISIONS
Driving School Assn of CA v. San Mateo Union HSD (1993) 1 1 Cal. App. 4th 1513

Arcadia Unif,red School District v. State Department of Education (1992) 2 Cal 4th25l
Steffes v. California Interscholastic Federation (1986) 176 Cal. App.3d739
HartzelI v. Connell (1984) 35 Cal.3d 899
CTA v. Glendale School District Board of Education (1980) 109 Cal. App. 3d 738

3



BP 3260(d)
Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Pupil Fees: Damage to School Proper"ty, Fiscal Management Advisory 16-01, September 16,

201'6
Pupil Fees: Parent ServiCe Hours, Fiscal Management Àdviiory l5-01, January 20,2015
Pupil Fees, Deposits, and Other Charges: Cap and Gown for High School Graduation Ceremony,
Addendum to Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, October 4,2013
Fees, Deposits and Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, April24,20l3
V/EB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: htþ ://www.cde.ca. gov

Policy WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 4,2073 Quarlz Hill, California
revised: August 19,2014

4



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Fees And Charges

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3260(a)

When approved by the Board of Trustees, the Superintendent or designee may impose a fee for
the following: (5 CCR 350)

1. Insurance for athletic team members, with an exemption providing for the district to pay
the cost of the insurance for any team mém¡er who is finàncially unable to pay f€+-fiìqan€iaf
hårdshlp- (Education Code 32221)

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

2. Insurance for medical or hospital service for students participating in field trips and
excursions (Education Code 35331)

3. Expenses of students' participation in a field trip or excursion within the state or to
another state, the District of Columbia or a foreign country, as long as no student is prohibited
from making the field trip due to lack of funds (Education Code 35330)

(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

4. Student fingerprinting program, as long as the fee does not exceed the actual costs

associated with the program (Education Code 32390)

(cf .5142.1 - Identification and Reporling of Missing Children)

5. School camp programs in outdoor science education, conservation education, or forestry
operated pursuant to Education Code 8760-817 4, provided that the fee is not mandatory and no

student is denied the opportunity to participate for nonpayment of the fee (Education Code
3s33s)

(cf . 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

6. Reimbursement for the direct cost of materials provided by the district to a student for the
fabrication of nonperishable personal property the student will take home for his/her own
possession and use, such as wood shop, art, or sewing projects kept by the student (Education
Code 17551)

7. Home-to-school transportation and transportation between regular, full-time day schools
and regional occupational centers, programs or classes, as long as the fee does not exceed the
statewide average nonsubsidized cost per student and so long as exemptions are made for

1



AR 3260(b)
indigent and disabled students (Education Code 39807.5)

(cf.3250 - Transportation Fees)

8. Transportation for students to and from their places of employment in connection with
any summer employment program for youth (Education Code 39837)

9. Deposit for school band instruments, music, uniforms and other regalia which school
band members take on excursions to foreign countries (Education Code 38120)

10.SaleorleaseofInternetapplianceSoIpersonalcomputers@iffå
aeeess{e that'aliorra person to connect to or access the district's educational eornputer network,
provided that the items are sold or leased to parents/guardians at no more than cost. as+enfas
and the district provides network access for families who cannot afford it (Education Code
n4s3.r)

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf . 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

1 1. Fees{€Ê-an1.An adult education or secondary school community service class in civic,
vocational, illiteracy, health, homemaking, and technical and general education, not to exceed
the cost of maintaining the class (Education Code 51810, 518i5)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)

12. Eye safety devrces worn rn courses or activities involving the use of hazardous
substances likely to cause injury to the eyes, when being sold to students andlor teachers or
instructors to keep and at a price not to exceed the district's actual costs (Education Code
32033)

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)
(c1.5142 - Safety)

13. Actual cost of furnishing copies of any student's records, except that no charge shall be
made for furnishing up to two transcripts or two verifications of a former student's records or for
reproducing records of a student with a disability when the cost would effectively prevent the
parcntlguardian from exercising the right to receive the copies (Education Code 49065, 56504)

(cf.5125 - Student Records)

14. Actual costs of duplication for reproduction of the prospectus of school curriculum or for
copies of public records (Education Code 49091.14; Government Code 6253)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

2



AR 3260(c)
15. Food sold at school subject to free and reduced price-meal program eligibility and other
restrictions specified in law (Education Code 38084)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 355 1 - Food Service Operations lCafeteiaFunds)
(cf.3552 - Summer Meal Program)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)

16. As allowed in law, replacement cost or reimbursement for lost or willfully damaged
district books, supplies, or property, or for district property loaned to a student that he/she fails to
return (Education Code 19910-1991 I, 48904)

(cf. 35 15.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)

17. Tuition for district school attendance by an out-of-state and out-of-country resident
(Education Code 4805 0, 48052, 52613;8 USC 1 184)

(cf. 51 II.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students)

18. Adult education books, materials, transportation, and classes, except that no fee may be

charged for classes in elementary subjects or for which high school credit is granted when taken
byapersonwhodoesnotholdahighschoo1diploma,oq@classesin
English and citizenship (Education Code 39801.5, 52612,60410)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

19. Preschool and child care and development services in accordance with the fee schedule
established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, unless the family qualifies for subsidized
services or the program is for severely disabled children and the student is eligible to enroll in it
(Education Code 8239, 8250,8263)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool lEarly Childhood Education)

20. ¿\fter Seheol Edueatien and Safety Pregrams; as leng as ne eligible student is denie#the-

Parlicipation in a before-school or after-school program that is funded as an After School
Education and Safety (ASES) program, 2lst Centurj: Communiry Leaming Center (21st CCLC),
or 21st Century High Schoot Átei Schooi Safety and Enrichment for Teeñs program, provided
that fees are,waived or reduced for families with students who are,eligible for frèe or
reduced-price,meals ar-rd, in regardto ASES and 21st CCLC programs, fees,áre not charged ifthe
district knows the student is a homeless or foster youth (Education Code 8422,8482.6)

3



AR 3260(d)
(cf,,Sf ,.Z$efol,e@fter School Programs)
(cf .' 61,7.3 - Education for,,Ilomèles s ehildren)
(cf, 6l 73.1 - trducation fòr Fostér Youth)

21. Advanced Placement an¿ tntèrnationàl Baccalàureate Diploma examinations for òollège
credits, as long as the examinaÏion is not a course requirement and the results have no impact on
student grades or credits in the course

1cf. Ot+t.4 - Internationàl Bàccalaureáte Progiarn¡
(cf,'6,1 4 1 .5. - Advanced, Placement)

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 4,2013 Quartz Hill, California
revised: August 19,2014

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2011

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Wayne Trussell, Director Maintenance and Operations

SUBJECT Approval of contract to Nexus IS/Dimension Data for low-voltage and information
technology equipment, supplies and related services for Phase 3 of the Cottonwood
Elementary School Modernization under the State of California Multiple Award Schedule
(cMAS)

BACKGRoLTND

Pursuant to the WUSD Board of Trustees prior approval on April 5, 2016 to utilize the State of California
Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) for the procurement of information and technology equipment, supplies and

related services for the Cottonwood Elementary School, the District is recommending approval of Nexus
IS/Dimension Data as service provider, under CMAS contract #3-09-70-016348 with an expiration date of 9-
30-17.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Implementing up-to-date technology will enable the District to foster better collaboration between instructors,
integrate new learning models, reach new learners and facilitate learning beyond the physical boundaries of the
facilities, create safer learning environments, and reduce costs by consolidating functions of communication,
control and security systems.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

General Obligation Bond Fund, not to exceed 5657,074.98

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINIS TRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1,2



WWþ.å
S Cónn

ß &&
K ff%ÞÞWW

d#swæ*rere$*sx
#:æÈm

Ér1 Cúllå bdrá1È frÉåtê

Quote Name: WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - Bosch DB1

Quotation #:2207130
Quote Status: ln Process Date Entered: 0312212017

Expiration Dal.e: Q4 I2'l 1201 7

Organization:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 SOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
Sales Pêrson; Robert McKinney
Email: Robert.McKinney@dimens¡ondata.com
Phoner +1 9492656117

Client Manager:

Sales Support:

Bill To:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 SOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
United States

Ship To:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41 91 4 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
United States

Del¡very Country: United States
Sh¡pping Method: Ground
Currency: US Dollar
Net Payment Terms: Not Selected

Ordering Country: United States
lnstall Country: United States
Mult¡ Currencies: Normaì View

# Mfr Part # Descript¡on Qtv List Price Discount Unit Price Ext Price

Additional Materials
Comments:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

08004

08103

08128D

01255-W

NS-CTC75-W

AL6OO SERIES

0126

IEUPRO VOICE & DATA INC TRANSFORI\4ER
(T

I'EUPRO VOICE & DATA INC LARGE WALL MOUNT
:NCLOSURE

IEL/PRO VOICE & DATA INC CEILING MOUNT

}60 IVOTION DETECTOR

I'EUPRO VOICE & DATA INC EXPANSION BOARD/
] ZONE EACH

I'EUPRO VOICE & DATA INC KEYPAD WITH BACK
,IGHT

IEUPRO VOICE & DATA INC RECESSED MOUNT

)OOR CONTACT

IEUPRO VOICE & DATA INC ,12VDC POWER SUPPLY
I6 CHANNEL EACH

IEL/PRO VOICE & DATA INC BATTERY, '12 VOLT
7AH

t)

o

8

¡

14

6

12

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 63.14

$ 52.99

$ 134.17

$ 113.31

$ 197.30

$ 2.82

$ 271 .15

$ 29.31

$ 378.84

$ 317.94

$ I,207.53

$ 906.48

$ 197.30

$ 39.48

$ 1,626.90

$ 351.72

SECTION SUB TOTAL IADDITIONAL MATERIALS]:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL [ADDITIONAL MATERIALS]:
$ 5,026.1 9

$ 5,026.1 9

# Mfr Part # Description Qtv L¡st Price Discount Unit Pr¡ce Ext Pr¡ce

Professional Services
Comments:
]DPS )llvlENSlON DATA Professional Services 1 $ 0.00 $ 14,304.27 s 14,304,27

SECTION SUB TOTAL IPROFESSIONAL SERVICESJ

SECTION GRAND TOTAL [PROFESSIONAL SERVICESI

ç 14,304.27

$ 14,304.27

QUOTE SUB TOTAL:

ESTIMATED TAXES:

QUOTE GR,qND TOTAL:

$ 19,330.46

$ 439.79

$ 19,770.25

This document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared w¡thout prior
permission from Dimension Data Page 1 O'l 2



D¡mension Data Price Quotation - WUSD - Gottonwood Phase 3 - Bosch DB1

Quole Number: 2207130 | Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Exp¡ration Date: 0412112017

PRODUCT SUMMARY EXT PRICE

Product

Professional Seru¡ce

Logìstics Charge

$ 5,026.19

$ 14,304.27

$ 0.00

Total $ 19,330.46

lnterested ¡n Leas¡ng? A 36--month lease for All ltems on this quote is $ 612.84 month.
Please note'Agreement Term' below ¡s budgetary based on Lease Rate Factor 0.0278 per US Leasing Table.

Aqreement Term:
End of Lease Optionl FMV

Quote #l 2207130

Proposal Expirationl 04t21t2017

Budoetarv Ouote Totall $ 19.770.2a

Monthly Paymentsl $ 612.84

LRF (per US Leasingi
Tabte)l

0.027t

36 Month

ïhese estlmates exclude sh¡pping and taxes. All leases are subject to cred¡t approval, equ¡pment verification and soft cost verifìcation and appl¡cable lease agreement

lf you have any quest¡ons or ¡nqu¡r¡es please contact Dimension Data at edward.lucas@dimens¡ondata.com.

Nexus, a Dimension Data Company
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

All products and services are offered subject to the Nexus, a Dimension Data Company Terms and Cond¡tion of Sale available at http://M.d¡mensiondata.com/en-

Conditions of Sale ar¡sing from any electronic submission of it lo Customer.

by web at https://irvf .tnwgrc.com/dimensiondata

By signing below you agree to Dimension Data's "Standard Terms & Conditions" provided above.

Please reler to the Terms and Cond¡tions for any additional instruct¡ons and/or contact your Client lvlanager should you have any questions.

Quote Number
Your Purchase Order Number

2207130

Signature

Print Name
Place And Date

Title

This document is Proprietary to D¡mension Data and shall not be shared outs¡de the party for which the document was prepared without prior
perm¡ssion from Dimension Data Page 2 of 2



: :. Pdetuìtu.wt4o.lceftôdtu!.S.cù¡{Bt:- . .. . ,

Quôle Nâh!: WUsD - CDnohMod Phaso 3- C¿Uihg OB1

ru m,ååff'#'::"

wEslslDE uNloN scHooL olslÂlcf
4191¡SoTHStREETWESI
LNCASTER CA935S

dË¡ææsrsã*s'r M
dætæ MM

Dàl€ E¡t.r.d: 03/22l2017
€¡piat¡on Þate: 0¡l2f /2017

Sâl.s P¿rsoh: Robed McKiihey
Ê'nåil: Ê.ber.McKiñnèy@dirunsiondrlã com

wEststDE uNtoN scHooL otsrRtcl
41914 50rH SIREEI WÊSr
LSCÆtER CAe35S

O.livery counky: unled Slâtès
sh¡pdng Melhod: G'oùnd

N.t PàyhEhl T.rhs: Nôl Solêdcd

L^NCÀSlER, C493536

ord¿¡trg coû¡iry: Unilåd Slales
lhr¡ll cÕunky: Unledsrår¿s
Nulli Cur¿nci.s: NorElVw

1000/ND 10t39035 0sP voicÊ a Þ^lÀ tNc CAT_6E FßER oR BrouîmoR ÂAIED cÆLE

VOICE E OAIAINC 1I/4 RISER OR IN/OUIOOOR CABLE FOR
DEVICES LIKE MOfION DEIECIORS. DOORCONfACIS OR

vorcE & oÂfAtNc cAf.6Ê JACK

votçEe oAYAtNcc^f,68 PArcH cÆLE !Ff EACA

VOICE ¿ DATAINC 13 POÂICAT.6PAICH PNEL

VOICE ¿ ÞATA INC 3ìA IBRSÞED RODWITH CEILÍ¡G ANCHORS

VOICE ¿ DATAINC 2 PÀNDUII 2'J HOOKSWIA CEILING CLIP

¿ DÁIAîIC FIRE SIOPPIilG CÀULKNG

VOICE ¿ DAIATNC 2STI 2'EMI SLEEVE

VOICE A DAIÀ INC ERIICAI WIRE IINAGEMENT

VOICÊ ¿ DATAìNC 42RU FULLY ENCLOSEO RACKS, SIÞÊ

volc€ & DAIA lNc¡5Â0 Foù. POSI RACK

FIAER WILL BE USEO FOR 3OFIHE NEW IDF
NÊWFIBER RUN IO MPR IOF.

VOICE ¿ DAIA'NC 12 HOFF'&N 1S IO 24' UNER IRAY.
frMDWÁRE. SUPPOR'S,FOR ¡OF RM

VOICE & DÀIÀ INC 1RU ÂACK MOUNT FIBER PÂNEL WIIH 12

VOICE & ÞAIA¡NC GROUflOING ANÞ BONÞI{G BUS BAÂ

VOICE & DAIAINC MOUNIING HARDWARE. SIEEL FLEX SEAL

volcÊ & DÀlÀùtc REcEssÊo MouNf DooR coiltacT

volcE & DAtatNcMtsc 1314cÁBLÊ

VoìCE a DAIA lllc Wâl¡À{ounr Po\Er S!ÞM Duâl Volâos

VolcÉ ¿ DAIA lNc &tcry,12Vo[7d

VOICE ¿ DAIA¡NC FINGER DUCI ÆSEMBLYFOR CABLES

VOICE ¿ DAIA INC MOUN'ING HÀRDWÂRE, TBÁR GUIDE WIRE

3&

3g

12

12

1210

13

14

l5

t7

s3,

sl,

f9

20

21

22

23

24

25

ls



vorcE a DAlaJNc 25fl Ltfr

3 9,312,30

ç t33,233.34

Phzse note Aqe¿neht letn h¿hw É hudg.tãry h¿.e¿ Òn L¿es. R.t¿ Fâ¿tot o.O27a Þêt US Lè¿shg f¿bk.

N.rus, â OihÊhsionO¡l¡ Conpãny

fh.s¿ èstñàtes.xcbdè sh¡Þpkg âñd tèxôs. A¡ EÒsès 3tê subj.ètto.rcdt êpÞtovè|, èquÞn1êntv¿dbètbn.ñd sofr costv.rlÈêtbñ¿nd êppkêbh þos. asrceûerl

tyou hêvê êny qu¿stbns ot ñguiÈs pÈase contoct OhcÉbnOato ê¡.óvard.rcas@diûcãsbndatê.eañ.

Bysì9ñin9 hlowyoù agreè to Oimnsi.n oala's'Stãndard lèrms ¿ condiids'Þbüd¿d ãbovê.

Peôse.ele. lo lhê l¿ræ and condiliôns ld añy ôddlional insùuclions ãnd/orcoñtacl your Cliont Mañagcr should Fu have anyquáslions,

Ouote Number
Your Purchase order Number

Signalu¡e

Print Nâme Ìitle

fhis Ouore is Prôprùþrylo Oimêñsion Oara ¡nd shaÍ not be shã'ed odside lhë þarrytôr \Si.hlhe OüÒle ks ÞrcÞârcd frlhout Þrior Þornrisrion lrom Dinrnsion Oàla



ruffiþüffi%xp
S)i cËnfi Ê¿1 cöl[å bùrátú f 16ålê

ffiwmæmmämwry
dæåæ

.ffi"
NNÌ*;&

Quote Name: WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - LAN Wireless
DB1

Quotation #:2207390

Quote Status: ln Process Date Entered: 0312212017

Expiration D ate: 04 121 1201 7

Organization:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
Sales Person: Robert McKinney
Ema¡l: Robert.McKinney@dimensiondata,com
Phone: +1 9492656117

Glient Manager:

Sales Support:

Bill To:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41 91 4 SOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
Un¡ted States

Ship To:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93530
United States

Delivery Country; United States
Shipp¡ng Method: Ground
Currency; US Dollar
Net Payment Terms: Not Selected

Ordering Country: Un¡ted States
lnstall Country: United States
Multi Currenc¡es: Normal View

Descr¡ption Qtv# Mfr Part # Unit Price Ext PriceList Pr¡ce D¡scount

LAN - IDF'S
Comments

2

Cisco - SFP+ transceiver module - 10

Ethernet - lOGBase-SR - LC/PC multi

-upto400m-850nm
Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

Cisco - SFP+ transceiver module - 10
Ethemet - 'l0GBase-SR - LC/PC multi

-upto400m-850nm
Est¡mated Lead Time: Not Available

GigE PoE 740W,2x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE PoE 740W, 2

x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO AC Power cord, 16AWG
CìSCO Catalyst 2960-X FlexStack Plus Stacking
Module
CISCO Cisco Flexstack 50cm stacking cable
Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

GigE PoE 740W, 2 x I 0G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE PoE 740W, 2

x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO AC Power cord, 16AWG
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X FlexStack Plus Stack¡ng
Module
CISCO Cisco FlexStack 50cm stacking cable
Est¡mated Lead Time: Not Available

GigE PoE 740W,2x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE PoE 740W, 2

x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO AC Power cord, 16AWG
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X Flexstack Plus Stacking
Module
CISCO Cisco Flexstack 1m stacking cable
Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

CISCO Cisco - SFP+ transceiver module - 10
Gigabit Ethernet - l0GBase-SR - LC/PC multi
-mode - up to 400 m - 850 nm

$ 650.00 50.00%

$ 650.00 50.00%

$ 7,995.00 50.00%

$ o.oo

$ 1,19s.00 50.00%

$ o.oo

$ 7,995.00 50.00%

$ 0.00

$ 1,195.00 50.00%

$ 0.00

$ 7,995.00 50.00%

$ o.oo

$ 1,195.00

325.00

$ 325.00

$ 3,997.50

$ 0.00

$ 597.50

$ o.oo

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ 597.50

$ 0.00

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ s97.50

$ 50.oo

$ 325.00

325.00

$ 325.00

$ 3,997.50

$ 0.00

$ 597.50

$ 0.00

$ 7,995.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,195.00

$ o.oo

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ 597.50

$ 5o.oo

$ 325.00

3

4

5

6

Catalyst

6AWG-AC
ACK

.5M

Catalyst

6AWG-AC
ACK

Catalyst

6AWG-AC
ACK

M

FP-10G-SR-S=

2960-X 48

2960-X 48

2960-X 48

2

2
2

2

$ 100.00

50.00%

50.00%

$ 650.00 50.00%

This document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the paÌty for which the document was prepared without prior
permission from Dimensìon Data Page 1 of4



Dimension Data Price Quotat¡on - WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - LAN Wireless DB1

Quote Number: 2207390 | Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Expiration Ðale:0412112017

Un¡t Pr¡ce Ext Price# Mfr Part # Description Qtv List Price Discount

LAN - lDF's
Comments

CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 G¡gE PoE 740W, 2

x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO Cabinet Jumper Power Cord, 250 VAC 1 3A

, C14-C15 Connectors
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X FlexStack Plus Stacking
Module
CISCO Cisco FlexStack 3m stacking cable
Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

2960-X 48 GigE PoE 740W,2 x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE PoE740W,2
x 10G SFP+, LAN Base

CISCO Cabinet Jumper Power Cord, 250 VAC 1 3A

, C14-C15 Connectors
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X Flexstack PIus Stacking
Module
CISCO Cisco Flexstâck 50cm stacking cable
Estimated Lead T¡me: NotAvailable

ISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE PoE 740W, 2 x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 G¡gE PoE 740W , 2

x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
C¡SCO AC Power cord, 16AWG
CISCO Catalyst 2960-X Flexstack Plus Stacking

[4odule
CìSCO Cisco Flexstack 1m stacking cable
Est¡mated Lead Time: Not Available

Est¡mated Lead T¡me: Not Avaìlable

1

1

ISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 G

Catalyst

7
D.L 1

I

1

1

I

9
1

1M

4

4

4

4

ACK

igE PoE 740W, 2 x 10G SFP+, LAN Base

1 5-CBN

ACK

1 5-CBN

ACK

.5M

$ 7,995.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,19s.00

$ 200.00

$ 7,995.00

$ o.oo

$ 1,195.00

$ o.oo

$ 7,995.00

$ o.oo

$ 1,195.00

$ 100.00

s0.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ 597.50

$ 100.00

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ 597.50

$ o.oo

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ 597.50

$ 50.00

$ 3,997.50

$ 0.00

$ 597.50

$ 100.00

$ 15,990.00

$ 0.00

$ 2,390.00

$ o.oo

$ 3,997.50

$ 0.00

$ 597.50

$ s0.00

SECTION SUB TOTAL [LAN . IDF'S]:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL ILAN. IDF'SI:

$ 47,125.00

$ 47,1 25.00

# Mfr Part # Unit Price Ext PriceDescription Qtv List Price Discount

Wireless
Comments

SCO 5 ft low loss plenum cable, RP-TNC
nectors

Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

2 ISCO 802.11ac CAP w/CleanAir; 3x4:3SS; lnt Ant; B Reg Doma¡n

I

9

90.00 50.00% $ 45.00

$ 547.50

$ o.oo
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 597.s0

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 360.00

$ 4,927.50

-1 5303JD $ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

1-K9

CISCO 802,1 1ac CAP øCleanAiri 3x4:3SS; lnt
Ant; B Reg Domain
CISCO Cisco 2700 Series IOS WIRELESS LAN

CISCO Cisco 2700 Series Combined Unified and
Autonomous (xxxxx) SW
CISCO 802,1 1 n AP Low Profile Ny'ounting Bracket
(Default)
CISCO Ceìling Grìd Clìp for Aironet APs -

Recessed Mount (Default)
Estimated Lead Time: Not Ava¡lable

9
9

$ 1,095.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

50.00%

-1 o

ô

3

T.RAIL-R

a02.1

-1

4

4
4

4

$ 1,195.00 50,00% $ 2,390.00

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

This document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared without prior
permission from Dimension Data Page 2 Of 4



D¡mension Data Pr¡ce Quotation - WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - LAN Wireless DB1

Quote Number: 22073901Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Expiration Dale:0412112O17

# Mfr Part # Description Qtv List Price Discount un¡t Pr¡ce Ext Price

Wireless
Comments:

4

AIR.AP-T-RAIL-R

AIR-CABO2OLL-R

)ISCO Ceiling Grid Clip for Aironet APs -

ìecessed Mount (Default)
Estímated Lead Time: Not Available

]ISCO 20 ft LOW LOSS CABLE ASSEMBLY WRP-TNC
]ONNECTORS
Est¡mated Lead Time: Not Available

8

$ 0.00

$ 1 29.00 50.00%

$ o-oo

$ 64.50

$ 0.00

$ 516.00

SECTION SUB TOTAL IWIRELESSI:
SECTION GRAND TOTAL [WIRELESSI:

$ 8,1 93.s0

$ 8,193.50

# Mfr Part # Description Qty L¡st Price D¡scount Unit Price Ext Price

Speakers and Clocks
Comments:

2

3

4

Â

7

H004061-WEB

PE64BHPD9()4-WEB

r\46060060Mo1D43602

v-9805

VIP-49OAL-IC

v-9916M

vtP-160A-tc

)IMENSION DATA American Time Security bracket
or lP clocks

IIMENSION DATA American Time '15" round, steel
:ase, surface mount analog lP Clock

IESSCO TECHNOLOGIES Ventev / Tenawave - 2.4
.2.5/5.15-5.85GH2 6dBi Outdoor MIMO
\ntenna

3RAYBAR Valcom Stainless Steel Vandal-Res¡stant
:nclosure w/Faceplate

3RAYBAR Valcom Weather-Resistant Outdoor lP

falkback Flexhorn

3RAYBAR Valcom Combinatìon l\,4etal Bridge and
3ackbox for B-lnch Ceiling Speakers

SRAYBAR Valcom lP Talkback 8" Ceiling
Speaker

8

4

I

I

'15

15

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 6.61

$ 212.17

$ 267.03

$ 57.51

g 621.24

$ 19.17

$ 524.68

$ 52.88

$ 1,697.36

$ 1,068.12

$ 460.08

$ 4,969.92

$ 287.55

$ 7,870.20

SECTION SUB TOTAL ISPEAKERS AND CLOCKS]:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL ISPEAKERS AND CLOCKS]:

$ 16,406.11

$ 16,406.11

# Mfr Part # Descr¡ption Qtv L¡st Price D¡scount Unit Price Ext Pr¡ce

UPS
Comments

1

2

3

4

5

ìURTA22OORMXL2U

\P9630

\P9567

\P7541

JRT5KRMXLT-5KTF

Schneider Electric SMART-UPS RT 2200V4 R¡,'l

120V

Schne¡der Electric UPS NETWORK MANAGEMENT
]ARD 2

Schneider Electric BASIC PDU 120V 154 0U
ìM

Schne¡der Electr¡c BASIC PDU 208V 304 L6-30P

]U

Schne¡der Eìectric S|\4ARTUPS SRT 500OVA RM
208V TO

2

2

3

'l

1

$ 2,055.00

$ 391.00

$ 233.00

$ 428.00

$ 6,565.00

38.31%

38.34%

41.34%

41.33%

38.29Vo

6 1,267 .78

$ 241.11

$ 136.67

6 251.11

$ 4,051.1'1

$ 2,s35.56

5 482.22

$ 410.01

$ 251.11

$ 4,051.11

SECTION SUB TOTAL [UPS]:
SECTION GRAND TOTAL [UPS]:

$ 7,730.01

$ 7,730.01

This document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared without prior
permiss¡on from Dimension Data Page 3 of 4



Dimension Data Price Quotation - WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - LAN W¡reless DB1

Quote Number: 2207390 | Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Expiration Dalet 0412112017

# Mfr Part # Description Qty List Price D¡scount Un¡t Pr¡ce Ext Price

Professional Services
Comments:

I DDPS

IDIMENSIoN 

DATA Professional Services 1 $ 0.00 $ 28,054.99 $ 28,054.99

SECTION SUB TOTAL IPROFESSIONAL SERVICES]:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL [PROFESSIONAL SERVICES!:

$ 28,054.99

$ 28,054.99

QUOTE SUB TOTAL:

ESTIMATED TAXES:

QUOTE GRAND TOTAL:

$ 107,509.61

$ 6,952.28

11 .89

lnterested in Leas¡ng? A 36-month lease for All ltems on this quote is $ 3,306.04 month.
Please note'Agreement Term' below ¡s budgetary based on Lease Rate Factor 0.0278 per US Leas¡ng Table.

Aqreement Term: 36 Month
End of Lease ODtior FMV

Quote * 2207390

Proposal Expiration 04t2'I2017

Budqetarv Quote Tota $ 114,461.89

Monthlv Pavments $ 3,306.04

LRF (per US Leas¡n€
Tablel

o.0278.

Ihese esflmafes exclude shipping and taxes. All leases are subject to credit approval, equ¡pment ver¡f¡cation and soft cost verification and appl¡cable lease agreement.

lf you have any quest¡ons or ¡nqu¡ries please contact Dimens¡on Data at edward.lucas@d¡mens¡ondata.com.

Nexus, a Dimens¡on Data Company
TERMS ANO CONDITIONS OF SALE

All products and services are offered subject to the Nexus, a Dimension Data Company Terms and Condit¡on of Sale available at http://M.dimensiondata.com/en-

Cond¡tions of Sale arising from any electron¡c submission oi it to Customer.

by web at https://iw.f.tnwgrc.com/dimensiondata

By signing below you agree to Dimension Data's "Standard Terms & Condìtions" provided above.

Please refer to the Terms and Conditions for any additional instructions and/or contact your Cl¡ent Manager should you have any questions.

Quote Number 2207390

Your Purchase Order Number

Signature

Print Name
Place And Date

Title

PRODUCT SUMMARY EXT PRICE

$ 75,454.62

$ 28,054.99

$ 0.00

Product

Profess¡onal Service

Logistics Charge

Total $ 107,s09.61

This document is Proprìetary to Dimens¡on Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared without pr¡or
permission from Dimension Data Page 4 of 4



ruffiÞ{W%,p
Sì ÈüflnÉrt csllåbûrátÉ tr*åì6

dËsæærrumffimm
ffiæÊæ

Quote Name: WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - Physec DB1 Quote Status: ln Process
Quotat¡on #: 2207404

Date Entered: 0312212017

Expiration Date: 04 121 12017

Organization:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
Sales Person: Robert McK¡nney
Ema¡l: Robert.McKinney@dimensiondata.com
Phone: +1 949 2656117

Client Manager

Sales Support:

Bill To:
WESÏSIDE UN¡ON SCHOOL DISTRICT

41 91 4 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
United States

Ship To:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
[Jnited States

Delivery Country: United States
Shipping Method: Ground
Currency: US Dollar
Net Payment Terms: Not Selected

Ordering Country: United States
lnstall Country: United States
Multi Currencies: Normal View

# Mfr Part # Descr¡ption Qtv List Pr¡ce Discount Unit Price Ext Price

Build¡ng 900-1200
Comments:

I

2

3

4

CISCO Cisco Dome lP Camera, Outdoor, 1080p DN, WDR lO
ctvs-tPc-6630

CIVS.6KA-VRD-S

CISCO Cisco Dome lP Camera, Outdoor, 1080p
DN, WDR IO
CISCO Smoked Vandal Resistant Dome for 35xx

,6k, 7k lP Domes

Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

ICPAM-EM1OO-EXT CISCO ldentiv lCPAlvl Second Reader Module
Estimated Lead Time; NotAvailable

ICPAM.EMlOO-HW CISCO ldentiv CPA¡,4 Elvl-100
Estimated Lead Time: NotAvailable

ctvs-tPc-7070 CISCO C¡sco sMP 360 Degreee Dome Camera
Estimated Lead Time: Not Available

tt

11

J¿

32

J

$ 2,100.00

$ 75.00

$ 250.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 1,900.00

40.00%

40.00%

40.00%

40.00%

40.00%

$ 1,260.00

$ 45.00

$ 1so.oo

$ 600.00

$ 1,140.00

$ 13,860.00

$ 49s.00

$ 4,800.00

$ 19,200.00

$ 3,420.00

sEcTtoN suB ToTAL IBUtLDtNG 900-1200]:

sEcTtoN GRAND TOTAL [BUTLDTNG 900-1200]:

$ 41,775.00

$ 41,775.00

# Mfr Pârt # Description Qtv List Pr¡ce Discount Unit Price Ext Pr¡ce

Gard Reader Equ¡pment
Comments:

2

4

ilrD-920NTNNEK00000

Alt-R81224

52460-10R

)tB-300 sD2

qNIXTER INC R4O ICLASS SE READER,NO PROX,
.IF STD,WIEG,PIG,BLACK

\NIXTER INC Alt-R81224 Relay for interface
ruith door locking hardware

qNIXTER INC Lev¡ton Cat 6 10' Copper Patch
lord

qNIXTER INC Schlage Panel lnterface
3oard

14

14

14

14

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 142.59

$ 7.54

$ ô.67

$222.22

$ 1,996.26

$ 105.s6

$ e3.38

$ 3,111.08

SECTION SUB TOTAL ICARD READER EQUIPMENT]:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL ICARD READER EQUIPMENT]:

$ s,306.28

$ 5,306.28

This document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared w¡thout prior
permission from Dimension Data Page 1 of 2



D¡mension Data Price Quotation - WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - Physec DB1

Quote Number: 22074041Quote Date: 0312212017 lQuote ExpirationDalet 0412112017

# Mfr Part # Descr¡ption Qtv List Pr¡ce Discount Unit Price Ext Price

Professional Serv¡ces
Comments:

1 ]DPS
IDIMENSION 

DATA Professional Serv¡ces 1 $ o.oo $ 25,956.22 $ 25,9s6.22

sEcTroN suB ToTAL IPROFESSTONAL SERVICESI:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL [PROFESSIONAL SERVICESI:

$ 25,956.22

$ 25,956.22

QUOTE SUB TOTAL:

ESTIMATED TAXES:

QUOTE GRAND TOTAL:

$ 73,037.50

$ 4,119.61

$77 't57.11

PRODUCT SUMMARY EXT PRICE

Product

Professional Service

Logistics Charge

$ 47,081.28

$ 25,956.22

$ o.oo

Total $ 73,037.50

End of Lease Opt¡or
Quote * 2207404

Proposal Exp¡rat¡or 0412112017

Budqetarv Quote Tota g 77 ,157 .1',

Monthlv Pavments $ 2,259.6S

LRF (per US Leasinç
Table'

0.0278

lnterested in Leas¡ng? A 36--month lease for All ltems on this quote is $ 2,259.69 month.
Please note'Agreement Term' below is budgetary based on Lease Rate Factor 0.0278 per US Leasìng Table.

reement Term: 36 Month

Ihese esflrnafes exclude shipping and taxes. All leases are subject to cred¡t approval, equipment ver¡f¡cat¡on and soft cost verification and appl¡cable lease agreement.

lf you have any questions or inqui¡es please contact D¡mens¡on Data at edward.lucas@d¡mens¡ondata.com.

Nexus, a Dimens¡on Data Company
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

All products and serv¡ces are offered subject to the Nexus, a D¡mension Data Company Terms and Condition of Sale available at http://M.dimens¡ondata.com/en-

Conditions of Sale arising from any electronic submission of ¡t to Customer.

by web at https://iwf.tnwgrc.com/dimensiondata

By signing below you agree to Dimension Data's "Standard Terms & Conditions" provided above.

Please refer to the Terms and Conditions for any additional ¡nstructions and/or contact your CIient Manager should you have any questions.

Quote Number
Your Purchase Order Number

2207404

Signature

Print Name
Place And Date

Title

This document ¡s Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outs¡de the party for which the document was prepared without prior
permission from Dimension Data Page 2 oÍ 2



ruffiffiffi,ffix
.f: Connecl Coll¿bor¿te Cr¿alr

&s E

ffiffitrffi#ffi#&ffitr3
*A*&*
WffiWffi

ñ

W,W

Quote Name: WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - Extron AV DB'l Quote Status: ln Process
Ouotat¡on #:2207445

Date Entered: 0312212017

Exp¡rat¡on Date: 0412212017

Organ¡zation:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 SOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
Sales Person: Robert l\,4cKinney

Email : Robert.McK¡nney@dimensiondata.com
Phone: +1 9492656117

Cl¡ent Manager:

Sales Support:

Bill To:
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

41914 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
United States

Ship To:
WESTSIDE UNìON SCHOOL DISTRìCT

41914 sOTH STREET WEST
LANCASTER, CA 93536
United States

Delivery Country: United States
Sh¡pping Method: Ground
Currency: US Dollar
Net Payment Terms: Not Selected

Ordering Country: United States
lnstall Country: United States
Multi Currencies: Normal Vìew

Descr¡pt¡on Qtv# Mfr Part # Unit Price Ext PriceL¡st Price D¡scount

Additional Materials
Comments:

1

2

3

4

5

ô

7

B

9

I -0001 05

-vLM 1000

WI

T

CrossPoint 108 4K IPCP MA

UWP 332 D

HDMI 4K 330 RX

VOICE & DATA INC CUSTON DIGITAL
VAULT SYSTEM

VOICE & DATA INC VO]CE LIFT

VOICE & DATA INC SHORT THROW WALL

6

6
NT PROJECTOR

VOICE & DATA INC USB CAT5fl6 EXTENDER
TX&RX

VOICE & DATA INC RS232 PIGTAIL 6

VOICE & DATA INC RJ45 JACK AND 12
TE. USB EXTENDER

VOICE & DATA INC MISCELLANEOUS
HARDWARE, SEISMIC & STEEL STUT

VOICE & DATA INC 5X8 WHITE

VOICE & DATA INC WALL HANGERS
MOORECO BOARD

VOICE & DATA INC ROOM CONTROLLER
SWITCHER

VOICE & DATA INC AUDIO AIVPLIFIER

70v,4 cH,200w

VOICE & DATA INC WALL PLATE DTP

VOICE & DATA INC WALL PLATE DTP

b 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

3,761.34

$ 783.28

$ 2,066.15

$ 57.43

$ 14.93

$ 9.93

$ 20.10

$ 586.02

$ 20.93

$ 16,875.17

$ 1,872.38

$ '1,080.81

$ s04.08

22,568.04

$ 4,699.68

$ 12,396.90

$ 344.58

$ 89.58

$ 1 19.16

$ 241.20

$ 3,516.12

$ 251.16

$ 16,875.17

$ 1,872.38

$ 3,242.43

$ s04.08

1212

t)

12

This document is Propr¡etary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared without prior
permission from Dimension Data Page 1 of4



Qtv Ext PriceDescription Unit Price# Mfr Part # List Price Discount

Additional Mater¡als
Comments:

Dimension Data

PRO 72OM

26 CT

24iSM58

844WSB

1015 T/NT

-10

6P/1 000

DrP 24P11000

DTP 24 PLUG

200

VOICE & DATA ¡NC TOUCH PANEL 7
WALL MOUNT

VOICE & DATA INC WALL PLATE BUTTON
3 GANG

VOICE & DATA INC WALL PLATE XLR
INPUT

VOICE & DATA INC PAìR SPEAKER
CEILING RECESSED, 6.5

VOICE & DATA INC PAIR SPEAKER
SURFACE MOUNT 6,5

VOICE & DATA INC WIRELESS IVICROPHONE 2
HANDHELD

VOICE & DATA INC WIRELESS MICROPHONE

D]ST

VOICE & DATA INC ANTENNA MOUNTING

VOICE & DATA INC PROJECTOR, WUXGA
108OP.6000 LUMEN

VOICE & DATA INC PROJECTOR IiIOTORIZED

, TBAR

VOICE & DATA INC PROJECTOR SCREEN

226 INCH, TENSIONED

VOICE & DATA INC IR EMITTER, ASSISTIVE
ING TRANSIVITTER

VOICE & DATA INC HEADPHONE 10

VOICE & DATA INC BATTERY

VOICE & DATA INC BATTERY 10

Price Quotation - WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - Extron AV DB1

Quote Number: 22074451Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Exp¡ration Datet 0412212017

$ 0.00 $ 1,807.41 $ 1,807.41

$ o.oo $ 499.53 $ 499.53

$ o.oo $ 264.90 $ 529.802

4 $ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 317.89

$ 302.75

$ '1,398.46

$ 537.9ô

$ 29.11

$ 4,926.64

$ 3,600.37

$ '10,08'1.51

$ 1,476.48

$ 238.71

$ 436.66

$ 38.43

$ 27.88

$ 416.28

$ 908.24

$ 317.89

$ 1,808.92

$ 37.84

$ 1,271.56

$ 302.75

$ 2,796.92

$ 537.96

$ 58.22

$ 4,926.64

$ 3,600.37

$ '10,081.51

$ 2,9s2.96

$ 2,387.1 0

$ 436.66

$ 384.30

$ 55.76

$ 416.28

$ 908.24

$ 317.89

$ 1,808.92

$ 75.68

2505

1

2

830

VOICE & DATA INC WALL MOUNT

VOìCE & DATA INC SPEAKER CABLE

000

000

16G4, PLENUM

PLENUM

PLENUM

VOICE & DATA INC CONTROL CABLE

VOICE & DATA INC MICROPHONE CABLE

VOICE & DATA INC DTP CABLE,

VOICE & DATA INC RJ-45 DTP CABLE
ECTOR,1O-PACK

2

Th¡s document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared without prior
perm¡ssion from Dimension Data Page 2 of 4



Dimension Data Price Quotation - WUSo - Cottonì/vood Phase 3 - Extron AV DB1

Quote Numberi 2207445 | Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Exp¡ration Dale:0412212017

# Mfr Part # Descr¡ption Qtv List Pricê D¡scount Unit Price Ext Price

Additional Materials
Comments:

l€

)7

It

DP-S6500

,^tR-M-42

STP RJ-45 PLUG

SM58

[4ISGMAT

IVIISCMATERIAL

IEL/PRO VOICE & DATA INC BLURAY PLAYER

IEL/PRO VOICE & DATA INC ENCLOSED EQUIPI\4ENT

RACK, ROLL OUT, REAR ACCESS, SHELVES,SIDE
PANELS, PLEXI DOOR (WRPFD-44), REAR DOOR
EXHAUST SYSTEM

IEUPRO VOICE & DATA INC RJ-45 CABLÊ CONNECTOR

, 10-PACK

ÏELiPRO VOICE & ÐATA INC HANDHELD WIRED
[¡ICROPHONE, WITH STAND, 20' XLR CABLE

ÏEL/PRO VOICE & DATA INC UNITED RENTALS

25 FT LIFT

TEUPRO VOICE & DATA INC MOUNTING HARDWARE
FOR SPEAKERS AND PROJECTOR

1

1

2

2

1

1

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ o.oo

$ o.oo

$ 0.00

$ 139.73

$ 4,632.81

6 30.27

$ 122.96

$797.62

$ 2,314.08

$ 139.73

$ 4,632.81

$ 60.54

$ 245.92

$ 797.62

$ 2,314,081C

SECTION SUB TOTAL [ADDITIONAL MATERIALS]:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL IADDITIONAL MATERIALS]:
$ 11 1,067.64

$ 11 1,067.64

# Mfr Part # Descr¡pt¡on Qtv L¡st Price D¡scount Unit Price Ext Price

Extron AV
Gomments:

1

2

3

4

5

OISCO Gatalyst2960-X48 GigE PoE 740W,2x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
,vs-c2960x-48FPD-L CISCO Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE PoE740tN,2

x 10G SFP+, LAN Base
CISCO AC Power cord, 16AWc
Estimated Lead Time: NotAva¡lable

3AB-16AWG-AC

SFP-10G-SR= CISCO lOGBASE-SR SFP Module
Estimated Lead Time: Not Avâilable

SURTA22OORMXL2U Schneider Electric SMART-UPS RT 220OVA RM
120V

4P9630 Schneider Electric UPS NETWORK MANAGEMENT
CARD 2

qP9567 Schneider Electric BASIC PDU 120V 154 0U
RIV

1

1

2

1

1

1

$ 7,995.00

$ 0.00

$ 995.00

$ 2,055.00

$ s91.00

$ 233.00

50.00%

50.00%

38.31%

41.34%

$ 3,997.50

$ 0.00

$ 497.50

g 1,267 .78

$ 241.11

$ 136.ô7

$ 3,997.50

$ o.oo

$ 995.00

$ 1,267 .78

$ 241.11

$ 136.67

SECTION SUB TOTAL IEXTRON AVI:

SECTION GRAND TOTAL [EXTRON AVJ:

$ 6,638.06

$ 6,638.06

# Mfr Part # Description Qtv List Price Discount Unit Price Ext Price

Profess¡onal Services
Comments:

1 ]DPS DIMENSION DATA Professìonal Servìces 1 $ 0.00 $ 57,433.30 $ 57,433.30

sEcTroN suB ToTAL [PROFESSTONAL SERVTCES]

SECTION GRAND TOTAL [PROFESSIONAL SERVICES]

$ 57,433.30

$ 57,433.30

QUOTE SUB TOTAL:

ESTIMATED TAXES:

QUOTE GRAND TOTAL:

$ 175,1 39.00

$ 10,299.25

$ 185,438.25

This document is Proprietary to Dimens¡on Data and shall not be shared outside the
permission from Dimension D

party for which the document was prepared without prior
ata Page 3 of 4



D¡mension Datâ Price Quotat¡on - WUSD - Cottonwood Phase 3 - Extron AV DB1

Quote Number: 2207445 | Quote Date: 0312212017 | Quote Expiration Dafe: 0412212017

PRODUCT SUMMARY EXT PRICE

Product

Professional Service

Log¡stics Charge

$ 1 17,705.70

$ 57,433.30

$ o.oo

Total $ 17s,139.00

lnterested in Leas¡ng? A 36--month lease for All ltems on th¡s quote ¡s $ 5,409.04 nonth.
Please note'Agreement Term' below ¡s budgetary based on Lease Rate Factor 0.0278 per US Leasing Table.

ment Term: 36 Month
End of Lease Optionl FMV

Quote #l 2207445

ProDosal Exoirationl 04122t2017

Budqetarv Quote Totall s 185.438.2€

Monthly Paymentsl $ 5,409.04

LRF (per US Leasingl
Table)[

0.0278.

Ihese esflmafes exclude shipping and taxes. All leases are subject to cred¡t approval, equipment verif¡cat¡on and soft cost verification and applicable lease agreement.

lf you have any questions or inqu¡r¡es please contact D¡mens¡on Data at edward.lucas@d¡mensiondata.com.

Nexus, a D¡mension Data Company
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

All products and serv¡ces are offered subject to the Nexus, a Dimension Data Company Terms and Condition of Sale ava¡ìable at http://M.dimensiondata.com/en-

Conditions of Sale arising from any electron¡c submission of it to Customer.

by web at https://i!vf .tnwgrc.com/dimensiondata

By signing below you agree to Dimension Data's "Standard Terms & Conditìons" provided above.

Please refer to the Terms and Conditions for any add¡t¡onal instructions and/or contact your Client Manager should you have any questions.

Quote Number
Your Purchase Order Number

2207445

Signature

Print Name
Place And Date

T¡tle

This document is Proprietary to Dimension Data and shall not be shared outside the party for which the document was prepared without pr¡or

Permission from Dimension Data Page 4 oÍ 4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April 18,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Renaming Cottonwood Elementary School

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Cottonwood School Naming Committee which consisted of the student council president and secretary, three
parents, two teachers, school secretary and principal. 5tl' and 6th grade students were invited to submit a school
name based on the following criteria:

The school name should:
a. Relate to STEAM learning. Think about including words associated with science; technology;

engineering; arl; mathematics; innovation; and design.
b. Be such that it does not encourage inappropriate nicknames or acronyms, or any association that would

disparage the school community.
c. Be such that the name shall not conflict with the names of other schools in the District or surrounding

districts.
d. May include the name of an individual person that has made extraordinary and lasting contributions in a

STEAM related field in the local community.

The committee narrowed down the potential names to:
1. The IDEA Academy @ Cottonwood (Innovation, Design, Engineering, and Art)
2. Cottonwood STEAM Academy (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Mathematics
3. Future Innovator's Academy at Cottonwood

The Committee is requesting that the Trustees pick one of the names listed above

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

13


